BARTRAM SPRINGS
Community Development District

October 13, 2025



AGENDA



Bartram Springs

Community Development District
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com

October 6, 2025

Dear Board Members:

The Board of Supervisors Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District
is scheduled for Monday, October 13, 2025, at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs
Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.

Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

L

IIL.

I1I.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL.

Roll Call

Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below)
Approval of Minutes of the September 8, 2025 Meeting
Consideration of Landscape Maintenance Proposals

Consideration of Proposals
A.  Amenity Center Painting

B.  Amenity Center Irrigation (East Entry/Exit)
Consideration of Amenity Policy Update
Staff Updates

Staff Reports
A. Attorney

B. Engineer
C. District Manager — Review of Fiscal Year 2025 Goals & Objectives

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations
1. Report

2. Program Revenue Share


http://www.bartramspringscdd.com/

IX. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments

X. Financial Statements
A. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2025, and Statement of Revenue &
Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2025

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
C. Approval of Check Register
XI. Closed Session: Security Cameras™

XII. Next Scheduled Meeting — November 10, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. (@ Bartram Springs
Amenity Center

XIII. Adjournment

*  Florida law requires Board discussions related to the District’s security system, as well as
any discussions that would reveal the operations of the security system, types of equipment,
and/or locations, to be held in a closed session, per Section 119.071(3)(a) and Section
286.0113(1) of the Florida Statutes. Only the Board and staff can be present for discussion of
this agenda item.



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS



MINUTES OF MEETING
BARTRAM SPRINGS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community
Development District was held Monday, September 8, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs
Club Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Lacy Reynolds Chairperson
Stephanie McKinney Vice Chairperson
Taner Nierengarten Supervisor
Joseph Largen Supervisor

Also present were:

Jim Oliver District Manager
Wes Haber by phone District Counsel
Brandon Marcinell District Engineering
Paul Stratton Field Operations Manager
Terry Glynn GMS

Danelle DeMarco by phone GMS

Lori Dunham GMS

Matt Biagetti GMS

Rich Gray GMS

Alison Mossing GMS

Brian Wackes VerdeGo Landscapes
Brent Behrens VerdeGo Landscapes

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 8, 2025 Bartram Springs

Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call
Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. Four Supervisors

were in attendance constituting a quorum.



September 8, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
Mr. Oliver opened the audience comment period.

No audience comments were made.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the August 11, 2025
Meeting
Mr. Oliver presented the minutes from the August 11, 2025 Board of Supervisors meeting

and asked for any comments, questions, or corrections. Mr. Nierengarten noted one change on

page seven of the August 11, 2025 minutes to add that the appreciation award is NTE $10,000

total.
On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with
all in favor, the Minutes of the August 11, 2025 Meeting, were
approved as amended.
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Engagement Letter with

Grau & Associates
Mr. Oliver stated as a unit of government, they are required to have a financial audit done

each year and the Board selected Grau & Associates. The engagement letter is for $3,700, which
is what was budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2026 budget.

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all
in favor, the Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates, was
approved.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Amenity Center Policy
Update (will be sent under separate cover)
Mr. Nierengarten provided an update on this item. He stated they have the Word document

and the Excel spreadsheet of all the different things they discussed in the two policy meetings. He
noted they will red line that. Mr. Oliver suggested that it will be helpful for Mr. Haber to see it
first and then they can provide a red-line version to all the Supervisors and staff and bring it back.
Mr. Nierengarten stated they should have this for review so they can make changes before the next

meeting.



September 8, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Concrete Repair Proposals
(dumpster/sidewalk amenity center)
Mr. Glynn stated that it has come to their attention that there’s been a lot more lifting and

damage to the concrete pad and the sidewalk at the amenity center. He presented repair proposals
for the Board to consider. After Board discussion, they decided to accept the proposal from All

American Concrete for $4,895.

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all
in favor, the Concrete Repair Proposals (dumpster/sidewalk amenity
center), was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement Renewal with
Happy Hoops
Mr. Oliver presented this item to the Board. The Board agreed to the agreement renewal

with Happy Hoops subject to final review by Supervisor Nierengarten.

On MOTION by Mr. Nierengarten, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with
all in favor, the Agreement Renewal with Happy Hoops Subject to
Final Review by Supervisor Nierengarten, was approved.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Landscape RFP
Mr. Oliver stated they started the RFP process a couple of meetings ago. He noted they

received eight responses back for the RFP. He pointed out that when they look at the pricing, it’s
very competitive pricing. He explained that of the eight different prices, seven of them are very
tight. He provided a score sheet based on the evaluation criteria that the Board approved. He further
explained that when they rank these proposals at their October meeting, they will want to rank
them based on the different criteria. He noted that everything on there is subjective except for the

actual pricing. He asked the Supervisors to not to have contact with the other companies.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Updates

There being no comments, the next item followed.



September 8, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
Mr. Haber had no updates but offered to take any questions.

B. Engineer
Mr. Marcinell stated he was not aware of any open reports that is required by them at this

time. Ms. Reynolds asked if the City of Jacksonville and JEA was working with them. Mr. Glynn
stated he sent Mr. Marcinell an email from TECO about the upcoming eight inch gas line
installation. He explained that it is going to be underground construction. He added that they
wanted to know about easements, weight loads, culverts, etc.

Mr. Haber stated engineering will need to help. He noted that TECO has the right of
eminent domains even though it’s a private company if they plan on taking or impacting property
for a public use for one of their gas lines. He asked to please make sure that to the extent they are
impacting CDD property for the project, they are not granting any rights or easements away
without ensuring that any compensation that the CDD is due is provided.

VerdeGo provided a quick landscape report. They stated that they are still in their weekly
services. They noted that there was a big rainstorm two weeks ago. They submitted pictures and
videos of items they worked on versus what they couldn’t work on in order to avoid damages to
the turf. They pointed out that unfortunately they had some more rain today. They explained that
the crew worked on mowing the amenity center and started detailing shrubs and spraying bed
weeds. They stated the once a month service commenced today. With the weather, they are
working around it and they will continue to monitor as needed. They pointed out that the flowers
are still looking great. They aren’t due for the next rotation until late October, early November.
They got their monthly inspections done. They noted that over the weekend Paul sent a message

that they have another irrigation break on the corner. They will repair this on Thursday.

C. District Manager
Mr. Oliver stated they made a contribution for FY 2025 to the capital reserves, and it was

an increase of $175,000 that was deposited in July. He also stated that as they went through the
budget process, they discussed the fact that the District will be able to transfer $97,000 from the

excess funds and the debt service fund into the general funds.



September 8, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations
1. Report
Mr. Glynn provided an update from the JEA on the construction distribution line project.

He explained that they sent a letter to let them know that because of the CDD and the communities
efforts, Bartram Springs will not have to absorb the $62,000 construction cost. He explained that
Councilman Arias’s office is going to be absorbing those costs, which is great for the entire
District.

Ms. Dunham provided a slideshow presentation of the weekly Summer Camp Program as
well as the financial success.

Mr. Glynn presented the field operations report. He noted they have several big projects.
They are working on a warranty for the west water feature motors, a bunch of repairs, maintenance
and ongoing things. He noted that now that summer camp is over, they can dig into the flex room
and get it squared away, painted and cleaned up. He added that they are going to do more
soundproofing there. He concluded the field operations report. Ms. Reynolds asked if they have a
count for the babysitting class that’s coming up. She also asked when they are cutting off
enrollment for that. Ms. DeMarco responded she hasn’t checked in yet, but she will do that
tomorrow. She added that she can usually keep open enrollment up until the day before and then

accommodates the online portion for the residents. She noted that they still have some time.

2. Program Revenue Share
Mr. Oliver stated in terms of the revenue sharing report, there were no changes since last

month.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience
Comments
Ms. McKinney didn’t have any Supervisor requests or comments.

Mr. Largen thanked GMS for their attentiveness and willingness that their whole team has
shown to impact their community in such a positive manner. He stated he has noticed a huge
change. He noted the GMS team has did a phenomenal job and he appreciates the effort that they
all put in.

Mr. Nierengarten stated everything looks great and everybody is happy. He stated there

were a lot of good things coming from the residents. He stated Amenity Athletics were finalizing



September 8, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

their plan right now. He asked if they had anything. Mr. Oliver responded that they want to increase
the rates like everything else that’s linked to inflation and cost of living. Mr. Nierengarten stated
he will continue to work with them. He asked if they would do another annual security meeting.
Mr. Oliver responded yes; they will plan on adding this to the agenda.

Ms. Reynolds stated GMS staff did a great job on the Summer Camp. She noted they
appreciate their attention to detail around the property. She introduced Paul Stratton as the new
Field Operations Manager. Ms. Reynolds asked if they have received any official word whether
the current situation of the incident that occurred at the clubhouse is still pending active
investigation or if the case is closed. Mr. Oliver responded that Matt spoke with JSO today and the
case has been closed. She stated that she didn’t want staff to think she is looking over their shoulder
every time she knocks on the door or walks into the office. She explained that she is there because
she lives there, works there, and does all the things there, which is why they see her so frequently.
She noted her appreciation for staff welcoming her into the office every time they see her. She
pointed out that consistency and communication are key to having everything run smoothly. She
added that she sees staff working hard all the time. She pointed out that she thinks the sauna needs
to be on their list for capital reserves next year.

A resident commented that Supervisors and staff are doing a good job managing. He noted
his appreciation for everything they are doing.

A resident commented that she is very impressed with how the CDD operates here and she
loves this community. She noted her appreciation for everything the Supervisors and staff are
doing. She added that she was impressed with the accomplishment with JEA. She thanked
everyone.

A resident commented that this community is great. She stated it’s so fun to work the
Summer Camp and she looks forward to it every year. She added that the counselors this year were

stellar, and it was a great summer. She thanked everyone.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements
A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2025 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the
Period Ending July 31, 2025
Mr. Oliver presented the unaudited financials. The capital reserve fund balance is

$426,000.



September 8, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
Mr. Oliver stated the District is 100.32% collected.

C. Approval of Check Register
Mr. Oliver presented the check register totaling $163,511.12 for Board approval.

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with
all in favor, the Check Register, was approved.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — October 13, 2025 at
8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs Amenity Center
Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is October 13, 2025 at 8:30 a.m. (@ Bartram

Springs Amenity Center.

FOURTEENTHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with
all in favor, the meeting adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman



FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Bartram Springs Community Development District

Request for

Proposal

Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Serices Evaluation Criteria

Personnel & Equipment

Experience

Understanding Scope of RFP

Financial Capacity

Price

Reasonableness of ALL
Numbers

This category addresses the
following criteria: skill set and
experience of key management

and manage the propery;
present ability to manage this
project; proposed staffing
levels; capability of performing
the work; georgraphic location;
subcontractor listing; inventory
of all equipment; etc. Skill set
includes certification, technical
training, and experience with
similar projects. Please include
resumes, certifications, etc.,
with proposal. Please also
provide evidence of the
proposer's ability to meet
deadlines and be responsive to
client needs.

This category addresses
whether a Proposer clearly
distinguishes past & current
record and experience of the
Proposer in similar projects;
volume of work previously
awarded to the firm; past
performance in any other
contracts; etc.

This category addresses the
following issues: Does the
proposal demonstrate and
understanding of the District's
needs for the services
requested? Does it provide all
information as requested by the
District including pricing,
scheduling, staffing, etc.? Does
it demonstrate clearly the ability
to perform these services?
Were any suggestions for "best
practices” included? Does the
proposal as a whole appear to
be feasible, in light of the scope
of work? Did the contractor use
the forms provided from the
Project Manuarl in responding
to the proposal?

This category addresses
whether the Proposer has
demonstrated that it has the
financial resources
and stability as a business
entity necessary to implement
and execute the work. Proposer
should include
proof of ability to provide
insurance coverage as required
by the District as well as
audited financial statements, or
similar information.

Twenty (20) points will be
awarded to the Proposer
submitting the lowest bid for
Parts 1 - 4 (the
Contract Amount). AN
AVERAGE OF ALL FIVE YEARS
PRICING IS TO BE
CONSIDERED WHEN
AWARDING POINTS FOR
PRICING - THE INITIAL TERM
AND ALL FOUR ANNUAL
RENEWALS. All other
proposers will receive a
percentage of this amount
based upon a formula which
divides the low bid by the
proposer’s bid and is then
multiplied by the number of
points possible in this part of

Up to fifteen (15) points will be
awarded as to the reasonableness
of ALL numbers, quantities & costs

(including, but not limited to

fertilizer quantities, mulch
quantities based on Contractor’s
field
measurements) provided, as well
as unit costs, if any.

Proper's Total Score

Proposer

20

25

15

20

15

100

Bland

Brightview

Duval Landscaping

The Greenery

Lawn Crafters

Ruppert

VerdeGO

Yellowstone




FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



CAMERAS

VECTOR
HI-TECH
ALBI

PAINTING

TITO

IBIS
BLESSING

LANDSCAPING

VERDEGO
YELLOWSTONE
BRIGHTVIEW

$14,911.56
$36,946.84
$60,490.00

$8,833.00
$3,760.00
$4,300.00

$5,930.00
$4,000.00
$1,600.00

$158.99
$210.00






E Outlook

Proposal 14530 Cherry Lake

From Mario Portillo <marriodanniel3@gmail.com>
Date Thu 10/2/2025 9:46 AM
To aantonopoulos@gmsnf.com <aantonopoulos@gmsnf.com>

Proposal
14530 Cherry Lake Dr E,
Jacksonville, FL 32258
-Oct 2, 2025-
Preparation for work
Paper on the floor
Drywall touchups
Paint community area and Hallway

Paint walls, casings and baseboards

Total (including labor and Material) = $4,300



Ibis Painting

822 N. A1A Highway Suite #310
Ponte Vedra, FL 32082
Ibispainting.com
(904)-424-3387

Lic. # BL - 5959

Ibis Painting Proposal

Attn: Andy Antonopoulos Date: 9-25-25
Address: Bartram Springs Clubhouse

Phone: 904-803-2763

Email: AAntonopoulos@gmsnf.com

Interior Scope of Work: Repaint all Flex room walls, baseboards, doors, and frames. Doors
will be painted 1 side only.

Excluded Areas: Ceilings and bathrooms.

Preparation and Maintenance: Caulking and spackle wall repairs are included. Drop cloths,
paper, and plastic will be used to protect flooring and furniture. Remove and return all
outlet plates and panels. Prime all walls prior to painting. Sand and oil prime areas on
lower walls that are peeling.

Paint Application: Walls will receive 2 coats of Sherwin-Williams Interior Super Paint.
Doors, frames, and baseboards will be painted with Sherwin-Williams Pro Classic Semi-Gloss.

Price includes all paint, labor, and materials.



Ibis Painting

822 N. A1A Highway Suite #310
Ponte Vedra, FL 32082
Ibispainting.com
(904)-424-3387

Lic. # BL - 5959

This contract and conditions shall become part of the paint manufactures specifications
and shall be binding in every respect. Please note, this proposal and the quoted price(s)
outlined will expire after (3) months from the date of this proposal. Any alteration
involving extra costs will be executed only upon written order and will become an
additional charge over and above estimate.

The work to be done by the painting contractor shall include the furnishing of all
materials and labor to complete the preparation and painting project tasks outlined.

Upon request, Ibis Painting will provide proof of the valid contractor license, Certificate
of General Liability Insurance, as well as obtain necessary project permits when
required.

All projects will commence after Ibis Painting has received a 50% deposit of the total job
price. All agreements are contingent upon possible delays beyond our control (i.e.
weather setbacks). Ibis Painting reserves the right to terminate the contract at any time,
but only reimbursing the Owner/Representative in full for any funds received. The 50%
deposit for a proposed project is non-refundable once preparation and work has begun.

As a family-owned company, we at Ibis Painting strive to achieve 100% customer
satisfaction. If for some reason we fall short of this, upon entering into this contract,
the customer agrees that rather than writing a negative remark online, they will
immediately notify the owner of Ibis Painting and provide a chance for the issue to be
resolved.

If multiple projects are being handled at this job site, other than the items in the scope
of work to be handled by Ibis Painting, then the following condition would apply; The
quoted amount(s) on this proposal is contingent upon Ibis Painting working
consecutively from start to finish. If tradesmen not affiliated with Ibis Painting
interrupt the painting schedule or cause damages to any of the finished areas, the
project may be subject to reassessment. If Ibis Painting work is halted due to other
tradesmen, the owner/representative agrees at that time to pay no less than 90% of the
balance with no more than 10% of the balance held as a retainer, which will be paid
upon completion of the remaining items.

No credits or adjustments to the agreement sum shall be made unless mutually agreed
by the contractor or owner.

. Workmanship

All work will be accomplished by the contractors experienced personnel who are trained
and qualified for safe use of the specified products, equipment and rigging needed to
accomplish this job.

Warranty

Unless otherwise agreed by both parties in writing, the sole warranty of the work shall
be as follows: the contractor is not responsible for any corrections after final payment is
submitted to the contractor. Ibis Painting offers a 5-year exterior labor warranty, in



Ibis Painting

822 N. A1A Highway Suite #310
Ponte Vedra, FL 32082
Ibispainting.com
(904)-424-3387

Lic. # BL - 5959

which the contractor will correct defective portions of application due to improper
workmanship.

Materials and Equipment
All materials will be Sherwin Williams or the paint product(s) agreed upon and approved
in the proposed contract.

Colors shall be as specified by the owner/representative. If additional colors, accent
walls or any changes to these standards are requested, the Owner/Project
Representative will need to bring this to the attention of Ibis Painting for possible
reassessment, prior to commencing the project. Additional costs will be charged for
work order changes, including color changes, after commencing the project, for labor
and materials used.

All materials used in the painting contract will be applied according to the paint
manufacturer’s label directions and in accordance with the Product Data Specification
sheets. All paint colors will be delivered to the job site in their original containers.

All equipment required for the project will be provided by Ibis Painting to complete the
project tasks outlined. Equipment utilized will be in sound working condition.

. Access

The owner shall furnish, at no cost to the contractor an appropriate space on the
premises in which to store materials and equipment and to supply all necessary utilities
and elevators.

Protection of Property and Safety and Standards/Hazardous
The contractor shall comply with all fire, safety, E.P.A., D.E.R. and O.S.H.A regulations.

All trash shall be removed on a frequent basis throughout the duration of the job.

In the event the contractor encounters on the job site lead-based paint or any hazardous
material such as, but not limited to asbestos or polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) about
which the contractor has not been notified in writing prior to entering in agreement with
the owner, the contractor shall immediately stop work and shall not be responsible for
testing, removal, disposal, or rendering harmless of such materials. The owner agrees
to hold the contractor harmless as to any liability resulting from such material in the
event the contractor has not been notified as previously mentioned. Any additional
costs including overhead and profit incurred by these conditions shall be reimbursed to
the contractor.



10.

11.

Ibis Painting

822 N. A1A Highway Suite #310
Ponte Vedra, FL 32082
Ibispainting.com
(904)-424-3387

Lic. # BL - 5959

Interior Surface Preparation

Any permanent flooring will be covered with interior drop cloths or contractor grade
track paper and 3M Blue Tape

In areas applicable, switch & electrical outlet plates will be removed.
Valances & Curtains etc. against walls to be painted will be removed prior to painting.

As a standard preparation task, we will patch, sand, and retexture parts of drywall to
blend over unsightly areas. The owner/representative agrees that in this standard
preparation process, Ibis Painting will handle this preparation to the extent of their
professional discretion. (If the owner/representative desires to eliminate imperfections
in the drywall over and/or above our standard preparation, is recommended to hire a
Drywall Contractor to skim coat/sand the walls to a “Level 5” finish prior to painting.”

Flaking paint on surfaces to be painted will be scraped away and sanded prior to
painting.

Any surrounding substrates not to receive paint coatings will be covered by drop cloths
or plastic, fully protected, and will remain free from any paint residue.

Window and door glass will be covered and protected.

As a standard preparation task for wood work, nail holes will be puttied to fill, open
seams will be caulked along to seal (using a Siliconized Acrylic Caulking/Elastomeric
Sealant), and basic sanding (using fine grit sand paper) will be performed to eliminate
any protruding material on the surfaces to be painted. If additional custom wood
refinishing work is to be performed (such as repairing previously existing damage and
imperfections in the wood work), this will require assessment and written notice for this
additional custom work over and above the standard preparation tasks, for approval.
Ibis Painting will not caulk any open gaps between baseboards and floors as this is not
standard preparation, unless added into the agreement. If the homeowner wishes for
this task to be performed, it will be added into the agreement prior to commencement
of the projected job.

Any remaining dust will be removed by vacuuming from areas to be painted and
surrounding areas.

Stains deterrent to a new finish will be coated with a Zinsser Oil Based Primer.

All newly patched areas will be primed with Sherwin Williams or agreed paint wall
primer prior to top coating.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Ibis Painting

822 N. A1A Highway Suite #310
Ponte Vedra, FL 32082
Ibispainting.com
(904)-424-3387

Lic. # BL - 5959

Interior Finishing System

Colors will be as specified by the owner/representative. Walls will be painted a
flat/matte or low sheen finish. If a higher sheen is requested it will need to be
reassessed and agreed upon in writing, prior to commencement of the work
outlined. The standard interior project consists up to 3 different wall colors, semi-
gloss white for all wood work specified, and flat white on ceilings specified. If
additional colors, accent walls or any changes to these standards are requested, the
owner/representative will need to bring this to the attention of Ibis Painting for
possible reassessment, prior to commencing the project.

Sherwin Williams or agreed paint, will be applied to all walls to be painted. The
number of coats to be applied to adequately cover the surfaces, will be assessed and
agreed upon in writing.

Wood work specified will be painted using Sherwin Williams or agreed paint enamel.
Ceilings will be painted with Sherwin Williams or agreed ceiling paint.

All areas to be painted will be rolled, brushed, and/or sprayed.

All walls will be rolled in a uniform and consistent manner.

All areas to be brushed are to be applied properly, tipped out and will flow out
evenly.

All cut lines to ceilings, baseboards, door frames, etc. will be completed in the most
meticulous, straight, and even fashion.

Areas requiring a fine finish will be sprayed using a spray gun with a fine finishing
tip to achieve a smooth surface.

All paint will be applied in accordance with the correct amount and procedure for
coverage recommended in the paint manufactures label directions.

Surrounding areas not to be painted will be free of paint residue.

Any hardware, electrical outlet plates, valances, etc will be put back in original order.
All trash will be removed, and work areas will be left clean.

Touch up paint will be left on the job for the owner after job is completed.

Before completion of a job, a final walk through and punch out list will be
performed to owner/representative satisfaction.



X

Ibis Representative Signature

X

Customer Signature

Total Cost - $3,760

Ibis Painting

822 N. A1A Highway Suite #310
Ponte Vedra, FL 32082
Ibispainting.com
(904)-424-3387

Lic. # BL - 5959

Date

Date



INVOICE P Tito's Painting Co.

Owner/Painter - Licensed & Insured

TITO'S PAINTING CO. LLC Titopaintingco@gmail.com
10309 Scott Mill Rd +1 (904) 343-9992 Edwin Tito Arce
Jacksonville, FL 32257-6226 https://www.facebook.comfr itopaint i o S
ingco
904-343-9992 - Hablo Espaiiol
Bill to

Governmental Management Services
475 W Town PI STE 114
Saint Augustine FL 32092

Invoice details
Invoice date: 09/29/2025

Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

Service - Interior Interior Work - Painting of interior of $8,833.00 $8,833.00
Bartram springs Gymnasium and two
Hall ways. Application of primer where
needed.

Services also included Removal & reinstalling of Blinds, curtain $0.00 $0.00
rods, light switch & outlet covers.

Acceptable payment options Payment accepted: CashApp, Cashier $0.00 $0.00
Checks, Cash & Credit cards (Fee
associated). NO PERSONAL CHECKS!

Initial payment 50% of balance due by day 1 of job. $0.00 $0.00
Then, final balance at completion of job.
NO PERSONAL CHECKS

Taxes (Only if pymt with Credit card) If payment with Credit card, taxes will $0.00 $0.00
be applied and a new invoice will be
sent.
Total $8,83300
Ways to pay

wse @ =]l

Note to customer

Thank you for your business.

View and pay



mailto:Titopaintingco@gmail.com
tel:+19043439992
https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-68e38892cf3d4affbcf232efdd8fb71e83861a4c1df74fbeaceb4e82a1bec3b0e596d99d99bd4eae98e7d23cc723887c?locale=EN_US&cta=pdfbutton







PROPOSAL

\/ERDEGO

LANDSCAPE

Mailing Address Job Address

GMS Bartram Springs CDD
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 14530 Cherry lake Dr. E
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 Jacksonville, FL 32258
Date: September 18, 2025 Phone: St Augustine

Opportunity#: 24062

Job Summary:
The mainline at the east entry of the amenity parking lot has a live ok that has broken the mainline.

There is already a proposal to remove the tree and grind the roots submitted. We are awaiting COJ
response.

This proposal covers all labor and material to repair the mainline after the tree is removed.

This also covers the labor and material used to dig it up on 9-11-25 and to cover it back up on 9-12-25

Landscape Enhancement

Quantity Description Unit Unit Price Ext Price
36.00 Irrigation Labor Hr $65.00 $2,340.00
1.00 misc parts Ea $240.00 $240.00
2.00 excavator Ea $1,675.00 $3,350.00
Landscape Enhancement Total $5,930.00

Proposal Total: $5.930.00

Note: This proposal includes all labor and material necessary to complete the job.
Payment due 30 days after receipt of invoice.

All plant material under 15g is guaranteed for 90 days. Plant material over 15g is guaranteed for one year
as long as proper maintenance and landscape practices are being performed. All work to be completed in a
workman-like manner according to standard practices. Any changes or additional work from the above
specifications involving extra cost will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra
charge over and above the estimates. Any verbal authorizations given by the customer will be treated the
same as a written order even if authorization is not written.

Verdego employees are fully covered by workman's compensation insurance.

VerdeGo ¢ PO Box 789 « Bunnell, FL 32110 Page 1/2
phone: 386-437-3122 email: bbehrens@verdego.com
www.verdego.com



\/ERDE Qo PROPOSAL

LANDSCAPE

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

I/WE have reviewed your proposal and hereby indicate our acceptance of the same, as per the scope,
specifications and amounts mentioned in the proposal form. I/We agree to the proposed terms of payment
and will release the funds as per agreed herein.

By By
William Brent Behrens
Date 9/18/2025 Date
VerdeGo GMS
VerdeGo ¢ PO Box 789 « Bunnell, FL 32110 Page 2/2

phone: 386-437-3122 email: bbehrens@verdego.com
www.verdego.com



q‘, W.O. #
} \! PROPOSED NAME Bartram Springs
& WORK ADDRESS

YELLOWSTONE DATE 9/25/2025

LA NDJSCATFPE

# EXTENTION

1 Price is a NOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT OF $4000 WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL $4,000.00 S 4,000.00

to reroute the 3" mainline around the tree at the east entrance to the S -

amenity center parking lot and possibly under the sidewalk and through S -

the sleeve across the road. Once we have finished, we will adjust the S -

price down accordingly. S -

$ -

$ ;

$ -

$ ;

$ -

$ ;

$ -

$ ;

$ -

$ ;

$ -

S -

$ -

S -
PARTS TOTAL S 4,000.00

DATE DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE TOTAL

Labor S 93.00]|1|$ -

$ -

S -

$ -

$ -

COMMENTS :

MATERIALS S 4,000.00

LABOR & RENTAL S -

L

TOTAL S 4,000.00

DATE PROPOSED: 9/25/25 TECHNICIAN:  Jack CLIENT




EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Bartram Springs Community Development District
Performance Measures/Standards &
Annual Reporting Form

October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

1. Community Communication and Engagement

Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance
Objective: Hold at least six regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to
conduct CDD related business and discuss community needs.
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by
meeting minutes and legal advertisements.
Standard: A minimum of five board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year.
Achieved: Yes [1No [

Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance
Objective: Provide public notice of meetings in accordance with Florida Statutes,
using at least two communication methods.
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting
to CDD website, publishing in local newspaper and via electronic communication.
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised per Florida statute on at least two
mediums (i.e., newspaper, CDD website, electronic communications).
Achieved: Yes [1No [

2. Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance

Goal 2.1: Field Management and/or District Management Site Inspections
Objective: Field manager and/or district manager will conduct quarterly
inspections per District Management services agreement to ensure safety and
proper functioning of the District’s infrastructure.
Measurement: Field manager and/or district manager visits were successfully
completed, as evidenced by field manager and/or district manager’s reports, notes
or other record keeping method.
Standard: 100% of site visits were successfully completed as described within field
management services agreement
Achieved: Yes [1No [

Goal 2.2: District Infrastructure and Facilities Inspections



Objective: District Engineer will conduct an annual inspection of the District’s
infrastructure and related systems.

Measurement: A minimum of one inspection completed per year as evidenced by
district engineer’s report related to district’s infrastructure and related systems.
Standard: Minimum of one inspection was completed in the Fiscal Year by the
district’s engineer.

Achieved: Yes [1No [

3. Financial Transparency and Accountability

Goal 3.1: Annual Budget Preparation
Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final
budget was adopted by September 30 each year.
Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and
final budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and
budget documents listed on CDD website and/or within district records.
Standard: 100% of budget approval & adoption were completed by the statutory
deadlines and posted to the CDD website.
Achieved: Yes [1No [

Goal 3.2: Financial Reports
Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following
documents: Annual audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and
most recent financials within the latest agenda package.
Measurement: Annual audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible
to the public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website.
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: Most recent
annual audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent
agenda package with updated financials.
Achieved: Yes [1No [

Goal 3.3: Annual Financial Audit
Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory
requirements and publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection, and
transmit to the State of Florida.
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by
meeting minutes showing board approval and annual audit is available on the
CDD’s website and transmitted to the State of Florida.
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory
requirements and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the
State of Florida.
Achieved: Yes [1No [



Chair/Vice Chair: Date:
Print Name:
Bartram Springs Community Development District

District Manager: Date:
Print Name:
Bartram Springs Community Development District










AMENITY &
OPERATIONS
REPORT

Bartram Springs
Community
Development

Distric Terry Glynn

General Manager

Andy Antonopoulos

Field Operations Manager
“ Danelle DeMarco

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES )
Amenity Manager

Lori Dunham
Assistant Amenity Manager

October 13, 2025




Communication

-‘Email blast updates sent out regularly to the

community — Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com

‘A QR Code flyer posted throughout Community to
report
repairs and concerns to management.
‘Onsite managers and contact information posted
at the office.
‘Weekend Updates sent out each Thursday
‘Food trucks announced weekly
Amenity Reservations: Court Reserve-
app.courtreserve.com
‘Facebook posts to keep events and information
current
Instagram to give daily pool temperatures, hours,
and closures.
Amenity Website accessible at
thebartramclub.com

-Amenities tab on CDD website

Special Events

Upcoming Events

Live Music -Food Truck Friday Oct 10th
Community Yard Sale October 11", 8am-
2pm

First Coast Vendor Village- Sunday,
October 12th lam-2pm

Chick-Fil-a - October 8" & 29th

Kids Night Out- October 18th, 5-9pm
Fall Festival with Trick or Treating
October 25", 6pm-9pm

Movie on the Lawn- Friday, Nov 7th
Babysitting Course - November 15th

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

 /

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



mailto:Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com

FALL FESTIVAL UPDATE

Bartram Springs Fall Festival Saturday, October 25th
We're thrilled to invite our wonderful community to our annual Fall Festival, a
night full of fun, food, and music for the whole family!

Trick-or-Treating kicks off the evening from 6:00-7:00 PM, so bring the
kids in costume and get ready for sweet surprises!

Festival Games & Activities:
Get ready for a lineup of exciting games and photo ops, including:
The Human Pifiata
Frog Mask Game
Ping Pong Fishbowl
Magnetic Darts Balloon Pop
Follow the Cups
Count the Candy Corn Raffle
Lollipop Haystack
Pumpkin Ring Toss
Costume Contest ... and more!

Food Trucks & Treats: Enjoy delicious bites from local favorites:
Pizza & Burgers for the kids
Woody’'s BBQ
Kettle Corn
Funnel Cakes

Live Music Under the Stars: Starting at 7:00 PM, as the sun sets, get ready
for some foot-stomping country music with The Cumberland Band—a
Jacksonwville favorite!
Bring your chairs, grab a bite, and enjoy the show.

Special Thanks: We're grateful for the generous sponsorship from Drs.
Cochran & Soares Pediatric Dentistry, whose support helped us bring this
incredible night to life.

Cooler weather, great music, and the best residents around—what more
could we ask for?
Fingers crossed for clear skies, and we can't wait to celebrate with youl!



ight

KIOS NIGHT OUT RECAP— M(r. POtato Head N



UPCOMING EVENTS

FALL FEST !VAL

OUTDOOR

"_‘MOVIE NIGHT

_November 7TH | Dusk -

 BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER '9 .

- KIDS NIGHT OUT

G SATURDAY, OCTOBER 18TH 9

$15 PER RESIDENT CHILD IF PAYING BY 10/17,
$20 IF PAYING DAY OF EVENT.
y CALL (304) 880-5156 OR
= EMAIL BARTRAMCLUB@COMCASTNET
y HITTJEIPEEE |ml‘ | “mm
I-P' P el hﬂu:_ s :. 2, =y

- a
assBa. o

Babysitting Safety Certification Course
At Bartram Springs Amenity Center
For youth ages 11-16

Fri, Sept 19, 6-8p ===use link:
https://aftontickets.com/BabysittingSept19

This is a Blended Learning class:
ONLINE COURSE + IN-PERSON CLASS
Taught by Safety First CPR & Safety Training.
Cost is S52/part|C|pant

Class space is limited. Registrations are
accepted on a first come, first served basis. Register online.




BARTRAM SPRINGS

COMMUNITY
ARD SALE

LIVE MUSIC FROM
LOCAL BAND
COASTER!

5-8PM

THE COASTER BAND

o Jax, FL| Pop Folk Jazz | Originals & Covers |
Cocktail Lounge Water Front Nature Vibes
Contact for Booking| &, « T

MUSIC

INSTAGRAM @ coastar bandjax
SPOTIFY @ coasterbandjax
YOUTUBE @ coasterband)ax

BAR

SUNDAY I |
11AM - 2PM
CTOBER 12, 2025 T

&
14530 E CHERRY LAKE DRIVE * 32258*
‘ | a L
Comé gum YunE g::‘:cheT%::uscok:‘e Truck!

2 Rita's Italian Ice! B
Harris Brews/Coffee Truck!

B LEMONADE! M SMALL BUSINESS VENDORS!

IN FRONT OF
HE CLUBHOUSE!

: NOH—PRI-'I'I' PET RESC!I! Flil’l I-'OR HE I(ID! '
fAT! SHOP! PLAY! SOUALIZE!



f %
i Don’t miss your chance to join us for our Stage Show Adventure!\
Students accepted until September. Space Limited.

www.KatDance.studio

----- 000000000 RRQReRLISI S .

Classes Resume September 4th

Bartram Springs - Flex Room
THURSDAYS

Kittens & Kubs ages 4-5 - 4:00-4:45pm
Kool Kats ages 6-8 - 4:45-5:45pm

AFTER SCHOOL BASKETBALL

2025 FALL SEEASON

Ages: K through 2nd and 3rd through 6th Grade
Time K through 2nd: 5:15pm to 6:00pm

Time 3" through 6th: 6pm to 7:00pm

Day: Tuesdays

Dates: September 16th 10 October 28th

Where: Bartram Springs Basketball Court
Register: www.HappyloopsBasketball.com
Cost: S110

\

Questions: Call or Texi Brendan at (858) 789 7762
www.HappyHoopsBasketball.com

ATHLETICS

@ FALL SOCCER &

>ames played at Bartram Springs and Heritage Landing
Registration Begins: July 1
Last Day to Register: August 15
Season Games: Saturdays Sept 21 - Nov 9
Boys and Girls Ages 3 - 14
$145 per child: Jersey, Shorts & Award

Sign up Now or get more Information at:
www.KatDance.Studio

\\-

JACKSONVILLE MOM STRENGTH

Outdoor Cardio and Strength Training for
MOMS & WOMEN

| Kids Always Welcome |
| Multi-Level Fitness Classes |
| Small Group Personal Training |
| Variety of Class Formats |
| Pregnancy & Postpartum Experienced Instructors |

*New! $10.00 discount for Bartram Springs and
Heritage Landing residents.

Please visit our website for more information & register at
AmenityAthletics.com

Contact: 860-218-3928




Bartram Springs Program Revenue Share collected on behalf of the District.
Program summary and totals have been added for September 2025.

Amenity Athletics revenue share report for Fall Soccer- U5-U12 and U15 will be
included in November’s Amenity and Operations report.
& o s ©
‘p{@'@ # ﬁcg ak‘fb ‘<§..°$:6\t? é&l &
N
& L& o &S 8 &
Manth-2024 ' '
October $ 6030 |$ 120.00 84.80 - $ $ 819.50
November $ 2380|% 120.00]| = 7,667.33 $ $ 8,325.33
December 5 39.45 |§  83.50 - 6,864.23 3 $ 7,467.18
Month-2025
January 5 3440 |$ 108.25 | - $ $ 530.85
February 5 3120 (§ 129.25 | - $ - $ 543.75
March $ 2070 |$% 50.25|$ $ 460.00 $ - |3 790.95
April $ 31068 113.00] $  8,357.50 $ 200.00 | § 9,100.06
May $ 36.00]$ 12825 = $ . $ 200.00 | § 829.95
June $ 6570 |§% - - $ 343100 $ 190.00 | $ 4,274.70
July $ 3310(% - - $ - 1§ 930.00 | $ 200.00 | $ 1,163.10
August $ 45.30 | $ - - % $ - % 200.00 | 245.30
September | $ - s 15375 E $ $ § 140.00 [$ 623.75
TOTALS $ 42101 % 1,006.25 |8 84.80 $  25,780.06 | § 93000 [$  1,130.00 | § 34,714.42
AMENITY ATHLETICS -TOTAL REVENUE SHARE 2024-2025
Fall Soccer 2024 $7,667.33
Winter Flag Football 2025 $ 6,864.23
Spring Soccer- U5-12 and
U15 combined- 2025 $ 8,357.50
Spring Basketbhall- 2025 $ 460.00
Summer Flag Football- 2025 $ 3,431.00
Total Revenue Share $ 26,780.06

(To date 9-8-25)

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



. saturday, |
. September 27th |

5-9pm

‘i.. o‘iﬁl Call (904) 880-5156 or email i ﬁ

bartramclub@comcast.net

-— toreserveaspot. - -

September Kid's Night Out Recap
We had 37 kids at our Mr. Potato Head Kids Night.

We kicked off the evening with a lively round of Pin the Nose on Mr. Potato Head, setting the
tone for a night full of fun. After some energetic sack races outside, the kids were more than
ready to dig into a delicious dinner of chicken nuggets and french fries. The excitement
continued as they teamed up—blindfolded—to assemble Mr. Potato Head, showcasing their
creativity and teamwork. To wrap up the night, everyone settled in to enjoy a screening of Toy
Story 3, bringing smiles and laughter all around.

Looking ahead, our next Kid’s Night Out is set for Saturday, October 18th, and promises to be

Spook-tacular Fun. The evening will feature Halloween-themed foil art and a mummy-making

team challenge that’s sure to spark imagination. As the festivities wind down, we'll gather for a
movie night with pizza and popcorn while watching Hocus Pocus.

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Atlantic Coast High School continues to practice 2:230pm - 4:30pm Monday through Thursday.
Their last practice of the season will be Thursday, October 30™.

One lap lane is open for resident use during this time. There has been great communication and
cooperation between staff, residents, and the team to ensure residents have the lane clear and
readily available for them.

Again, the students are not permitted to enter the pool and begin practice until Coaches are
present.

Seasonal Pool Update — October 1st
As of October 1st, we've said a heartfelt goodbye to our lifeguards and the water slide for
another season. We're incredibly grateful for their dedication and the fun they helped create all
summer long.

Swim at Your Own Risk - The pool will remain open Tuesday through Sunday.
Please note it is now swim at your own risk. Lifeguards are no longer on duty.

Water Slide Closure - The water slide is officially closed and will reopen in March 2026.

Winter Hours Begin - Our pools and splash pad are transitioning to winter hours.
They will be open dawn to dusk Tuesday thru Sunday, and will remain closed all day on Mondays
until May 1, 2026.

We would like to thank everyone for fantastic season, and we look forward to welcoming our
families back in the spring!

Pool Hours October - March 2026
Pool
Monday: Closed
Tuesday-Sunday: Dawn- Dusk
Slide
The water slide is closed until March of 2026



Staff Member of the Month

Bartram Springs Lifeguard JI . (

Congratulations, William Godfrey!

We are proud to recognize William Godfrey as our Staff Member of the Month for October.
Although this was William'’s first year as a lifeguard, you wouldn't have known it by working
alongside him. His attention to detail and quiet confidence—traits that often take seasons to
develop—were evident from the start and immediately impressed us.

William consistently came prepared and demonstrated a deep commitment to the safety of our
families. He asked thoughtful questions, never made assumptions, and always erred on the side of
caution when uncertain.

His work ethic was exceptional. William knew his schedule, never called off, and embraced the
sacrifice that comes with a summer job under the hot sun.

He stayed with us through the final days of the season, and we are incredibly grateful for his
dedication, reliability, and team spirit.

Thank you, William, for helping keep our pools safe and for being a standout member of our team.
We're lucky to have had you this season!



Seasonal Banner Installation Update
We're excited to share that we've partnered with 10K Creative to produce and install our Fall,
Winter, and Spring seasonal banners.
Fall banners were installed on Tuesday, September 30th, and we couldn’'t be more pleased with
the vendor’s speed and attention to detail. The installation along Racetrack Road was handled
with care and professionalism.

Banner details per season:

Quantity: 4 double-sided light pole banners
Location: Bartram Springs Entrance & Racetrack Rd
Size: 36" x 60"

Design & Installation: Included for each season
Total Cost: $465.01

These banners bring seasonal spirit to our community, and will brighten our streets in the months

ahead.
We look forward to bringing the Winter and Spring designs for your approval.

Fitness Center Upholstery Replacement

Beforej , 2 In progressj
11 T— — = ' 7 70



Bartram Springs Parkway Road Improvements Update
We're pleased to share that road improvement work along Bartram Springs Parkway is
nearing completion.

Project Progress-Lee Durban’s COJ contractors have begun finalizing the upgrades, with
several key enhancements already in place.
 Rumble Strips Installed - Northbound drivers approaching Cherry Lake Drive will now
notice newly installed rumble strips—an important safety feature to help reduce speed
and increase awareness.

What's Next?
e Thermo-plastic striping is scheduled to be applied soon, offering long-lasting, highly
visible lane markings.
» Signage clearance is also on the schedule to ensure proper visibility and compliance with
roadway standards.
We appreciate your patience as these improvements wrap up and look forward to a safer,
smoother commute through Bartram Springs.



Operations
Completed Projects

Ly

R |uurmummmmmmn1 T

'\ Illllllllllllllillllll!mmn,; af 8 |

::._-h
r

=

Lake Gazebo-Dock \”.
Pressure Washed

-GMS

Amenity Center
Hallway
Cleaned inside Lights
-GMS

Before

Amenity Center Pond
Fountain Repair:
Nozzle adjustment
-Lake Drs

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Completed Projects

Amenity Center
Pool
Cleaned gutters
-CBuss

BEFORE

K

Amenity Center
Pool §
Repaired loose light |
-CBuss ‘

.
v

_J

Amenity Center
Portico
Changed lightbubs
-GMS

BEFORE &

ADDITIIONAL ITEMS

Fitness Center- Air condition drain line cleaning -
River City Mechanical

Pool Pack filters cleaned- CBuss




UPCOMING PROJECTS

Veterans Park Flex Room Paint
Restroom Paint Proposals as
Exterior & Interior submitted
-GMS

Additional Upcoming GMS Projects:

e Window Cleaning & Paint Touch Up

e VP Swings - Paint

» VP Playset - Paint

« Egg Chair - a permanent fixture to be installed

« Women's Flex Room Shower - Drywall Repair done.
Painting scheduled.

« Concrete repairs- dumpster sidewalk area in
progress

e Pergola wood rehab- getting estimates from General
Contractor

o West Entry Pond Water Feature

» Warranty replacement of west water feature motor-
Pumps Done Right

» Saunas- Receiving proposals for refurbishment

e Replacing outdoor fans- patios and gazebos

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Conclusion

For any questions or comments regarding the above information please contact:

Terry Glynn
General Manager
Governmental Management Services

Danelle DeMarco
Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

Andy Antonopoulos
Field Operations Manager
Governmental Management Services

Lori Dunham
Assistant Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

\ /

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Bartram Springs
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
August 31, 2025

GOVERNVENTAL WANAGEMENT SERVCES




2-3

7-9

10

11

12

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund

Recreation Fund

Capital Reserve

Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Month to Month

Long Term Debt Report

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Check Register Summary




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet
August 31, 2025

General Recreation Debt Service Capital Reserve Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental Funds
Assets:
Cash:
Operating Account - General Fund 45,053 $ - $ - $ - $ 45,053
Operating Account - Rec Fund 45,489 - - 45,489
Operating Account - Wells Fargo - - - 50,268 50,268
Petty Cash 200 - - - 200
Assessments Receivable - - - - -
Account Receivable - - - - -
Due from Capital - - - - -
Due from Other 1,137 - - - 1,137
Due from General Fund - - - - -
Due from Rec Fund 1,513 - - - 1,513
Due From Debt Service - -
Investments:
State Board of Administration (SBA) 170,792 - - 377,537 548,328
Custody US Bank Account 341,459 - - - 341,459
Series 2021
Reserve - - - - -
Revenue - - 151,713 - 151,713
Prepaid Expenses 3,030 - - - 3,030
Deposits 720 - - - 720
Total Assets 563,904 $ 45,489 $ 151,713 $ 427,805 $ 1,188,911
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 49,266 $ - $ - $ - $ 49,266
Payroll Taxes Payable - - - - -
Accrued Expenses - - - - -
Due to Debt Service - - - - -
Due to General Fund - 1,513 - - 1,513
Due to Rec Fund - - - - -
Due to Other - - - - -
Total Liabilites 49,266 $ 1,513 $ o $ S $ 50,779
Fund Balance:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid Items 3,030 $ - $ - $ - $ 3,030
Deposits 720 - - - 720
Restricted for:
Debt Service - - 151,713 - 151,713
Capital Project - - - - -
Assigned for:
Capital Reserve Fund - - - 427,805 427,805
Capital Reserves - - - - -
Unassigned - General Fund 510,887 - - - 510,887
Unassigned - Recreation Fund 43,976 43,976
Total Fund Balances 514,638 $ 43,976 $ 151,713 $ 427,805 $ 1,138,132

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

563,904 45,489 151,713 427,805

1,188,911




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending August 31,2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $ 1,598,585 $ 1,598,585 $ 1,603,758 $ 5,173
Facility Income 8,000 8,000 10,152 2,152
Program Sharing 6,000 5,467 5,467 -
Program Sharing - Vesta 19,000 19,000 26,780 7,780
Comcast Revenue Share 20,000 20,000 21,993 1,993
Interest/Miscellaneous Income 25,000 25,000 25,800 800
Total Revenues $ 1,676,585 $ 1,676,052 $ 1,693,950 $ 17,898
Expenditures:
Supervisor Fees $ 12,000 $ 11,000 $ 14,000 $ (3,000)
PR-FICA 918 - 842 1,071 (230)
Engineering 6,300 5,775 11,627 (5,852)
Attorney 33,000 30,250 24,281 5,969
Annual Audit 3,250 3,250 3,600 (350)
Assessment Administration 6,890 6,890 6,890 -
Arbitrage Rebate 600 600 900 (300)
Trustee Fees 4,500 1,010 1,010 -
Management Fees 63,289 58,015 58,015 -
Information Technology 1,800 1,650 1,650 -
Website Maintenance 1,348 1,236 1,236 -
Telephone 848 777 667 110
Postage & Delivery 2,500 2,292 1,894 398
Insurance General Liability/Public Officials 88,808 88,808 81,770 7,038
Printing & Binding 2,850 2,613 3,355 (743)
Legal Advertising 2,900 2,658 2,484 174
Other Current Charges 1,560 1,430 3,259 (1,829)
Office Supplies 350 321 261 60
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175 175 175 -
Total General & Administrative $ 233,887 $ 219,591 $ 218,144 $ 1,447




Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Bartram Springs
Community Development District
General Fund

For The Period Ending August 31,2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
0 . ¢ Mai
Amenity Center Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric $ 75,000 $ 68,750 $ 57,528 $ 11,222
Water/Irrigation 28,000 25,667 24,643 1,024
Phone/Cable/Internet 12,850 11,779 13,211 (1,432)
Gas 1,800 1,650 1,219 431
Trash Removal 11,099 10,174 10,132 42
Security:
Security Monitoring 1,000 917 280 637
Access Cards 1,500 899 899 -
Management Contracts:
Facility Management 170,355 156,159 132,620 23,539
Pool Attendants 88,282 80,267 80,267 -
Guest Services Attendant 85,887 78,730 78,730 -
Field Management/Administration 97,480 89,357 81,462 7,894
Pool Maintenance 32,812 30,078 30,078 0
Janitorial 21,147 19,385 19,385 -
Gym Monitor 37,793 34,644 32,682 1,962
Facility Maintenance 100,154 91,808 105,172 (13,364)
Pool Chemicals 47,200 43,267 35,985 7,281
Mobile Application and Amenities Website 2,500 - - -
Repairsand Maintenance 78,000 78,000 117,494 (39,494)
Special Events 21,000 21,742 21,742 -
Holiday Decorations 7,500 7,500 9,348 (1,848)
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 5,000 4,583 2,469 2,115
Office Supplies 7,000 6,417 8,461 (2,045)
ASCAP /BMI Licenses 1,000 917 - 917
Subtotal Amenity Center Expenditures $ 934,359 $ 862,687 $ 863,807 $ (1,120)
Grounds Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance $ 200,322 $ 183,629 $ 182,863 $ 765
Landscape Contingency 40,000 40,000 41,326 (1,326)
Athletic Field 25,250 23,146 31,600 (8,454)
Lake Maintenance 31,667 29,028 22,640 6,388
Fountain Maintenance 1,600 1,467 1,232 235
Grounds Maintenance 10,000 9,167 1,359 7,808
Pump Repairs 5,000 4,583 2,436 2,147
Streetlight Repairs 3,000 2,750 - 2,750
Irrigation Repairs 15,000 15,000 22,992 (7,992)
Miscellaneous 1,500 1,375 560 815
Subtotal Grounds Maintenance $ 333,339 $ 310,144 $ 307,008 $ 3,136
Total Operations & Maintenance $ 1,267,698 $ 1,172,831 $ 1,170,815 $ 2,016
Total Expenditures $ 1,501,585 $ 1,392,422 $ 1,388,960 $ 3,462
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ 175,000 $ 304,990
Capital Reserves Transfer Out $ (175,000) $ (175,000) (175,000) $ -
Excess Revenue Transfer In - - 97,049
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ (175,000) $ (175,000) $ (77,951) $ =
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 0 $ 227,039 $ -
Fund Balance - B $ = $ 287,599
Fund Balance - Ending $ 0 $ 514,638




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
Recreation Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending August 31,2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Summer Camp Income $ 61,000 $ 61,000 $ 72,470 $ 11,470
Kids Night Out Income - - 4,920 4,920
Total Revenues $ 61,000 $ 61,000 $ 77,390 $ 16,390
Expenditures:
Youth Programs
Payroll-Counselors $ 39,600 $ 39,600 $ 36,863 $ 2,737
Payroll-Kid's Night Out - - 1,639 (1,639)
Payroll-FICA Expense 3,029 3,029 2,894 135
Education/Training-CPR Certification 1,095 1,095 526 569
Events-Themed Inflatibles 6,000 6,000 3,945 2,055
Supplies-Uniforms 700 700 380 320
Supplies-Camp - - 1,454 (1,454)
Supplies-Crafts 900 900 804 96
Supplies-General 900 900 13 887
Supplies-Pizza Friday 1,350 1,350 - 1,350
Supplies-Snow Cones Wednesday 900 900 209 691
Kids Night Out - - 2,088 (2,088)
Other Current Charges (Paypal Fees) 1,650 1,650 2,321 (671)
Contingency 4,876 4,876 - 4,876
TOTAL YOUTH PROGRAMS $ 61,000 $ 61,000 $ 53,136 $ 7,865

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Fund Balance - Beginning $ - $ 19,721

Fund Balance - Ending $ - $ 43,976




Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Bartram Springs

Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund

For The Period Ending August 31,2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues
Capital Reserve Transfer In $ 175,000 $ 175,000 $ 175,000 $ -
Interest 6,000 6,000 11,840 5,840
Insurance Proceeds - - 10,000 10,000
Total Revenues $ 181,000 $ 181,000 $ 196,840 $ 15,840
Expenditures:
Capital Projects $ 100,000 $ 91,667 $ 34,349 $ 57,318
Repairs and Maintenance 90,552 83,006 25,259 57,747
Other Service Charges 800 733 314 420
Total Expenditures $ 191,352 $ 175,406 $ 59,922 $ 115,484
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ (10,352) $ 136,918
Other Fi ings /(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ - $ = $ =
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (10,352) $ 136,918
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 249,786 $ 290,887
Fund Balance - Ending $ 239,434 $ 427,805




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending August 31,2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $ 1,232,157 $ 1,232,157 $ 1,236,141 $ 3,984
Interest Income 26,000 26,000 26,630 630
Total Revenues $ 1,258,157 $ 1,258,157 $ 1,262,771 $ 4,614
Expenditures:
Interest-11/1 $ 125,148 $ 125,148 $ 125,148 $ -
Interest-5/1 125,148 125,148 125,148 -
Principal -5/1 985,000 985,000 985,000 -
Total Expenditures $ 1,235,296 $ 1,235,296 $ 1,235,296 $ =

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Other Fi ings /(Uses):
Transfer In $ - $ - $ - $ -
Transfer (Out) - - (97,049) (97,049)
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ - $ - $ (97,049) $ (97,049)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 22,862 $ (69,573)

Fund Balance - Beginning $ 221,758 $ 221,286

Fund Balance - Ending $ 244,620 $ 151,713




Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll
Facility Income

Program Sharing

Program Sharing - Vesta
Comcast Revenue Share

Interest/Miscellaneous Income

775
418
7,615

215

Bartram Springs

Community Development District

General Fund
Month to Month

July

1,533
240
3,431

2,515

Total

1,603,758

10,152

5,467
26,780
21,993
25,800

Total Revenues

9,023

7,719

1,693,950

Expenditures:
G 1 & Admini o

Supervisor Fees
PR-FICA

Engineering

Attorney

Annual Audit
Assessment Administration
Arbitrage Rebate
Trustee Fees
Management Fees
Information Technology
Website Maintenance
Telephone

Postage & Delivery

Insurance General Liability/Public Officials

Printing & Binding
Legal Advertising
Other Current Charges
Office Supplies

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

1,000
77
308
1,797

6,890

5274
150
112

84

103
81,770
122
163
282
138
175

2,000
153

450
1,010
5274

150

112

56
38

189
169
309

14,000
1,071
11,627
24,281
3,600
6,890
900
1,010
58,015
1,650
1,236
667
1,894
81,770
3,355
2,484
3,259
261
175

Total General & Administrative

98,445

Feb
$ 12917 $ 11,205
420
531
5,600
5524 -
4,127 3,686
$ 29,119 § 14,891
$ 1,000 $ 1,000
77 77
- 435
2,088 1,693
5274 5274
150 150
112 112
16 28
71 27
82 168
272 93
147 299
13
$ 9301 § 9,356

9,910

218,144




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
General Fund
Month to Month

Oct Dec Jan Feb May June July Aug Sept Total

0 ons & Mai
Amenity Center Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric $ 5529 §$ 4,896 $ 4,626 $ 4943 §$ 5640 §$ 5573 §$ 5083 §$ 4384 § 5341 §$ 5672 $ 5841 §$ - $ 57,528
Water/Irrigation 1,490 1,440 1,536 2,505 2,193 1,906 1,569 2,681 3,355 2,882 3,085 - 24,643
Phone/Cable/Internet 1,103 1,104 1,104 1,104 1,176 1,176 1,176 1,293 1,293 1,293 1,391 - 13,211
Gas 207 - 101 116 129 124 111 113 107 105 106 - 1,219
Trash Removal 916 916 916 934 916 916 916 916 916 916 953 - 10,132
Security: - - - - - - - - - - - -
Security Monitoring 280 - - - - - - - - - - - 280
Access Cards - - - 299 - - 300 - - 300 - - 899
Management Contracts:
Facility Management 12,056 12,056 12,056 12,056 12,056 12,056 12,056 12,056 12,056 12,056 12,056 - 132,620
Pool Attendants - - - - - 6,431 7,550 8,521 23,703 23,477 10,584 - 80,267
Guest Services Attendant 7,157 7,157 7,157 7,157 7,157 7,157 7,157 7,157 7,157 7,157 7,157 - 78,730
Field Management/Administration 7,406 7,406 7,406 7,406 7,406 7,406 7,406 7,406 7,406 7,406 7,406 - 81,462
Pool Maintenance 2,734 2,734 2,734 2,734 2,734 2,734 2,734 2,734 2,734 2,734 2,734 - 30,078
Janitorial 1,762 1,762 1,762 1,762 1,762 1,762 1,762 1,762 1,762 1,762 1,762 - 19,385
Gym Monitor 2,971 2,971 2,971 2,971 2,971 2,971 2,971 2,971 2,971 2,971 2,971 - 32,682
Facility Maintenance 9,483 9,483 9,483 9,483 9,483 9,483 9,483 9,483 9,833 9,806 9,666 - 105,172
Pool Chemicals 2,070 2,280 2,542 2,304 2,868 2,223 3,660 4,316 4,025 4,518 5,179 - 35,985
Mobile Application and Amenities Website - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Repairsand Maintenance 11,306 14,080 16,233 11,787 5,183 9,958 12,246 10,132 5,800 8,806 10,731 - 116,262
Special Events 1,830 2,085 2,019 1,446 2,545 3,331 1,496 965 901 2,456 2,667 - 21,742
Holiday Decorations 4,428 - - - - 4,920 - - - - - - 9,348
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 779 720 - - 340 260 270 100 - - - - 2,469
Office Supplies 2,595 518 306 657 362 669 740 315 708 950 643 - 8,461
ASCAP/BMI Licenses - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Subtotal Amenity Center Expenditures $ 76,104 $ 71,609 $ 72,953 $ 69,666 $ 64,922 $ 81,056 $ 78,686 $ 77,308 $ 90,072 $ 95,268 $ 84,931 § - $ 862,575
Grounds Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance $ 16,327 $ 16,327 $ 16,327 $ 16,327 $ 16,327 $ 16,327 $ 16,980 $ 16,980 $ 16,980 $ 16,980 § - $ - $ 165,883
Landscape Contingency 75 22,808 6,847 7491 1,675 - - - 2,300 130 - - 41,326
Athletic Field 2,100 6,600 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 6,100 2,100 - 31,600
Lake Maintenance 3,750 1,889 1,889 1,889 1,889 1,889 1,889 1,889 1,889 1,889 1,889 - 22,640
Fountain Maintenance 308 B - 308 B - 308 B - 308 B - 1,232
Grounds Maintenance - 228 - 452 136 - 184 46 138 - 174 - 1,359
Pump Repairs - 600 - 200 - - - - 650 986 - - 2,436
Streetlight Repairs - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Irrigation Repairs 2,761 2,747 2,590 - 699 246 4,293 317 5,691 2,163 1,485 - 22,992
Miscellaneous - 409 37 - - - 33 20 - 25 36 - 560

Grounds Mai $ 25321 $ 51,609 $ 29,790 § 28,767 $ 22,827 $ 20,562 § 25,787 $§ 21,352 § 29,748 § 28,582 § 5684 §$ - $ 290,028
Total Operations & Mai $ 101425 $ 123,218 § 102,743 $ 98434 $ 87,749 $ 101,618 $ 104473 $ 98,660 $ 119,820 $ 123,850 $ 90,615 $ - $ 1,152,603
Total Expenditures $ 199,870 $ 134,860 $ 112,188 § 108,185 $ 97,050 §$ 110,974 $ 116,071 $ 115947 $ 142,198 $ 133,760 $ 99,645 §$ - $ 1,370,747

ncy) of Revenues over Expenditures (190,846) 1,196,166 (59,843) ,931) (96,083) (87,645) (100,686) (127,146) (90,014)

Other Financing Sources/Uses:

Capital Reserve Transfer(Out) - - - - - - - - - (175,000) - - (175,000)
Excess Revenue Transfer In - B - - B - - B - 97,049 97,049
Total Other Financing Sources/Uses $ - 8 ) - $ - 8 - S - 3 - s - - $ (77,951) $ ) - $ (77,951)
Net Change in Fund Balance $  (190846) $ 73272 $ 1,196,166 $ (59,843) $ (67,931) $ (96,083) § (87,645) $  (100,686) $  (127,146) $  (203,992) $ (90,014) $ - $ 245251

8



Bartram Springs
Community Development District
Recreation Fund
Month to Month

Revenues:

Summer Camp Income $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 11,075 $ 9,950 $ 3,700 $ - $ 16,685 $ 22,840 $ 8,220 $ - $ 72,470
Kids Night OutIncome 330 295 - - 700 - 377 723 460.00 610.00 1,425.00 - 4,920.00
Total Revenues $ 330 $ 295 §$ = $ = $ 11,775 $ 9,950 §$ 4,077 _$ 723§ 17,145 $ 23450 $ 9,645 $ = $ 77,390
Expenditures:

Youth Programs.

Payroll-Counselors $ - $ - $ (112) $ (34) $ 146 § 500 $ 85 §$ 543 $ 9,198 §$ 19,314 §$ 7222 $ - $ 36,863
Payroll-Kid's Night Out 284 135 112 354 - 235 182 177 161 $ 1,639
Payroll-FICA Expense 5 - - - 11 56 7 42 718 1,491 565 - 2,894
Education/Training-CPR Certification - - - - - - 526 - - - - - 526
Events-Themed Inflatibles - - - - - - - - 1,375 1,715 855 - 3,945
Supplies-Uniforms - - - - - - 380 - - - - - 380
Supplies-Camp - - 110 - - - - - - 32 - - 142
Supplies-Crafts - - - - - - 39 13 546 206 - - 804
Supplies-General - - - - - - - 13 - - - - 13
Supplies-Pizza Friday - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Supplies-Snow Cones Wednesday - - - - - - - - 209 - - - 209
Kids Night Out 359 185 239 415 109 - 57 137 162 223 - - 1,887
Other Current Charges (Paypal Fees) - - - - 289 332 81 - 551 780 287 - 2,321
Contingency - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Youth Programs $ 647 $ 320§ 349 §$ 735 $ 556 $ 1,122 $ 1,175 $ 749§ 12,941 §$ 23939 §$ 9,090 $ - 3 51,622

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures g g 2 g (489) $

Net Change in Fund Bal. $ (317) $ 25) $ (349) $ (735) $ 11,219 § 8828 § 2,902 § (26) $ 4204 $ (489) $ 555§ - s 25,768




Bartram Springs

Long Term Debt Report

Series 2021 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds

Optional Redemption Date None
Interest Rate: 0.750%-2.520%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2036
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $616,079
Reserve Fund Balance $616,079
Bonds Outstanding-6/1/21 $15,175,000
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/22 ($955,000)
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/23 ($965,000)
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/24 ($975,000)
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/25 ($985,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding $11,295,000

* Reserve Fund Requirement funded by Surety Bond

Excess Funds Revenue Acct transfer on 11/2 for any lawful purpose.

10







Bartram Springs

Community Development District
FISCAL YEAR 2025 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

TAXROLL

2021-1 DEBT 2021-2 DEBT
TOTAL TAXROLL ASSESSED ASSESSED O&M ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED
NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 23,512 1,192,875.97 39,277.22 1,598,583.97 2,830,737.16
1 11/6/2024 11,676.61 384.47 15,647.93 27,709.00
2 11/18/2024 58,344.59 1,921.08 78,188.12 138,453.80
3 11/21/2024 36,647.41 1,206.67 49,111.52 86,965.60
4 11/29/2024 43,194.37 1,422.24 57,885.16 102,501.77
5 12/5/2024 99,206.03 3,266.51 132,946.90 235,419.44
6 12/10/2025 863,336.65 28,426.65 1,156,965.32 2,048,728.61
7 12/19/2024 13,602.96 44790 18,229.45 32,280.31
8 1/7/2025 27,861.78 917.39 37,337.82 66,116.99
9 1/25/2025 3,661.82 120.57 4907.23 8,689.62
10 2/6/2025 4,883.13 160.78 6,543.92 11,587.83
11 2/21/2025 4,755.98 156.60 6,373.53 11,286.10
12 3/6/2025 5,807.75 191.23 7,783.01 13,781.99
13 3/18/2025 2,553.44 84.08 3,421.89 6,059.40
14 4/4/2025 8,048.38 265.01 10,785.71 19,099.10
INTEREST 4/21/2025 852.76 28.08 1,142.80 2,023.64
DELINQ INTEREST 5/21/2025 3,305.71 108.85 4,430.01 7,844.57
17 6/26/2025 8,997.38 296.25 12,057.47 21,351.11

| PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 1100.32% [100.32% [100.32% [100.32% |

11






Bartram Springs
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2025

Check Register
Date check#'s Amount
General Fund - Hancock
08/11/25 3315-3332 $111,235.46
08/21/25 3333-3339 30,519.81
08/28/25 3340-3345 5,549.37
$147,304.64
Recreation Fund - Hancock
08/18/25 26-27 $1,165.00
$1,165.00
Capital Reserve Fund - Wells Fargo
08/11/25 340 $9,068.25
08/21/25 341 720.36
$9,788.61
Utilities and Autopayments
08/01/25 TECO $45.83
08/01/25 TECO 5041
08/04/25 Comcast 360.31
08/04/25 Comcast 843.78
08/11/25 Comcast 186.82
08/12/25 JEA 892536
08/14/25 Rubicon 952.79
08/22/25 IRS FICA Payment 37540
08/29/25 Hancock Whitney Purchase Cards 9,812.52
$21,553.22
TOTAL $179,811.47

*Fedex invoices will be available upon request.

12



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025 ***

CHECK VEND#
DATE

8/ 11/ 25 00509

'8/11/25 00509
'8/11/25 00509

"8/11/25 00071

'8/11/25 00071

7131/ 25

7/ 31/ 25

8/ 01/ 25

8/01/25

8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25

8/01/25

8/ 01/ 25

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COVPUTER
BARTRAM SPRI NGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND- HANCOCK
..... INVOCE..... ...EXPENSED TO .. VENDOR NAME

INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
19896 202507 330-57200- 46260
TOP DRESSI NG
AGRON PRO | NC
19897 202507 330 57200 46260
TOP DRESSI NG
AGRON PRO | NC

19900 202508 330 57200 46260
UG ATHLETI C FI ELD MOW NG
AGRON PRO | NC

649 202508 310 51300 35100
AUG | NFO TECH

649 202508 310-51300- 34000
AUG MANAGEMENT FEES

649 202508 310 51300- 35200
AUG WEBSI TE ADM N

649 202508 310-51300-51000
OFFI CE SUPPLI ES

649 202508 310-51300- 42000

POSTAGE
649 202508 310-51300- 42500
COPI ES
649 202508 310-51300- 41000
EPHONE

649 202508 320-57200- 46500
POOL CHEM TRI CHLOR

649 202508 320-57200- 46500
POCOL CHEM LI QUI D BLEACH

649 202508 320-57200- 46500
POCL CHEM DE POADER

649 202508 320-57200-46500
POCL CHEM Bl CARB

649 202508 320-57200- 46500
POCOL CHEM NAT POCL ENZYME

649 202508 320-57200-46500
POOL CHEM Tl LE SOAP

649 202508 330-57200- 46000
POOL RPR-ACI D RW STAIN

CHECK REG STER

STATUS

GO\/ERNNENTAL I\/ANAGEI\/ENT SER\/I CES

650 202508 320 57200 33000
AUG GENERAL MANAGER
650 202508 320-57200- 33000
AUG FACI LI TY MANAGER

BSPR BART SPRI NG

BPEREGRI NO

RUN

10/ 05/ 25 PAGE 1

AMOUNT ... CHECK. . ...

1, 000.
3, 000.

2, 100.

150.
5, 274.
112.
.96

58.
412.
72.
979.
52.
412.
74.
35.
84.

4, 067.

00

3, 000. 00 003316

2,100. 00 003317
oo
08

33

37
50
87
44
25
50
65
48
32
95
11, 787.70 003319

. 58
.75



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

'8/11/25 00135
8/11/25 00135
8/11/25 00201
'8/11/25 00040

8/11/25 00134

"8/11/25 00388

" 8/11/25 00388

8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25
8/ 01/ 25

AUG SR GUEST SRVCS ATTE

AUG SR MAI NTENANCE TECH

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER
08/ 31/ 2025 ***

BARTRAM SPRI NGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND- HANCOCK

. EXPENSED TO. . .

"YRMD DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

202508 320-57200- 33200
AUG GUEST SRVCS ATTENDANT
202508 320-57200- 33200

ND

202508 320-57200- 34000
AUG FI ELD OPS MANAGER

202508 320-57200- 34510
AUG GYM MONI TOR
202508 320 57200 34100
AUG MAI NTENANCE T
202508 320 57200 34100

202508 320-57200-46400
AUG POCL MAI NTENANCE
202508 320-57200-43500
AUG JANI TORI AL

C-lO\/ERNI\/ENTAL I\/ANAGEI\/ENT SER\/I CES

7/ 31/ 25 25 04211 202507 310 51300 48000
8/ 11 NTC OF MIG

VENDOR NAME

JACKSO\I\/I LLE DAI LY RE(X]?D

8/ 07/ 25 25 04524 202508 310 51300 48000
8/ 14 PRE PROPCSAL ON SI TE

JACKSO\IVI LLE DAI LY REC(]?D

8/ 01/ 25 13129563 202508 320 57200 46500
AUG POCCOL CHEM CALS

Pm_SURE

8/ 01/ 25 2951908 202508 330 57200 46600
AUG WATER MGT-ZONES 1 & 2

'5/01/25

' 6/02/ 25

21858

22393

THE LAKE DG:TO?S INC

7/ 25/ 25 7833385 202507 310 51300 32300
FY25 TRUSTEE FEES
7/ 25/ 25 7833385 202507 300-15500- 10000
FY26 TRUSTEE FEES

us BANK

202505 330 57200 46200
VAY LANDSCAPE NMAI NTENANCE

VERDEGO LLC

202506 330 57200 46200
JUN LANDSCAPE MAI NTENANCE

BSPR BART SPRI NG

VERDEGO LLC

BPEREGRI NO

STATUS

RUN 10/ 05/ 25

AMOUNT

5, 375.
1, 781.
7, 405.
2,971.
2,902.
6, 580.
2,734.
1, 762.

275.
3, 540.
1, 889.

1, 010.
3, 030.

16, 980.

" 16, 980.

75
50
67
08
67
67
33
25

43,570. 25

4, 040. 63
16, 980. 17

16, 980. 17

?0?3_20
90_33_21
90_33_22
90_33_23

003324

003325
003326

003327



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025 *** BARTRAM SPRI NGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND- HANCOCK

... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

6/ 11/ 25 22627 202505 330-57200- 46400
MAY | RRI GATI ON | NSPECTI ON
VERDEGO LLC

' 6/24/25 22803 202506 330- 57200- 46400
TRACKI NG & LOCATI NG
VERDEGD LLC

202506 330 57200 46400
TY CONTROLLER W
VERDEGO LLC

' 6/24/25 22805 202506 330-57200- 46400
JUN MAI NI NE
VERDEGD LLC

7/31/25 23438 202507 330- 57200- 46400 S
JUL | RRI GATI ON | NSPECTI ON
VERDEGD LLC

5/ 01/ 25 19520 202505 330 57200 46260
MAY ATHLETI C FI ELD MOW NG
AGRON PRO | NC
202507 330 57200 46260
ATHLETI C FI ELD MOW NG
AGRON PRO | NC

' 6/26/25 25416 202506 330-57200- 46000
RPR SOCI AL HALL LI GHT
DOBSON ELECTRI C I NC

' 8/13/25 651 202508 320- 57200- 34100
MAI NTENANCE SUPPLI ES
GOVERNVENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVI CES
202508 330- 57200- 46000
ROCK

S WASH WATERFALL
202508 330-57200- 46000

CHECK VEND#
DATE

8/ 11/ 25 00388
" 8/11/25 00388
8/11/25 00388 6/ 24/ 25 22804

ANENI

"8/11/25 00388

"8/11/25 00388

'8/21/25 00509

" 8/21/25 00509 7/01/25 19775
JUL

"8/21/25 00422

" 8/21/25 00071

8/13/25 652

RES

Pl

8/ 13/ 25 652
PRESS WASH WATERFALL

8/ 13/ 25 652 202508 330-57200- 46000
PRESS WASH S| DEWALK/ AVEN

8/ 13/ 25 652 202508 330- 57200 46000

RESS WASH SI DEWALK/ VETPK
8/ 13/ 25 652 202508 330- 57200 46000

PRESS WASH POCL GAZEBO
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVI CES

" 8/21/25 00071

BSPR BART SPRI NG BPEREGRI NO

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

STATUS

RUN

10/ 05/ 25

3,

2,

2,

AMOUNT

317.
975.
650.
620.
428.
100.
100.
385.
182.
583.
382.
442.

228.
533.

317.00
975. 00

650. 00

2,100. 00

2,100. 00

182. 32

2,168. 00

90?3?8
90?3?9
90?3?0
90?3?1
90?3?2
90?3?3
90?3?4
PO?S?S

003336

003337



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025 *** BARTRAM SPRI NGS - GENERAL FUND
BANK B GENERAL FUND- HANCOCK
CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
8/ 21/ 25 00135 8/ 14/ 25 25-04645 202508 310-51300- 48000 *
8/ 14 NTC OF MIG
JACKSO\I\/I LLE DAI LY RECO?D
8/ 21/ 25 00233 7/ 31/ 25 257 202507 320 57200 33100 *
JUL LI FEGUARD SERVI CES
Ri VERSI DE MANAGEI\/ENI' SER\/I CES I NC.
8/ 28/ 25 00327 3/ 10/ 25 V\D45621 202503 330 57200 46000 *
RPLC CABLE FI T MACH N
Fl RST PLACE FI TNESS EQJI PI\/ENT I NC.
8/ 28/ 25 00327 3/ 12/ 25 V\O-45821 202503 330 57200 46000 *
PUSH PI N ADJUSTMENT PLATE
Fl RST PLACE FI TNESS EQJI PI\/ENT I NC.
8/ 28/ 25 00327 4/ 10/ 25 V\O45856 202504 330 57200 46000 *

CYBEX RECUMBENT Bl KE WORK
Fl RST PLACE FI TNESS EQJI PI\/ENT I NC.

8/ 28/ 25 00327 4/ 28/ 25 V\D46246 202504 330 57200 46000 *
AUDI O RECEI VER ON CONSCLE
Fl RST PLACE FI TNESS EQJI PI\/ENT I NC.
8/ 28/ 25 00373 8/ 11/ 25 1283165E 202508 320 57200 43300 *
AUG | NSI DE FERC FGT Z3
FLO?I DA NATURAL GAS
8/ 28/ 25 00471 8/ 22/ 25 3612130 202505 310 51300 31500 *
MAY GENERAL COUNSEL
8/ 22/ 25 3612130A 202506 310-51300-31500 *
JUN GENERAL COUNSEL
8/ 22/ 25 3612131 202505 310-51300-31500 *
MAY MONTHLY MEETI NG
8/ 22/ 25 3612131A 202506 310-51300-31500 *

JUN MONTHLY MEETI NG
KUTAK ROCK LLP

TOTAL FOR BANK B
TOTAL FOR REG STER

BSPR BART SPRI NG BPEREGRI NO

RUN 10/ 05/ 25 PAGE 4
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
107. 00
107. 00 003338
2347749
23, 477. 49 003339
299,95
299.95 003340
149,95
149. 95 003341
149,95
149. 95 003342
149,95
149. 95 003343
957
9.57 003344
- ee8.50
1,121. 50
1, 500. 00
1, 500. 00
4,790.00 003345
147, 304. 64
147, 304. 64



INVOIGE

AgrowPro LLG
1338 Kavie Gt
Green Gove Springs, FL 32043

Bill to

Bartram Springs CDD

475 West Town Place Suite 114
St Augustine, F1 32092 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 19896
Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 07/31/2025
Due date: 08/30/2025

info@agrowpro.com
+1 (904) 449-1299
agrowpro.com

Ship to

Bartram Springs CDD

475 West Town Place Suite 114
St Augustine, FI 32092 USA

P.O. Number: EAST FIELD

#  Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Top Dressing

Top Dressing sand screened and 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
sterile delivered to VP, price is for sand
anly per load for East Field

Total $1 ,000.00



#

INVOICE

AgrowPro LELC
1338 Kavie Ct
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Bilt to

Bartram Springs CDD

475 West Town Place Suite 114
St Augustine, FI 32092 USA

Invoice details

invoice no.: 19897
Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 07/31/2025
Due date: 08/30/2025

info@agrowpro.com
+1 {904) 449-1299
agrowprae.com

Ship to

Bartram Springs CDD

475 West Town Place Suite 114
St Augustine, FI 32092 USA

P.O. Number: WEST FIELD

Date Product or service Description City Rate Amount

Top Dressing

Top Dressing sand screenad and 3 $1,000.00 $3,000.00
sterile delivered to VP, price is for sand
only per load for West Field

Total $3,000.00



INVOICE

AgrowPro ELC
1339 Kavie Gt
Green Cove Sprngs, FL 32043

Bartram Springs CDD
Bill to

Bartram Springs
14530 E Cherry Lake Dr,
Jacksonville, F1 32258 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 19900
Terms: Net 30

invoice date: 08/01/2025
Due date: 08/31/2025

info@agrowpro.com
+1 (804) 449-1289
agrowpra.com

Ship to

Bartram Springs

14530 E Cherry Lake Dr,
Jacksonville, FI 32258 USA

#  Date Product or service

1. Athletic field Mowing

Description Qty Rate Amount
Athletic field maintenance monthly 1 $2,100.00 $2,100.00
billing

Total $2,100.00



Governmental Management Services, LLC gﬂV@E@@

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 640
Involce Date: 8/1/25
Due Date: 8/1/25

Bill To: Casei

Bartram Springs CDD P.C. Number:

475 West Town Place

Suite 114

Si. Augustine, FL 32092

oo o Description o o~ Hours/Qty Rate - .. Amount
Information Technology - August 2025 150.00 150.00
Management Fees - August 2025 ' ' 5,274.08 5,274.08
Website Administration - August 2025 112.33 112,33
Office Supplies ' 0.96 0.96
Postage = 58.37 58.37
Copies 412.50 412,50
Telephone 72.87 72.87
Pool Chemicals - Trichlor 979.44 979.44
Pool Chemicals - Liguid Bleach 52.25 52.25
Pool Chemicals - DE Powder 412.50 412.50
Pool Chemicals - Bicarb 74.65 74.65
Pool Chemicals - Natural Pool Enzymes 35.48 35.48
Pool Chemicals - Tile soap 84.32 84.32
Pool Repair - Acid Wash to Remove Staining around Pool Returns - 4,087.951 4,067.95
Lap & Family Pool '
Total $11,787.70
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $11,787.70




Governmental Management Services, LLG ' g

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 Eﬁw@ﬁ@%

St. Augustine, FL 32092

invoice #: 850
Invoice Bate: 8/1/25
Bue Date: 8/1/25

Bl To: Case:

Bartram Springs CDD P-Q. Numbes:

475 Wast Town Place

Sulte 114

St Augusiine, FL 32092

Degcﬂpﬁoﬁ Hours/Qly Raie Amau_m,
General Manager (1.320.57200.33000} - August 2025 3,103.58 3,103.58
Faci!:tyManagerl Llfesiyie Director (1.320.57200. ¢3000) - August 8,852,785 8,852.75
2025 .
Guest Serwces Attendant (00‘% .320.57200. 33200) August 2025 5,375.75| 5,375.75
Sr. Guest Services Attendant (001.320.57200. 33200) - August 2025 - 4,781.50 1,781.50
Field Operations Manager (1.320.57200. 34000} - August 2025 7,405.67 7.,405,67
Gym Monitor (1.320.57200. 34510) - August 2025 : 2,.871.08 2,971.08
Maintenance Tech. (1.320.57200.34100) - August 2025 2,802.67 2,902.87
Sr. Maintenance Tech. {1.320.57200.34100) - August 2025 6,580.87 8,580.67
Pool Maintenance (1.320.57200.46400) - August 2025 2,734.33 2.734.33
Janitortal (1.320.57200.43500) - August 2025 1.762.25 1,762.25
g0 W
Total $43,570.25
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$43,570.25




Jacksonville Daily Record
A Division of
DALY RECORD & OBSERVER, LLC

P.0, Box 2177
Jacksonville, FL 32203
(904) 356-2466

INVOICE July 31, 2025

Date

Attn: Sarah Sweeting
GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Ste 114
Saint Augustine FL 32092
Serial # 25-04211D PO/File # _ $82.50
Payment Due
Notice of Meeting
$82.50

. . - Publication Fee
Bartram Springs Community Development District

Case Number Amount Paid

Publication Dates  7/31 Payment Due Upon Receipt
For your convenience, you

County Duval may remit payment online at

www.jaxdailyrecord.com/
send-payment,

Payment is due before If your payment is being
the Proof of Publication mailed, please reference
is released. Serial # 25-04211D on your
check or remittance advice,

Your notice was published on both jaxdailyrecord.com and floridapublicnotices.com,

“erms: Net 30 days from date of invoice. Past due items will accrue a finance charge of 1.5% per month thereafter.
Please remit any payment due upon receipt of this invoice.



Preliminary Proof Of Legal Notice Please read copy of this advertisement and advise us of any -
(This is not a proof of publication.) necessary corrections before further publications. -

NOTICE OF MEETING
BARTRAM SPRINGS
COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

‘the meeting of the Board of
Supervisors of the Bartram
Springs Community Development
District will be held on Monday,
Aungust 11, 2025, at 6:00 p.n.,
at the Bartram Springs Ame-
nity Center, 14530 Clierry Lake
Drive East, Jacksonville, FL.
The meeting is open to the public
wnd will be conducted in accor-
dance with the provisions of Flor-
ida Law for Community Devel-
opment Districts. A copy of the
agenda for this meeting may be
obtained from the District Man-
ager, 475 West Town Place, Suite
114, World Goif Village, St. Augus-
tine, Florida 32082 {and phone
{04} 940-5850). This meeting
may be continued to a date, dine,
and place to be specified on the
record at the meeting, There may
be occasions when one or more
Supervisors will participate by
telephone.

Any person requiring special
aceommodations at this meeting
because of a disabdlity or physi-
cal impainment should contact the
District Office at {904} 940-5850
at least two calendar days prior to
the meeting, If you are hearing ot
speech impaired, please contact
the Florida Relay Service ut 1-800-
955-8770, for aid in contacting the
District Office,

Each person who decides to
appeal any action taken at this
meeting is advised that person will
need a record of the proceedings
and that accordingly, the person
may need to ensure that a ver-
batim record of the proceedings
is made, including the testimony
and evidence upon which such
appeal is 1o be hased,

Jamwes Oliver
District Munager
Jul. 31 00 (25-04211D)




Jacksonville Daily Record
A Division of
DAILY RECORD & OBSERVER, LL.C

P.O.Box 2177
Jacksonville, FL. 32203
(904) 356-2466

INVOICE August 7, 2025

Date

Attn: Sarah Sweeting

GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Ste 114 .
Saint Augustine FL 32092
Serial # 25-04524D PO/File # $275.00
Payment Due
Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services Request for Proposals
$275.00

. . _ Publication Fee
Bartram Springs Community Development District

Case Number Amount Paid

Publication Dates  8/7 Payment Due Upon Receipt

For your convenience, you
may remit payment online at
www.jaxdailyrecord.com/
send-payment.

County Duval

Payment is due before If your payment is being
the Proof of Publication mailed, please reference
is released, Serial # 25-04524D on your
check or remittance advice.

Your notice was published on both jaxdailyrecord.com and floridapublicnotices.com.

“erms: Net 30 days from date of invoice. Past due items will accrue a finance charge of 1.5% per month thereafter.
Please remit any payment due upon receipt of this invoice.



Please read copy of this advertisement and advise us of any

Preliminary Proof Of Legal Notice ) advi
necessary corrections before further publications.

(This is not a proof of publication.)

LANDSCAPE AND
TRRIGATION MAINTENANCE
SERVICES
REQULST FOR PROPOSALS
BARTRAM SPRINGS
COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Duval County, Fiorida

Notice is hereby given that the
Bartram  Springs Community
Development District (“District™)
will aceept praposals from quali-
fied firms (“Proposers™) inter-
ested in providing landscape and
irrigation maintenance services,
all as more specifically set forth in
the Project Manual, The Project
Manual, including among other
materials, contract documents,
project scope and any technical
specifications, will be available
for public inspection and may be
obtained by sending an email to
Sarah Sweeting at SSweeling@
GMBNEcom,

There will be an mandatory
pre-proposal on-site mecting on
August 14, 2025 at 1100 am.
{EST) at Burtram Springs Ame-
nity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake
Drive East, Jacksonville, Florida
32258. In order to submit & pro-
posal, eich Proposer must (1) be
authorized to do business in Flori-
da and hold all required state and
federal licenses in pood standing;
and (2) have at least five (5) years
of experience with landscape and
irrigation maintenance projects.
The District reserves the right in
its sule discretion to mnake changes
to the Project Manual up undil the
time of the propesal opening, and
to provide notice of such changes
only to those Proposers who have
atended the pre-proposal meet-
ing and registered.

Firms desiring to provide ser-
vices for this praject must submit
six (B) written proposals AND a
PDF file on a flash-drive no later
than August 28, 2025 at 101:00
a.m, (EST) at Governmental Man-
agement Services, LLC, 475 West
Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augus-
tine, orida 32092, Attention:
Sarah Bweeting. Additionally, as
further described in the Project
Manual, each Proposer shall sup-
ply a proposal bond or cashier's
check in the amount of $25,000
with its proposal. Proposals shail
be submitted in a sealed pack-
age that shall bear “RESPONSE
TO REQUEST FOR PROPOS-
ALS (Bartram Springs Commu-
nity Developiment District - Lund-
scape & Irrigation Maintenance)
ENCLOSED” on the face of it.
Unless certain circumstances exist
where a public opening is unwar-
ranted, proposals will be publicly
opened at the time and date stipu-
lated above; those received after
the time and date stipulated above
may be returned un-opened to the
Proposer. Any proposal not com-
pleted as specified or missing the
required proposal documents may
he disqualified.

Proposals will he opened at a
public meeting on August 28,
2025, at T1:00 a.m. (EST), at Gov-
ernmental Management Services,
LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite
1it, St. Augustine, Florida 32092,
Mo official action of the District’s
Board will be taken at this meet-

ing, and it is held for the lim-
ited purpose of opening the RFP
responses. The meeting is open to
the public and will be conducted
in accordance with the provisions
of Florida law. This meeting may
be continued to a date, time, and
place to be specified on the record
at the meeting, Any person requir-
ing special accominodations at
this meeting because of & disabil-
ity or physical impairment should
contact the Bistrict Office at ($04)
940-5850 ut least five (5} caleaudar
days prior to the meeting. If you
are hearing or speech impaired,
please conlact ike Florida Relay
Service by dialing 7-1-%, or 1-800-
955-8771 {TTY} ] 1-800-055-887C
(Viice), for aid in coatacting the
District,

Any protest regarding the Proj-
ect Manual, including but not lim-
ited to protests relating to the pro-
posal notice, the proposal instrue-
tions, the proposal forms, the
contract form, the scope of work,
the maintenance map, the speciti-
cations, the evaination criteria, the
evaluation process, or any other
issues or items relating to the Proj-
eet Mannal, must be filed in writ-
ing, within seventy-two {72} hours
after issuance of the Project Man-
ual. The formal protest setting
forth with partieularity the facts
and law upon which the protest is
based shall be ffed within seven
(7} calendar days after the initial
notice of protest was filed. Failure
to timely file n notice of protest
or failure to timely file a formal
written pretest shall constitute »
waiver of any right to object or
protest with respect to aforesaid
plans, specifieations or contract
documents. Additional informa-
tion and requirements regarding
protests are set forth in the Project
Mumual and the Distvict's Rules
of Procedure, which are available
from the District Manager, 475
West Town Place, Suite 114, St
Augustine, Florida 32092, Atten-
tion: Jim Oliver (904) 940-5850.

Rankings will be made based on
the Lvaluation Criteria contained
within the Project Manual. Price
will be one factor used in deter-
mining the proposal that is in the
bust interest of the District, but
the District explicitly reserves the
right to make such award to other
than the lowest price proposal.
The Dstrict has the right to reject
any and all proposals and waive
any technieal errors, informalities
or irregularities if' it detlermines
in its discretion it is in the best
interest of the District to do so.
Proposars are hereby notifted that
Section 287.05701, Florida Stat-
utes, requires that the District may
not request documentation of or
consider a Proposer’s socigl, polit-
cal, or ideological interests when
determining it the Proposer is a
responsible vendor. Any and ali
questions relative to this project
shall be directed in writing by
e-mail only to Matthew Biagetti
at mbiagetti@gmsnfeom, with a
further copy to Saral: Sweeting at
ssweeting@gmsnf.com.

Bartram Springs Conununity
Development District
Jim Oliver, District Manager
Aug. 7 00 (25-04524D)



II’N’OECQ ?na\fc?ice#

+ AGQUASOL &

8/1/2025
131295630498

1707 Townhurst Dr, Terms iNet 20
Houston TX 77043 iU Uit O
(800) 858-POOL (7665) DueDate ~  18/21/2025
www.poolsure.com PO # :

BillTo o o oo o Pspipe

GMS, LLC. Bartram Springs CDD

C/0 Bartram Springs C.D.D. GMS, LLC,

475 W, Town Place, Suite 114 14530 Cherry Lake Dr, East

St Augustine FL 32092 Jacksonville FL 32256

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth in lending act that any accounts remalning unpald after the due date are subject to

1 1/2% per month late charge and ottorney fees

WM-CHEM-BASE Water Management Seasonal Billing Rate 1 ea $3,429.90
Fuel Surcharge Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 1 ea $110.14
Subtotal $3,540.04

Tax $0.00
o ZT"-"“.:.a'_ | .__".$3,5_40_Q4_'

Amount Paid/Credit Applied $0.00

Balance Due $3,540.04

Click Here to Pay Now
10of 1

NN T

131295630498




MAKE CHECK PAYABLE 70!

N
) 4 s
Post Office Box 162134

Altamonte Springs, FL 32716
(504) 262-5500

ADDRESSEE

m] Flasse chaeck if address below Js incorrect and jndicate change on reversa side

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
Terry Glynn

475 W Town Place

Suite 114

Saint Augustine, FL 32092

00000000021558001000000029519000000018890027

PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD

CARD RURSER EXR, OATE

SIGNATURE AROUNT PAWD

[ ACCOUNT NUMBER DAIE BALANCE ]
709275 8/1/2025 $1,889.00

The Lake Doctors
Post Office Box 162134
Altamonte Springs, FL 32716

Please Return this invoice with your payment and
notify us of any changes to your contact information.

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

14530 Cherry Lake Drive East

Jacksonville, FL. 32258

Inveice Due Date 8/11/2025 Invoice 295190B PO #
Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total
8/1/2025 Water Management - Zone 1,Water Management, - $944.50 $0.00 $944.50
Zone 2 $944.50 $0.00 $944.50
Please remit payment for this month's invoice.
Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00
otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00
AMOUNT DUE
Total Account Balance including this invoice: $3778.00 This Invoice Total: $1889.00
Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH
Customer #: 709275 Corporate Address
Portal Registration #: 7CA2D48A 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

Customer E-mail(s):
Customer Portal Link:

tglynn@gmsnf.com,rdurnan@gmsnf,com
www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Jacksonwvitle, FL 32256

Set Up Customer Portal to pay inveices onling, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



(Ebank

Corporate Trust Services
EP-MN-WN3L

60 Livingston Ave.

St. Paul, MN 55107

Bartram Springs CDD

c/o GMS - North Florida, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augsutine, FL 32002

United States

2/3

Invoice Number: 7833385
Account Number:; 239499000
Invoice Date: 07/25/2025
Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scoft A
Phone: (954)-938-2476

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING

BONDS, SERIES 2021

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining o vour account, For further inform ation, please review the atiached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$4,040.63

All Invoices are due upon receipt.

Piease detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank.

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING
BONDS, SERIES 2021

Wire Instructions:
U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135
Trust Acct # 239499000
invoice # 7833385
Aftn: Fee Dept St. Paul

Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank
CM-9680
PO BOX 70870
St. Paul, MIN 55170-8690



Cormporate Trust Services
EP-MN-AWN3L

60 Livingston Ave.

St Paul, MN 55107

Invoice Number:
Invoice Date:
Account Number:
Direct Inquirles To:

[Ebank

33

7833385
07/25/2025
238499000

Schuhle, Scott A

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Phone: (954)-938-2476

DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING

BONDS, SERIES 2021
Accounts Included 238489000 239499001 239499002 239489003
In This Relationship:

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMAﬁlZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees
04200 Trustee 1.00 3,750.00 100.00% $3,750.00
Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 07/01/2025 - 06/30/2026 $3,750.00
incidental Expenses 3,750.00 0.0775 $280.63
0710112025 to 06/30/2026
Subtotal Incidental Expenses $290.63
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,040.63

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or nolice of fee adjusiment provided by U.S. Bank.
Page 20of 2



0Gbank

MK-WI-S300 GCFS
1555 N. Rivercenter Drive, Suite 300
Milwaukee, Wi 53212

'I‘III'H"'"'l;“'l"'l'll'll‘lll'lillu'hl"ll'li"l“'l"'l'
000001706 02 SP 106481452466181 P

Bartram Springs CDD

clfo GMS - North Florida, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
5t Augsutine, FL. 32092

United States

3002708-00

7833385



Invoice

V@/ERDEGO
LANDRDSCAPE
Ty Invoice #: 21858
Date: 05/01/25
Customer PO:
DUE DATE: 05/31/2025
BILL TO FROM
Bartram Springs CDD VerdeGo
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 PO Box 789
St Augustine, F1. 32092 Bunnell, FL. 32110
Phone: 386-437-3122
www.verdego.com
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
#20937 - Standard Maintenance Contract 2025-2026 May 2025 $16,980.17

Invoice Notes:

Thank you for your business! AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $16,980.17
Please See Qur Remit to Address: ACH Account information:
; VerdeGo Landscape Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank N.A.
Updated Remittance 5q 5o, 560341 Routing Number: 124000248
Information Dallas, TX 75320-0341 Account Number: 4845950657
Remittance Information;
AR@verdego.com

Credit card convenience fee of 3% will be applied to all transactions



Invoice

YERDEGO
LANDSCAPE
S Invoice #: 22393
Date: 06/02/25
Customer PO:
DUE DATE: 07/42/2025
BILL TO FROM
Bartram Springs CDD VerdeGo
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 PO Box 789
St Augustine, FL 32092 Bunnell, FL 32110
Phone: 386-437-3122
www.verdego.com
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
#20937 - Standard Maintenance Contract 2025-2026 June 2025 $16,980.17
Invoice Notes:
Thank you for your business! AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $16,980.17
Please See QOur Remit to Address: ACH Account Information:
: VerdeGo Landscape Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank N.A.
Updated Remittance g g, 900341 Routing Number: 121000248
Information Dallas, TX 75320-0341 Account Number; 4945950657
Remittance Information:
AR@verdego.com

Credit card convenience fee of 3% will be applied to all transactions



Invsice

WERDEGO
LANDSCAPE
Invoice #: 22627
Date; 06/11/25
Customer PO:
DUE DATE: 07/11/2825
BILL TO FROM
Bartram Springs CDD VerdeGo
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 PO Box 789
St Augustine, FL 32092 Bunnell, FL 32110
Phone: 386-437-3122
www.verdego.com
DESCRIPTION AMOTUNT

#22380 - Irrigation Inspection May 2025
This contains all repairs and issues found during the May 2025 irrigation inspection.

All repairs were made while our tech was on site

Mainline repair is needed on Bartram Springs Pkwy @ Fanning Springs Ct. Separate
proposal will be sent.

Shaps Controller

zone #8-6" spray (2), 12" spray, nozzle, lateral
zone #11-6" spray, nozzle (3)

zone #12-nozzle (2)

zone #14-nozzle

zone #15-nozzle

Pkwy NODE

#7-nozzle, lateral
#8-lateral
#10-nozzle, lateral
#14-laterai

Amenity Clock

zone #6-lateral
zone #7-lateral
zone #12-lateral



Landscape Enhancement $317.00

12" spray (Material) 1.00 $25.00 $25.00
6" spray (Material) 3.00 $12.00 $36.00
frrigation Labor (Labor) 2.00 $65.00 $130.00
lateral (Material) 7.00 $8.00 $56.00
nozzle (Material) 10.00 $7.00 $70.00

Invoice Notes:

Thank you for your business! AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $317.00
Please See QOur Remit to Address:; ACH Account Information:
: VerdeGo Landscape Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank N.A.
Updated Remittance  pg oy 200341 Routing Number: 121000248
Information Dalias, TX 75320-0341 Account Number: 4945950657
Remittance Information:
AR@verdego.com

Credit card convenience fee of 3% will be applied to all transactions



Invoice

VERDEGO
e—— Invoice #: 22803
Date: 06/24/25
Customer PO:
DUE DATE: 07/24/2025
BILL TO FROM
Bartram Springs CDD VerdeGo
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 PO Box 789
St Augustine, FL 32092 Bunnell, FL. 32110
Phone: 386-437-3122
www.verdego.com
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

#17057 - Tracking & Locating

This proposal is for Tracking & locating the 2 valves on the shops controller, the 2 valves
at the park and the 11 valves at the Amenity Center. No parts are included. This is for
locating & Diagnosing the issue's.

Landscape Enhancement $975.00
Irrigation Labor (Labor) 15.00 $65.00 $975.00

Invoice Notes:

Thank you for your business! AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $975.00
Please See Our Remit to Address: ACH Account Information:
: VerdeGo Landscape Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank N.A.
Updated Remittance g goy 200341 Routing Number: 121000248
Information Dallas, TX 75320-0341 Account Number: 4945850657
Remittance information:
AR@verdego.com

Credit card convenience fee of 3% will be applied to all transactions



Invoice

YERDEGQ
LANDSCAPE
= Invoice #: 22804
Date: 06/24/25
Customer PO:
DUE DATE: 07/24/2025
BILL TO FROM
Bartram Springs CDD VerdeGo
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 PO Box 789
St Augustine, FL 32092 Bunnell, FL. 32110
Phone; 386-437-3122
www.verdego.com
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
#17319 - Amenity controller wire diagnosis
This proposal is for tracking and diagnosing the issues to get rid of the temporary nodes
that were put in to provide temporary water during the drought.
Landscape Enhancement $650.00
Irrigation Labor (Labor) 10.00 $65.00 $650.00
Invoice Notes:
Thank you for your business! AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $650.00
Please See QOur Remit to Address: ACH Account Information:
: VerdeGo Landscape Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank N.A.
Updated Remittance o g,y 200341 Routing Number: 121000248
information Dallas, TX 75320-0341 Account Number: 4945950657
Remittance Information:
AR@verdego.com

Credit card convenience fee of 3% will be applied to all transactions



Invsice

RDEGO
L ANDSCAPE
Invoice #: 22805
Date: 06/24/25
Customer FO:
DUE DATE: 07/24/2025
BILL TO FROM
Bartram Springs CDD VerdeGo
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 PO Box 789
St Augustine, FL 32092 Bunneli, FL. 32110
Phone: 386-437-3122
www.verdego.com
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

#22382 - Mainline Fanning Springs Ct June 2025

We located a mainline break that is located @ Fanning Springs Ct. and Bartram Springs
Plowy.

This proposal includes all labor, material and machinery needed to make the repair.



Landscape Enhancement
excavator (Equipment)
Irrigation Labor {Labor)
misc parts {Material)

Invoice Notes:

1.00 $1,675.00  $1,673.00
18.00 $65.00  $1,170.00
1.00 $775.00 $775.00

Thank you for your business!

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

$3,620.00

$3,620.00

Please See Our

Updated Remittance  »erdeco Landscape

Information

Remit to Address: ACH Account Informafion:

Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank N.A.
Routing Number: 121000248
Account Number: 4945950657
Remittance Information:
AR@verdego.com

PO Box 200341
Dallas, TX 75320-0341

Credit card convenience fee of 3% will be applied to all transactions




'WERDEGO

LANDSCAPE

BILL TO

Bartram Springs CDD
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St Augustine, FL. 32092

DESCRIPTION
#23282 - Irrigation Inspection July 2025

Inveoice

Invoice #: 23438

Date: 07/31/25
Customer PO:

DUE DATE:; 08/30/2025

FROM

VerdeGo

PO Box 789

Bunnell, FL 32110
Phone: 386-437-3122
www.verdego.com

This contains all repairs and issues found during the July 2025 irrigation inspection, 6-13

and 6-28 visits

All repairs were made while our tech was on site

There is a mainline near the intersection Bartram Springs and Cherry Lake on the north
bound side. Proposal for the mainline is coming separately from this report.

Amenity Clock

zone #5-6" spray (3), nozzie
zone #7-rotor

zone #8-nozzle

zone #10-6" spray

node-6" spray

Shops
zone #1-12" spray

Soccer Field
zone #1-nozzle
zone #2-12" spray, nozzle

Nodes PKWY
12" spray (2)
lateral line

Landscape Enhancement

12" spray (Material) 4.00
6" spray (Material) 5.00
Irrigation Labor (Labor) 3.00

AMOUNT

$428.00
$25.00 $100.00
$12.00 $60.00
$65.00 $195.00



lateral line (Material)
nozzle (Material)
rotor (Material)

Invoice Notes:

Thank you for your business!

1.00 $20.00 $20.00
4,00 $7.00 $28.00
1.00 $25.00 $25.00
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $428.00

Please See Our Remit to Address:
Updated Remittance VerdeGo Landscape

: PO Box 200341
Information Dalias, TX 75320-0341

ACH Account Information:

Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank N.A.
Routing Number; 121000248
Account Number: 4945950657
Remittance Information;
AR@verdego.com

Credit card convenience fee of 3% will be applied to all transactions



INVOICE

AgrowPro LLC info@agrowpro.com
1339 Kavie Ct +1 (904} 449-1299
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 agrowpro.com

Bartram Springs CDD

Bilf to Ship to

Bartram Springs Bartram Springs

14530 E Cherry Lake Dr, 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr,
Jacksonville, F1 32258 USA Jacksonville, F1 32258 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 18520
Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 05/01/2025 L
Due date: 05/31/2025 By

iy

Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount
Athletic field Mowing Athletic field maintenance monthly 1 $2,100.00 $2,100.00

biliing
Total $2,100.00

Dyverdue 05/31/2025



#

INVOIGE

AgrowPro LLC
1339 Kavie Ct
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Rariram Springs CDD
Bilt to

Bartram Springs
14530 E Cherry Lake Dr,
Jacksonville, Fi 32258 USA

Invoice details

invoice no.; 19775
Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 07/01/2025
Due date: 07/31/2025

Date

info@agrowpro.com
+1 (904) 449-1299
agrowpre.com

Product or service

Athletic field Mowing

Description

Athletic field maintenance monthly
billing

Ship to

Bartram Springs

14530 E Cherry Lake Dy,
Jacksonville, F1 32258 USA

Qty Rate

1 $2,100.00

Amount

$2,100.00

$2,100.00

07/31/2025




Remit To

Dobson Electric, Inc.

Invoice

Date Invoice #
6925 W Beaver Street
Jacksonville, FL 32254 6/26/2025 25416
5 oV
op
Bilt To Location
Bartram Springs CDD . Bartram Springs CDD
cfo Governmental Management Services 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 :
World Golf Village Facksonville, FL 32258
St Augustine, FL 32092
DEI No. P.0. No. Terms
25387 Net 30
Quantity Description Rate Amount
TASK:
Repair light fixture that is not working in the Social Hall. Replace if not repairable
Labor performed 385.00 385.00
06/18/2025
Troubleshoot fixture, no power
Traced conduit in ceiling, found disconnected wire
Reterminated wiring
Verified operation of light fixture
Thank you for your continued business. Paymen ts/Credits
50.00

Past due balances are subject to late charge at 1,5% per month.

Balance Due

$385.00




Governmental Management Services, LLC B
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
§t. Augustine, FL 32092

invoioe #: 851
Ivoice Dater 8/13/25
Bue Date: 8/13/25

Biil To: " Case:
Bartram Springs CDD P.0. Number:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
st. Augustine, FL 32092
S peseription Hows/Qty . Rals  Amdunt
Maintenance Supplies 182a3]  182.32
Total $182.32
Payments/Credils $0.00

Balance Due $182,32




MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 8/05/25

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE
BE
BARTRANM SPRINGS

7/11/25  Camp Pizza 182.32 .0

TOTAL $182.32




Governmental Management Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 Eﬁ‘f@ Q@
St, Augustine, FL 32092

Involes #: 652
Invoice Date: 8/13/25
Dase Date: 8/13/25
Case:

Bill Tor
m e P.0. Numiber:

Bartram Springs CDD
475 West Town Place
Suile 114

St. Augustine, FL 32082

R i Descnp‘&mn TR S At Hﬂurs!@ty Ra&e '] U Amount o
Pressure Wa;_s_h@d entry wa'teri'aii rocks _ : 583. 00 - 983.00
Pressure Washed entry waterfall - e PEEEA R e o Toeetyoo 882000 - 138200
Pressure Washed sidewalk and curbing along front of amemiy center - 7 442,001 442,00
Pressure Washed sidewalk and curbing at Veterans Park S b T L 22800 o 228.007
Pressure Washed pool gazebo and Veterans Park sidewalk 533.00 533.00

Totai $2,168.00

Paymenis/Credite $0.00

Balance Due $2,168.00 E




Governmental Management Services, Inc.
475 West Town Place, Sulte 114, Saint Augustine, Fiorida 32092

Service Detail

Bill To: Bartram Springs COD fnvelce Date: B/1/25
Due Dale; Upon Receipt
AmountDue: | $ 2 168.00 |
Date Bescription Amouny
Pressure washed entry waterlall rocks $583.00
Pressure washed entry waterfall 3382.00
Prassure washed sidewalk and $442.00
curbing along front of amenity
center
Prassurewashed sidewalk and $228.00

cyrbing at Veterans Park

Pressure washed poo! gazebo $533.00
and Veterans Park sidewalk

Hot Water and Chemical Treatment to remove dirt, mildew, and slgse.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: £2,160.00

Should you have any questions, please contact Rich Gray @ (904) 759-8850
or rgray@rmsnf.com

Remii Payment




Jacksonville Daily Record
A Division of
DaiLy RECORD & OBSERVER, LLC

P.O. Box 2177
Jacksonville, FL 32203
(904) 356-2466

INVOICE August 14, 2025
Date

Attn: Sarah Sweeting

GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Ste 114
Saint Augustine FL 32092
Serial # 25-04645D PQ/File # $107.00
Payment Due
Notice of Meetings
$107.00

. . .. Publication Fee
Bartram Springs Community Development District

Case Number Amount Paid

Publication Dates 8/14 Payment Due Upon Receipt

For your convenience, you
may remit payment online at
www jaxdailyrecord.com/
send-payment.

County Duval

Payment is due I;:ef ore If your payment is being
the Proof of Publication mailed, please reference

is released, Serial # 25-04645D on your
check or remittance advice.

Your notice was published on both jaxdailyrecord.com and floridapublicnotices.com.

“erms: Net 30 days from date of invoice. Past due items will accrue a finance charge of 1.5% per month thereafter.
Please remit any payment due upon receipt of this invoice.



Preliminary Proof Of Legal Notice Please read copy of this advertisement and advise us of any
(This is not a proof of publication.) necessary corrections before further publications.

NOTICE OF MEETINGS
BARTRAM SPRINGS
COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Board of Supervisors of
the Bartram Springs Commu-
nity Development District will
hold its regularly scheduied public
meetings for Fiseal Year 2026
at 6:00 p.m. af the Bartram
Springs Amenity Center, 14530
Cherry Lake Duwive East, Jack-
sonville, P 52258 on the second
Monday of the following months
as follows (unless otherwise indi-
cated):

October 13, 2025 @ 8:30 am.

Novenber 10, 2025

December 8, 2025

January 12, 2026

Tebruary §, 2026

March 9, 2026

April 13, 2026

May 11, 2028

June 8, 2026

July 13, 2026

August 10, 2026

September 14, 2026

The meetings are open to the
public and will be conducted in
accordance with the provisions
of Flovida Law for Community
Developiment Districts. A copy
of the agends for the meetings
may be obtained from the Distiict
Munager, 475 West Town Place,
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida
32092 (amd phone {904) 940-
5860), The meelings may be con-
tinued to a dute, time, and place to
be specified on the record at the
meetings, There may be occasions
when one or more Supesvisors will
participate by tefephone.

Any person requiring special
accommodations at the meetings
because of n disability or physi-
cal impairment sheald contact the
District Office at (904) 940-5850
at least two catendar days prior to
the meeting. If you are hearing or
speech bmpaired, please contact
the ¥lorida Relay Service at 1-800-
955-8770, for atd in contacting the
District Office,

Lach person who decides to
appeal any action takea at the
meetings is advised that person
will need a record of the proceed-
ings and that accordingly, the per-
som may need to ensure that a ver-
batim: record of the proceedings
is made, including the testimony
and evidence upon which such
appeal is to be based.

James Oliver
District Manager
Aug, 14 00 (25-04645D)




Riverside Management Services, Inc
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

8t. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #:
invoice Date

257
¢ 7/31/2025

Due Date: 7/31/2025

Bill To: Casei

Bartram Springs CDD P.0. Number:

8656 Florida Mining Bivd West

Suite 305

Jacksonville, Fl. 32257

- Deserpfion U Hows/Qty Rate " Amotint .
Lifeguard Services - July 2025 1,083.91 21.66] 23,477.49

Total $23,477.49
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$23,477.48




BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

LIFEGUARD INVOICE DETAIL

Quantity Pescrigtion Rate = Amount

1083.91 Lifeguard Services $ 21.66 § 23,477.49

Covers July 2025

TOTAL DUE: $ 23.477.49

LIFEGUARDS #1.320.57200.33100




BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LIFEGUARD BILLABLE HOURS JULY 2025

Date Hours Emnlnvee Dascription
Fi1f25 5.87 B.Y.B.  Lifeguarding
125 513 b.D. Lifeguarding
7/1/25 4.98 LD, Lifeguarding
71725 5.38 C.Db. Lifeguarding
711425 4,23 G.M.  Lifeguarding
725 5.32 B.M. Lifeguarding
7135 4.9 GV, Lifeguarding
7ef25 4.6 E.A Lifeguarding
72125 4,75 B.AB.  Lifeguarding
712725 3.95 D.D. Lifeguarding
7/2/25 3.92 W.G. Lifeguarding
7/2{25 5.25 K.M. Lifeguarding
/225 5.5 AN, Lifeguarding
71225 4,32 C.S. Lifeguarding
7i2f25 5.53 H.W. Lifeguarding
773725 4.58 K.K. Lifeguarding
7/3/25 4.13 B.M. Lifeguarding
71325 4,08 C.s. Lifeguarding
/3125 5.17 B.V. Lifeguarding
7/3/25 4.37 G.V. Lifeguarding
7525 4.45 LW, LIfeguarding
7/3/25 4.67 HW,.  Liifeguarding
HaA2s 8.4 E.A. Lifeguarding
77425 577 B.Y.B.  Lifeguarding
7/4/25 5.25% B.A.B. Lifeguarding
F14/25 2.87 0.0, i ifeguarding
7/4/25 5.78 wW.G. Lifeguarding
7/4/25 5,25 G.M.  iifeguarding
7/4/25 4.28 B.M, Lifeguarding
/4125 6.17 AN, Lifeguarding
7/48f25 5.52 B.V. Lifeguarding
774125 5.23 G.V. Lifeguardlng
71425 2.88 MW, Lifeguarding
7/5/25 5.17 E.A. Lifeguarding
7/5/25 5,68 B.Y.B.  Lifeguarding
7/5/25 4.73 E.C. Lifeguarding
7/5/25 532 W.G. Lifeguarding
7/5/25 5.43 K.K. Lifeguarding
715725 5.33 C.5. Lifeguarding
7/5/25 5.37 B.V. Lifeguarding
7I8/25 5.4 G.V. Lifeguarding
7/6/25 4.9 8.Y.B.  Lifeguarding
7/6/25 5.38 B.ALB.  Lifeguarding
776725 27 D.D. Lifeguarding
7/6/25 5.22 G.M, Lifeguarding
7/6/25 5.05 B.M. Lifeguarding
7/6/25 5.07 AN Lifaguarding
7/6/25 5.37 C.s. Lifeguarding
7/6f25 3.52 B.V. Lifeguarding
25 3.9 B.AB.  Lifeguarding
7?25 2.83 E.C. Lifeguarding
777425 3.65 D.D.  Lifeguarding
7/7/25 373 G.M.  Lifeguarding
s 3.27 K.M. Lifeguarding
FF7/25 3.82 B.M.  Lifeguarding
/7125 3.78 AN Lifeguarding
2/725 3.83 C.S. Lifeguarding
7/8/25 5.35 B.A.B.  Lifeguarding
7/8/25 5.55 ELC. Lifeguarding
7/8/25 3.1 K.K. Lifeguarding
7/8/25 5.37 G.M, Lifeguarding ;
7/8/25% 4,17 K.M. Lifegquarding ki
7823 4,07 AN Ufeguarding :
7/8/258 1.97 8.V, Lifeguarding
7/8/25 5 GV, Lifeguarding
7/9/25 3.17 B.Y.B.  Lifeguarding
7/9/235 1.68 W.G. Lifeguarding
719/25 0.12 G.M. Lifeguarding
779025 4.45 B.M. Lifeguarding
7/9/25 4.4 AN, Lifeguarding
2/9/25 3.98 C.8. Liteguargding
77106/25 2.42 E.B. |Ifaguarding
7110425 4.2 EC Lifeguarding
7/10/25 5.22 b.D. Lifeguarding
7/10/25 5.03 K. Lifeguarding :
/10425 527 G.M, Lifeguarding .

July 2025 1




7/10/25
7/10/25
7710725
7741725
7111/25
7/13/25
7/11/25
7/11/25
7/11/25
7713425
7/12/25
7/12/25
2712425
712/25
7/12/25
7/12/25
112125
71235
7/13/25
71325
7/13/25
7/13/25
7/13/25
7/13/25
711425
714725
7/14/25
7114725
7/14/25
7/14/25
7/ 54135
7/15/25
7745/25
7/15/25
7/15/25
7115725
7/15/25
7/15/25
7/15/25
7116425
7116725
7J16/25
7/18/25
THE/25
7/16/25
7117/25
7117125
7/17/25
7/17/25
7/17/25
7/17/25
/1225
7/17(25
7/18/25

7/18/25-

7/18/25
7/18/25
7/18/25
7/18/25
771825
7/18125
7/18/25
7719125
719725
7/19/25
7/19/25
719425
7/19/25
7/20/25
720725
772025
7/20/25
7/20/25
7/20/25
7120025
742025
7120425
7/21/25
7225
7/21/25
7/21/25

July 2025

Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifequarding
Lieguarding
Lifeguarding
tifeguarding
iffeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifequarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
LIfeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifequarding
Lifeguarding
{ifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguardlng
Lifenuarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifequarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifequarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifsguarding
|ifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguardlng
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifequarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifegquarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lfeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarging
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding




7/21/25
7/21/25
721425
/21525
72225
F22025
7/22/25
s
7/22425
7/22/25
7/22/25
7/22/25
T23/25
7123725
7/23/25
7/23/25
7723125
712325
7/23/25
7/23/25
7724125
7/24/25
7/24/25
7/24/25
7/24/25
7/24/25
7/24/35
7/24/25
7/25/25
7/25/25
7/25/25
712525
7/25/25
7/25/25
7/25(28
7725725
7/25)25
7/25/25
7/25/25
7725125
726425
7/26{25
7/26/25
7/26/25
7126725
7/26/25
7/26/25
7427125
7427125
F/27r25
727125
7/27/25
7/27/25
7/27/25
7/27/25
7/27/25
7/28/25
7/28/25
7{28f25
7/28/25
7/28/25
7126/25
7/28/25
7/29/25
7/29/25
7/29/25
7/29/25
7129725
7/29/25
7/29/25
7/30/25
7/36/25
7/30/25
7/30/25
7/30/25
7130725
7730425
7/31/25
731425
7131125
7731725
7/31/35

TOTAL

July 2025

3.62

0.82
3.03
5.08
4,55
512
4.58
4.58
512
3.25
5.1%
5.4
2.55
5.18
415
542
5.28

5,22
52
5.08

15
523
4.72
5.08

5.88

5.57
4.22
5.12
5.32
4.78

5.37
3.35
5.25
4.95
4,82
5.05

497
5.0z
5.07
5.1
5.32
5.45%
3.67
5.42
5.37

5.17
367
3.68
3.85
3.78
3.85
38
4.02
5.27
4.35
4.12
3.63
4,37
4.47
3.68
5.77
4.05
4,42
5.3
4.27
4.3
4.65
5.13
5.32
6.77
5.32
5.17

1083.91

1ifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarging
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
i ifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguardirg
Lifeguarding
LEeguarding
Lifegurarding
{ ifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
LIfeguarding
Lifequarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
ELifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifequarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguatding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
|ifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
L¥eguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
1ifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifequarding
Lifeguarding
Lifequarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
1ifeguarding
Lifequarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifequarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguerding
Lifeguarding
Lifeguarding
iifeguarding
Lifeguarding




First Place Fitness Equipment, Inc.
8805 Southside Blvd.

Invoice

Jacksonville, FL 32256 Date Invoice #
904-998-0738 5601
www.FirstPlaceFitnessEquipment.com 3/1012025 wo-
Bill To Ship To
Bartram Springs Bartram Springs
14530 Cherry Lake Drive East 14530 Cherry Lake Drive Bast
Jacksonville, FL 32258 Jacksonville, FLL 32258
904-880-5156 bartramelub@comcast.net
P.O. No. Terms Due on receipt Rep Z-ML
CMem .0 Deserption o oo ay. ot Site Rate -~} Amount
make cable for the hoist 3400 leg press machine, _
$149.95 Comme... | SERVICE:$149.95 Houwrly Rate - Commerical =~ o 1 149.95 - 14995
CABLE MAKE | Make Replacement Cable C A 1 150.00 ' 150.00
Gustomer's Signature
RMS AND CONDITIONS - READ CAREFULLY

WOICI?: LR " Subftotal $299.95
*xAll orders that are canceled will be subject to a fed order /restocking fee of 50% of the vafue of the order.*
Payment Policy: All orders must be paid in full before leaving the store or being scheduled for delivery. H a deposit has been made,
the remaining balance must be peid in full prior to pickup or delivery. No exceptions, Sales Tax (7.5‘%)) $0.00
1. All sales and quotations made by Seller are subject 10 each of the within terms and conditions.
2. Ali unpaid items will be subject to a late payment fee computed at the rate of one and one-half percent (1-1/2%) per month (s effecttive rate of eighteen percent
{18%) per ansum) on the declining balance unpaid for rore than thirty {30) days after the date of this invoice. Buyer shall pay Seller ail cosis of collection on past Total $299.95

due accounts, including, but not limited to, reasoneble attomey’s fees, whether or not litigation is commenced in aid thereof,
3. This agreement shall be deemed for all purposes to bees made in Duvet County, Fleride and shall be goversed by and construed in accordance with the faws of

Payments/Credits $0.00

Florida. Any cause of action arising from ¢his contract shall be brought only in Florida court, which skall have sole jurisdiction over all conts ies anising
hereundsar,

4. Shipping dates are approximate and are not guaranteed. Seller shall not be liable for failure to deliver or perform or for delays in delivery or performance
occasioned by causes boyond its sontrol, inchuding, without fimitation, strikes, lockouts, fires, recidents, interruptions in the supply of ials,breakdowms, defays

in carriers or suppliers end governmental action and reguletions.

5. Al special arder are fisal and ate not-refindable and so-reurnable. AHf non-special orders are non-refundable and non.returmeble unfess First Place Fitness
Baquipment Inc. has issued written permission that said product may be returned for credit. Any snd all permission to return product for credit is at the sole
discression of First Place Fitness Equipment, Inc,

6. Unless otherwise specified herein, Seller reserves the right to make deliveries in installments. Delay in delivery of any instaliment ghall not relizve Buyer of its
chiipation to pay for all installments received,

7. Sl failure to strictly enforce any terms or conditions of this agreement or to exercise any right arising hereunder shal! not constituts a waiver of Seffer's right ta
strictly enforce such term or condition or exercise such right thereafter. Each right or remedy grasted to Seiler hereunder shall be deemed cumulative and may be
exercised from time to time. Any waiver of Buyer's default hersunder must be in writing and shall not operste as a waiver of any other default or of the same default
thereafter.

Balance Due
$299.95




First Place Fitness Equipment, Inc.
8805 Southside Blvd.

Invoice

Jacksonville, FL 32256 Date invoice #
904-998-0738 322025 | WO-45821
www.FirstPlaceFitnessEquipment.com ]
Bill To Ship Te
Bartram Springs Bartram Springs
14530 Cherry Lake Drive East 14530 Cherry Lake Drive East
Jacksonville, FL 32258 Jacksonville, F1. 32258
904-880-5156 bartramclub@comcast.net
P.O. No. Terms Due on receipt Rep Z-RPO
ftem Y Descrption oo b oy o] o Site “Rate | - Amount

Hoist 3400

S/N: 16-03-A02-043571

installed Push pin and adjusted the adjustment plate.

Unit Fanctional _
$149.95 Comme... | SERVICE:$149.95 Hourly Rate - Commerical 1 149.95 149.95T

Gustomer's Signature
INVOICE TERMS AND CONDITIONS - READ CAREFULLY
- Subtotal $149.95

**All orders that are canceled wil be subject to a canceled order /restocking fee of 50% of the value of the order.**
Payment Policy: All orders must be paid in full before leaving the store or being scheduled for delivery. If 2 deposit has been made,
the remaining balance must be paid in full prior to pickup or delivery, No exceptions, Sales Tax (7.5%) $11.25
1. All sales and quotations made by Seller are subject to each of the within 1erms and conditions.
2. All unpaid items will be subject to o Jate payment fee computed at the rate of ene and one-half percent (1-1/2%) per month {an effecttive rate of eighteen percent
(18%) per annum} on the declining balance uapaid for more 1hen thirty (30) days after the date of this iavoice, Buyer shall pay Seller ail costs of collection on past Tota[ $ 161.20
due accounts, including, but not Simited to, reasonable attorney's fees, whether or nat litigatian is commenced in aid thereof.
3. This agreement ahall be deemed for all purposes to been made in Duval County, Florida and shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
Florida, Any enuse of action arising from this contract shall be brought only in Florida court, which shall have sole jurisdiction over all controversies arising .
hereunder. Payments/Credits $0.00

4. Shipping datey are approsimate and are not guaranteed, Selfer shafl not be liabte for failure to deliver or perform or for delays in delivery or performazce
oceasioned by vauses beyond its controf, including, without Emitaton, strikes, lockouts, fires, accidents, interraptions in the supply of materinls,breakdowns, delays
in carriers or suppliers and govemmentat action snd regulations,

5. All special erder are final end are nen-refundable and no-returnable. AY non-special orders are non-tefiundable and non-retursable unless First Piace Fitness
Haquipment Inc. has issued written permission that said product may be retarned for credit. Any and all permission to return praduct for credit is at the sole
discression of First Place Fitness Equipment, Inc.

6. Unless otherwise specified herein, Seller reserves the right to make deliveries in installments. Delay in delivery of any installment shall not reficve Buyer of its
obligatien to pay for ail installments received.

7. Sell's failure to strictly enforce any terms or cenditions of this agresment or to exercise any right arising bereunder shall not constitute a walver of Seller's right to
strictly enforcs such terms or condition or ise gueck right theseafter, Hach right or remedy granted to Seller hereunder shall be deemed cumulative and may be
exercised from time to time, Any waiver of Buyer's default hereunder must be in writing and shall not operate as a waiver of any other default or of the same default
thereafter.

Balance Due
$161.20




03/21/23

g DR-14

g Consumer's Certlificate of Exemption R.01/18
Issued Pursuant to Chapter 212, Florida Statutes
FLORIDA
85-8012784823C-4 02/28/2023 02/29/2028 COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Gartlficate Number Effective Date Expiralion Date Examption Category
This cettifies that

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

475 W TOWN PL STE 114

ST AUGUSTINE Fl. 32092-3648

is exempt from the payment of Florida sales and use tax on real property rented, transient rental property rented, tangible
-personal properly purchased or rented, of seyvices purchased.

i
;E.

FLORIDA

’ . . . PR-14
Irmportant Information for Exempt Organizations R. 01/18 -

You must provide all vendors and suppliers with an exemptlon certificate before making tax-exempt purchases.
See Rule 12A-1.088, Florlda Adminlstrative Code (FA.C.).

Your Consumer’s Cerificate of Exemption 1s to be used solely by your organizaliors for your organization’s
customary nonprofit activities.

Purchases made by an indlvidual on behalf of the organization are taxable, even If the individual will be
relmbursed by the organization.

This exemption applies only to purchases your organization makes. The sale or lease to others of tangible
persanal property, sleeping accommodations, or other real properly is taxable, Your organization must registar,
and collect and remit sales and use tax on such taxable transactions. Note: Churches are exempt from this

_requirement except when they are the lessor of real property (Rule 12A-1.070, EAC).

it is a ctirminal offense to fraudulently present this certificate to evads the payment of sales tax. Under no
circumstances should this certificate be used for the personal benefit of any Individual. Violators will be iiable for
payment of the sales tax plus a penalty of 200% of the tax, and may be sulject io conviction of a third-degree
felony. Any violation will require the revocation of this cettificate. :

If you have questions about your exemption certificate, please cali Taxpayer Services at 850-488-6800. The
mailing address Is PO Box 6480, Tallahasses, FL 32314-6480.

i.




First Place Fitness Equipment, Inc.
88035 Southside Blvd.

Invoice

Jacksonville, FL. 32256 Date Invoice #
904-998-0738 WO43856
. . . 10/2025 -
www.FirstPlaceFitnessEquipment.com 410/
Bili To Ship To
Bartram Springs Bartram Springs
14530 Cherry Lake Drive East 14530 Cherry Lake Drive East
Jacksonville, FL. 32258 Jacksonville, FL 32258
904-880-5156 bartramclub@comeast.net
P.O. No. Terms Due on receipt Rep Z-ML
item ' “Description - - - i Qty 1 site - Rate " Amount
Work Order Type:Commercial Service
Service (Repair) Diagnostic or Repair
Replace Left Pedat
replace crank arm and pedals on cybex recumbent
bike
$149.95 Comme... | SERVICE:$149.95 Hourly Rate - Conmercial 1 149.95 149.95T
Customer's Signature
BIVOICE TERMS AND CONDITIONS - READ CAREFULLY
- - - Subtotal $149.95 3
#*All orders that are canceled will be subject to a fed order /restocking fee of 50% of the value of the order.**
Payment Policy: All orders must be paid in full before leaving the store or being scheduled for delivery. If a depasit bas been made,
the remaining halance must be paid in full prior to pickup or delivery. No exceptions. Sales Tax (7.5%.} $11.25
1. Al sales and quotations made by Seller are sbject to each of the within terms and conditions, . .
2, All unpaid items wili be sabject to a late payment fee computed at the rate of one and one-half percent (-1/2%4) per month (an effecttive rate of eighteen percent
(18%) per annum) on the declining batance unpeid for more than thirty (30) days after the date of this inveice. Buyer shail pay Sefter all costs of coliection on past TFotal $161.20
due accounts, inctuding, but not limited to, 1easonable attomey's fees, whether or not litigation is commenced in aid thereof.
3. This agreemen shalt he deemed for all purposes to been made in Duval County, Flozida and shalf be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
Flotidu. Any cause of action arising from this contract shell be brought only in Florida court, which shall bave sole jurisdiction over ali controversies arising .
hereander. Payments/Credits $0.00

4, Shipping dates are approximate and are not guaranteed. Seller shall not be: liable for failure to deliver or pesform or for deleys in delivery or performance

occasioned by causes beyond its control, ineluding, without limitation, strikes, lockouts, fires, accidents, interruptions in the supply of jals, breakd , delays
in carriers or suppliers and go ! action and regulati
5. All special order ase final and are fundable and ble. All non-special orders are non-refundable and son-retarnable unless First Place Fitness

Ruipment Inc. has issued written permission thet said product may be returmed for credit, Any and all permissicn to return product for credit is al the sole
discression of First Place Fitness Equipment, Inc.

6. Unless otherwise specified herein, Seller reserves the right to make deliveries in instaliments. Delay in delivery of any installment shali nof relieve Buyer of its
obligation to pay for all installments received.

7. Seil's failure to strictly enforce any terms ar conditions of this agreement or to exercise any right arising hereunder shall not constitile a waiver of Seler's right to
strictly enforce such term or coadition or exercise such right thereafter. Bach right or remedy granted to Seller hereunder shall be deemed cumulative end may be
exercised from time to time. Any waiver of Buyer's default hereunder must be in writing and shall not operate as a waiver of any other default or of the same definlt
thereafter.

Balance Due
$161.20




First Place Fitness Equipment, Inc.
8805 Southside Blvd.

Invoice

Jacksonville, FL 32256 Date Invoice #
904-998-0738 4/28/2025 0-46246
. . . 28/72 WO-
www FirstPlaceFitnessEquipment.com 0
Bill To Ship To
Bartram Springs Bartram Springs
14530 Cherry Lake Drive East 14530 Cherry Lake Drive East
Jacksonville, FL. 32258 Tacksonville, FL 32258
904-880-3156 bartramclub@comcast.net
P.O. No. Terms Due on receipt Rep Z-JRK
" ltem Description Qty Site Rate Amount
Work Order Type:Cormumercial Service
Connected audio receiver to console
$149.95 Comme... i SERVICE:$149.95 Hourly Rate - Commercial i 145.95 149.95
Gustomer's Signature
INVOICE TERMS AND CONDITIONS - READ CAREFULLY
- Subtotal $149.95
*#All prders that are canceled will be subject to a fed order /restocking fee of 50% of the value of the order.**
Payment Policy: All orders must be paid in fall before leaving the store or heing scheduled for delivery, If a deposit has been made,
the remaining balance must be paid in full prior to pickup or delivery, No exceptions. Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
1. All sales and quotations made by Seller are subject to each of the within terms and conditions.
2. All unpaid itesns will be subject to a lste payment fee computed at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.1/2%) per mosth (an effectiive rate of eighteen percent
(18%4) per annsw) on the declining balance unpaid for more than thirty (30} days after the date of this invoice. Buyer shall pay Seller all costs of collection on past Total $149.95
due sccounts, including, but not Limited to, reasonable attarney's fees, whether or not litigation is commenced in aid thereof.
3. This agreement shali be deemed for all purposes to been made in Duval County, Flotida and shall o governed by and constraed in sccordance with the laws of
Florida. Any cause of action arising from 1his contract shali b brought only in Rlorida court, which shail have sofe jurisdiction over all controversies arising .
Bercunder. Payments/Credits $0.00

4. Shipping dates are approximate and are not gueranteed. Seller shall not b lishte for failure to defiver or perform or for delays in delivery or performance
ocoasioned by causes beyoad its control, including, without Emitation, strikes, lockouts, fires, accidents, interrptions in the supply of materials, breakdowns, delays
in casriers or suppliers and governmental action and regulations.

5. Al special order are fnal and are ron-refundable and no-returnable. All non-special ordess ar non-refundable and non-returnable unfess First Place Fitness
Hquipment Inc. has issued written permission that said product ssay be retumned for credit. Any and afl permission to retumn product for credit is at the sole
discression of First Place Fitness Equipment, Inc.

6. Unless otherwise specified herein, Seller reserves the right to make deliveries in installments, Delay in delivery of any instaflment shall not relieve Buyer of its
obligation to pay for all installments received.

7. 8ell's failure: to strictly enforce any terms or eonditions of this ngreement or to exercise any right arising bereunder shall not constitute a waiver of Seller's right to
strictly enforce such term or condition or exercise such right thereatter, Bach right or remedy granted to Seler hereunder shall be deemed cumulative and may be
exercised from time to time, Any waiver of Buyer's definit hereunder must be in writing and shall not operate as & waiver of sy other default o of the same default
teereafier.

Balance Due
$149.95




Florida

Natural
Gas’

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
Jacksonville, FL. 32258-0000
TECO Account Number: 211003320143

Details of Charges

Previous Balance $9.83
Payments Received $9.83 CR
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Gas Service Charges for August 2025
Gas Charge 220
{25 days @ $0.529, 4 days @ $0.49%9)
Transportation §0.36
(4.2 Therms @ $0.0849})
Fuel - $0.06
Customer Charge $6.95
Sales Taxes - County $0.00
Sales Taxes - State $0.00
Total Due by 09/03/2025 $9.57

How We Calculated Your Charges

Invoice 1283166ES Page 1of2
Bilt Group # 38487
Statement Date 08/11/2025
Current Charges §9.57
Balance Forward $0.00
Payment Dus 09/03/2025

@ 8774364427
@ onlyfng.com

c} customerservice@onlying.com

For Emergencies or Gas Leaks (24/7) Cali TECO
\1-877-832—6747

Consumintion History

Variable Rate: INSIDE FERC FGT 23

Maotor Start Meter End
07/07/2025 08/04/2625

Days of Service
28

Therins Used

4.2

Fuel Used
o.11

Fuel Rate  Fuel Charges RatePerT herm Gas Charges
§0.6249 $0.08 30,5249 $2.20

& Florida Natural Gas

PO BOX 570828
ATLANTA, GA 30357

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000

Please iear off and relur stub with your payment.

Bilt Group # 38487
Invoice # 12831658
Totat Due by 09/03/2025 $9.57

Amount Encloged  (checks payable fo FLORIDA NATURAL GAS)

$
To pay by AGH, please eontact our Custemer Care team at B77.436.4427

FLORIDA NATURAL GAS
P.O. BOX 934728
ATLANTA, GA 31193-4726

1 03848712833LBES 9 00000957

eSS ot e




KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:

Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal TD 47-0597598

August 22, 2025

Reference: Invoice No. 3612130
Client Matter No. 1923-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver

Bartram Springs CDD

Governmental Management Services - North Florida

Suite 114

475 West Town Place

St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3612130

1923-1

Re:  Bartram Springs-General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

05/03/25 G. Lovett 0.50 132.50 Monitor legislative process relating
to matters impacting special districts

05/13/25 W. Haber 0.40 140.00 Confer with Oliver regarding use of
excess revenue funds; review
indenture and prepare
correspondence regarding same

05/13/25 W. Haber 0.40 140.00 Review documents and research
issue regarding bonus

05/23/25 K. Jusevitch 0.50 72.50 Prepare budget hearing notices;
confer with Haber

05/30/25 W. Haber 0.40 140.00 Review and revise budget and O&M
assessment notices

05/30/25 K. Jusevitch 0.30 43.50 Confer with Haber and correspond

with  district manager regarding
budget hearing notices
06/02/25 W. Haber 0.70 245.00 Review audit and confer with
Peregrino regarding same; review
and revise agreement for swim
lessons and confer with Sweeting
06/03/25 P. Avrett 0.40 64.00 Coordinate response to auditor letter

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY.CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Bartram Springs CDD
August 22, 2025
Client Matter No. 1923-1
Invoice No. 3612130

Page 2

06/06/25 W. Haber 0.50
06/09/25 W. Haber 0.50
06/18/25 W. Haber 0.40
(6/19/25 W. Haber 0.30
06/20/25 A. Cox 1.50
TOTAL HOURS 6.80

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

175.00

175.00

140.00

105.00

217.50

Research issue regarding bonus
program

Finalize review of bonus documents
and confer with Oliver regarding
same; review and respond to adulf
only activity

Begin preparation of agreements for
lake maintenance, air conditioning
repair, swim, and fitness

Review and respond to inquiry
regarding JEA line installation and
potential taking

Prepare Agreement with Atlantic
Coast HS Swim for Practice 2025;
prepare  Agreement for Water
Management Services with Lake
Doctors FY  2026;  prepare
Agreement for Air Conditioner
Replacement with River City
Mechanical; prepare Agreement with
Jacksonville Mom Strength Gemma
Cage for Fitness Instruction

$1,790.00

$1,790.00

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/CR WORK PRODBUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
Telephone 404-222-4600
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal 1D 47-0597598

August 22, 2025

Mr, Jim Oliver
Bartram Springs CDD

Governmental Management Services - North Florida

Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, F1. 32092

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Reference: Invoice No, 361213i
Client Matter No. 1923-2
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Invoice No. 3612131
1923-2

Re:  Bartram Springs-Monthly Meeting

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

05/06/25 W. Haber
05/09/25 W. Haber
05/12/25 W. Haber
05/27/25 W. Haber
06/06/25 W. Haber
06/09/25 W. Haber

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

Review agenda for May meeting

Prepare for Board meeting

Prepare for and participate in Board meeting
Review agenda for May meeting

Prepare for Board meeting

Prepare for and participate in workshop and Board

meeting

$3,000.00

$3.,000.00

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT




AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025 *** BARTRAM SPRI NGS - REC FUND
BANK C REC FUND- HANCOCK
CHECK VEND# ..... INVOCE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO. . . VENDCR NAME STATUS
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
8/ 18/ 25 00013  2/28/25 2025-08- 202508 320-57200- 49400 *
90 M N PARTY 08/01/25
FI RST COAST FOAM PARTY LLC
8/ 18/ 25 00014  3/11/25 12810561 202507 320-57200- 49400 *
EVENT 07/ 25/ 25
3/ 11/ 25 12810562 202508 320-57200- 49400 *

EVENT 08/ 08/ 25

PROGRESSI VE TOTAL ENTERTAI NMENT SER

TOTAL FOR BANK C
TOTAL FOR REAQ STER

BSPR BART SPRI NG BPEREGRI NO

RUN

10/ 05/ 25

AMOUNT
350. 00
310. 00

505. 00

1, 165. 00
1, 165. 00

PAGE 1

350. 00 000026

815. 00 000027



INVOICE

First Coast Foam Party LLC

101 Marketside ave Suite 404-154, ponte vedra,
FL 32081

Phone: +1 904-834-1311;
firstcoastfoamparty@gmail.com; Website:
www.Firstcoastfoamparty.com

Invoice No#: 2025-08-01-01
Invoice Date: Feb 28, 2025
Due Date: Aug 1, 2025

$350.00 USD

: AMOUNT DUE
Scan.Pay.Go
BILLTO SHIP TO
Bartram Springs CDD Bartram Springs CDD
Lori Dunham Lori Dunham
14530 E Cherry Lake Dr, JACKSONVILLE, FL 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr, JACKSONVILLE, FL
32258, UNITED STATES 32258, UNITED STATES
l[dunham@gmsnf.com
Phone: +1 904-880-5156
# ITEMS & DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT(S)
1 90 minute foam party 8/011:30-3:00 $350.00 $350.00
Subtotal $350.00
002.320.57200.49400 TOTAL $35000 USD

NOTES TO CUSTOMER

Thank you for allowing us to party with you! Please consider leaving us a kind remark on our
social media or Google and referrals are always welcome!

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Rules and Regulations: By hiring First Coast Foam Party LLC you understand that the following
rules apply: Do not eat the foam, no running, no diving, no rough play, the foam can become
slippery, if we see inappropriate behavior we will address the behavior and have the right to
end the event for safety reasons. We can not be held responsible for your children's actions.
The foam is hypo-allergenic, dye-free, biodegradable and safe for kids, pets, grass and pools.
The main ingredient in the foam is Sodium Lauryl Sulfate. The color/glow can leave a residue on
clothes that should wash out in a few washes but can stain clothing. By hiring First Coast Foam
Party LLC you agree to hold First Coast Foam Party LLC, it's employees, agents or
representatives harmless and indemnify them against any and all claims for property damage
and/or personal injury claims.



iCESs
Total En’rertoinmem Sernvice
‘nVO“ce-AgreeTe'r‘ﬁacksonvi\\e Fl. 32225
7 Lynn Tratl, .
il gence Address: 1623 Troy
Mallog ComsEEE (904) 645-9068 Fax: (904)645—9082

E-mail: bookme@progressiveent.com
www.progressweent.com

PO #

Terms: —_—
dat 3/11/2025 Invoice #12810562 i L= — search & Rescue Theme

Invoice date: -

Customer name: Bartram Springs CDD
Customer hame

gq i ille, Fl. 32257  com
=, . 44530 Cherry Lake Drive E., Jacksonvilie, e Ldumham@amstcom
e addresst n: Lori Dunham Wk.004-880-5156  Cell: same E-mail/
Original contact person. E-maill Tax:
: . ice: 2 hrs
tacts with cell: Same . -

:t eV‘:';t ‘:0“ = Fsriday August 8th 2025 Hours of event: 1:00 pm 1o 3:00 pm Hours ol 5& 2 ==

ven ate:
Aggroximate set up time: 11:30am-12:00
Location name and address: Same . — —
Where to set up at location: Bartram Springs Amentity Center Field Covered_ _’___—-—area - aiter Rl
Set up-grass or avement: Water within 75': Yes
Set up-grass or pavemen. Water withifl 79 - Covered area 107 =1 ===
Notes:
Services needed; vourTotal § 500
* ' Reg. Total $ 425.00 ou

e 40' honStaCIe . Reg. Total $ 135.00 Your Total $ 95.00
i‘ener;to"r o Reg. Total $ 45.00 YourTotal $ 35.00
* eliver .

B Total $ 605.00 Total $§ 505.00

Your Total Savings:  $ 100.00

002.320.57200.49400

Sub Total: § 505.00
Sales Tax: $ -
Invoice Total: $ 505.00

50% Dep.:

Due at Setup:
Payments Rec.: $ -
Current Balance: $§  505.00

*Due by event date or $50.00 late fee
CANCELLATION, RE-SCHEDULING, INCLEMENT WEATHER POLICY

Any cancellation of this agreement by customer must be in writing at least 30 days prior to event date with specific reasons with verification by
Progressive Entertainment. Any stopping of delivery/service of Progressive Entertainment must be at least 24 hrs. in advance to avoid labor costs.

No penalties or loss of deposit occur if event is re-scheduled within 60 days of original event date. A 50% cancellation fee of total amount occurs
when not within these terms. Other arrangements must be noted by Progressive Entertainment. For customer pick up- customer is responsible for
theft or damage to equipment or materials while in possession. Progressive Entertainment is not responsible for any acts of nature which prevent
event from taking place or being shortened. Service reserves the right to stop service if guests cause a safety or behavior issue to service.

Customer signature required x Date:




Entontainment

Total Entertainment Services

Invoice-Agreement
Mailing Correspondence Address: 1623 Troy Lynn Trail, Jacksonville, Fl. 32225
(904) 645-9068 Fax: (904)645-9082

E-mail: bookme@progressiveent.com
www.progressiveent.com

Invoice date:  3/11/2025 Invoice #12810561 Terms: PO#

Customer name: Bartram Springs CDD Event type: Camp

Billing address: 14530 Cherry Lake Drive E., Jacksonville, Fl. 32257

Original contact person: Lori Dunham Wk.904-880-5156 Cell: same E-mail/ fax: Ldunham@gmsf.com

At event contacts with cell: Same -

Event date: Friday July 25th 2025 Hours of event: 1:00 pm to 3:00 pm Hours of service: 2 hrs

Approximate set up time: 11:30am-12:00

Location name and address: Same

Where to set up at location: Bartram Springs Amentity Center Field Power within 75": No

Set up-grass or pavement: Water within 75': Yes Covered area for entertainer:

Notes:

Services needed;

* Dunk Tank Reg. Total $ 349.00 Your Total $ 275.00

* Area Delivery Reg. Total $ 45.00 Your Total $ 35.00
Total $ 394.00 Total $§ 310.00

Your Total Savings: $ 89.00
Note *Customer must have Water Hose set up to run upon arrival. (approx 150' of hose.)

Sub Total: $ 310.00
Sales Tax: $ -

002.320.57200.49400 Invoice Total: $ 310.00
50% Dep.:

Due at Setup:
Payments Rec.: $ -
Current Balance: $ 310.00

*Due by event date or $50.00 late fee
CANCELLATION, RE-SCHEDULING, INCLEMENT WEATHER POLICY
Any cancellation of this agreement by customer must be in writing at least 30 days prior to event date with specific reasons with verification by
Progressive Entertainment. Any stopping of delivery/service of Progressive Entertainment must be at least 24 hrs. in advance to avoid labor costs.

No penalties or loss of deposit occur if event is re-scheduled within 60 days of original event date. A 50% cancellation fee of total amount occurs
when not within these terms. Other arrangements must be noted by Progressive Entertainment. For customer pick up- customer is responsible for

theft or damage to equipment or materials while in possession. Progressive Entertainment is not responsible for any acts of nature which prevent
event from taking place or being shortened. Service reserves the right to stop service if guests cause a safety or behavior issue to service.

Customer signature required x Date:




AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025 *** BARTRAM SPRI NGS - CAP RESERVE
BANK B BSCDD- CAP RESERVE
CHECK VEND# ..... INVOCE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO. . . VENDCR NAME STATUS
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

8/ 11/25 00001  8/05/25 08052025 202508 600-20700- 10000 *
TYLER S. CK#3309

8/ 05/ 25 08052025 202508 600-20700- 10000 *
TYLER S. CK#3293

BARTRAM SPRI NGS CDD
8/ 21/ 25 00124  7/02/ 25 427011 202507 600-53800- 61000 *

I NSTALLATI ON SERVI CES
HI - TECH SYSTEM ASSOCI ATES

TOTAL FOR BANK B
TOTAL FOR REAQ STER

BSPR BART SPRI NG BPEREGRI NO

RUN 10/ 05/ 25

61
61

PAGE 1

9, 068. 25 000340

720. 36 000341



Bartram Springs CDD

CAPITAL RESERVE

Check Request
Date Amount Authorized By
August 5, 2025 $9,068.25 Bernadette Peregrino
Payable to:
Vendor #1 - BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD - HANCOCK
Date Check Needed: Budget Category:
8/5/25 033.600.20700.10000

Intended Use of Funds Requested:

Tyler Schelipeper Ck #3309 Pump Repairs $6684.50

Tyler Schelipeper Ck #3293 Surge & Phase Protector $2383.75

(Attach supporting documentation for request.)




iy

EE

FROM BILLTO SHIP TG INVOICE # 3672
Pumps Done Right Governmental Frant W Fountain IRVQICE DATE 05/21/2025
6847 Cherokee Ct Management Services  Pumps

Keysfone Helghts Fla Bartram Springs CDD Bartram Springs Plovy

32656 14350 E Cherry Lake Dr

jacksonville F1 32258

| o | oescriprion UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

0 4-23-25 replaced ane 10hp matoy, sleeve, seal and 0.00 0.00
gasket, Primed pump, adjusted flow.
5-20-25 replaced other 10hp motoy, seal, sleeve
and gasket, Ran both pumps and valved them
down to correct amps. Valves should never be
touched, also added an extra 1.5 hours in fabor
<:formaking two trips to get one fountaln going
:'until the other mctor arrived and sh:ppmg costs

1,900.00 3,800,00
2 .Shaf‘t seais 85.00 170,00
2 Labor 825.00 1,650.00
2 Sleeves 55.00 110.00
2 Gaskets 40,00 20.60
1 Motor shipping chargg__ 150.00 150.00
1.5 Extra labor 275.00 412.50
Subtotal 6,372.50
7.5% 312.00
TOTAL 96,594.50

2 (;

L.,,,,‘_;/( ¥ ;;.3

.-,_'
‘\-/ P g2
€{ r m}-‘.“_’ .

v
.,
*’\r_‘__‘



TERMS § CONDITIONS
Please call Tyler at (804)-352-9564 for any questions

Coeglepgn



FROM BILLTO SHIP T INVOICE & 3678

Pumps Done Right Governmentat Front enirance INVUICE DATE 07/03/2025
6847 Cherokee Ct Management Seivices shapping center
Keystone Heights Fla
32656 Bartrara Springs CDD
14350 E Cherry Lake
Dr

Jacksonvilie Fl 32258

|ary | DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT |
0 Installed new surge and phase protector, wired in 0.00 0,00
and calibrated. Ran and tested system

3 Labor 27500 825.00

1 . Surge and phase protector ‘ 1,400.00 1,400.00

1 M_is.c parts and ,é!_e;i;ica! 50.00 50.00
Subtotal 2,275.00

7.5% 108.75

TOTAL 59.993.75

ECEIVE]
WL 67 25 L

TERMS § CONDITIONS

Please call Tyler at (904)-352-9564 for any questions




Statement

[ (T4 | = s

P ASSOCIATES iNC.

Dat Cust Numb
Tallahassee, FL 32308 0B/ 2025 e
2498 Cen’ferville Rd Due Date Amount Due
08/11/20256 $720.36

Remit To: Hi-Tech System Associates, Inc.
2498 Centerville Road
Tallahassee, FL 32308

To: Bartram Springs CDD
475 W Town Place
Ste 114
Saint Augustine, FL 32002

i S TS5

Click Here to Pay Onlinet

Amount enclosed: Net Due: $720.36 Detach And Refurn Top Portion With Your Payment
Customer Name Customer Number Statement Date Due Date
Bartram Springs CDD 14611 08/11/2025 08/11/2025
Date invoice Number PO Number Description Amount Balance Due
Bartram Springs Amenity - 14530 & Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, FL
07/02/2025 427011 0 installation Services $720.36 $720.36
1-30 days 31-60 days 61-90 days 91-120 days over 120 Batance Due
$0.00 $720.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $720.36

- — Your account is past due, please remit.
I-Tech Sy

Tallahassee, FL 32308
2498 Centerville Rd.



Statement Date: July 10, 2025

A TECO BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

CLUBHOUSE FIRE PIT Amount Due:
PEOPLES GAS 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
AN EMERA COMPANY

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Due Date: July 31, 2025
PeoplesGas.com

Account #: 221003032432

DO NOT PAY. Your account will be drafted on July 31, 2025

Account Summary

-

Current Service Period: June 05, 2025 - July 07, 2025

Previous Amount Due $45.83
Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement -$45.83
Current Month’'s Charges $45.83 Scan here to view

your account online.

Amount Due by July 31, 2025 $45.83

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit.

Get rebates
on natural gas
equipment
Monthly Usage (Therms) 2022 B 2025 - Cooking

20 « Water heating

16 » Drying

2 « Air conditioning

8 (Gas heat pump)

4 Learn more at

o PeoplesGas.com/BizRebates

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Learn about your newly redesigned bill and get deeper insights about your usage by visiting TECOaccount.com

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment.

ATECO Account #: 221003032432

PEOPLES GAS
AN EMERA COMPANY Due Date: JUly 31,2025

Amount Due:

Pay your bill online at PeoplesGas.com
See reverse side of your paystub for more ways to pay.

Payment Amount: $
Go Paperless, Go Green! Visit PeoplesGas.com/Paperless to enroll now.

648915241262
Your account will be

drafted on July 31, 2025

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD Mail payment to:
CLUBHOUSE FIRE PIT TECO

393 PALM COAST PKWY SW, UNIT 4 P.O. BOX 31318

PALM COAST, FL 32137-4774 TAMPA, FL 33631-3318

Make check payable to: TECO
Please write your account number on the memo line of your check.



Page 2 of 2

A l ECO Service For: Account #: 221003032432

Statement Date: July 10, 2025

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

PEOPLES GAS R
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Charges Due: July 31, 2025

AN EMERA COMPANY

Meter Read
Meter Location: Clubhouse FP
Service Period: Jun 05, 2025 - Jul 07, 2025 Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation
Meter Current Previous _ Measured . _ oo .
Number Read Date Reading Reading - Volume BTU x Conversion = Total Used Billing Period
AHX25588 ‘ 07/07/2025 ‘ 1,580 1,580 0 CCF 1.050 1.0000 Th%roms 33 Days
Charge Details Avg THMS Used Per Day
0.1
0 Natural Gas Charges 0075
Customer Charge $43.07 0.05
Natural Gas Service Cost $43.07 0025 0 THMS 0 THMS
: Thms
Franchise Fee $2.76 Jul 2028 ul 2025
Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes $45.83
\ Important Messages

Total Current Month's Charges $45.83

For more information about your bill and understanding your charges, please visit PeoplesGas.com

Ways To Pay Your Bill Contact Us

. Residential Customer Care: Online:
Bank Draft In-Person Mail A Check 813-223-0800 (Tampa) PeoplesGas.com
Visit PeoplesGas.com for Find list of Payments: 863-299-0800 (Lakeland) Phone:
free recurring or one time Payment Agents at TECO 352-622-0111 (Ocala) Commercial Customer Care:
payments via checking or PeoplesGas.com P.O. Box 31318 954-453-0777 (Broward) 866-832-6249
savings account. Tampa, FL 33631-3318 305-940-0139 (Miami) Hearing Impaired/TTY:

Mail your payment in 727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg) 714

the enclosed envelope. _425- .
e Credit or Debit Card e Phone 407-425-4662 (Orlando) Natural Gas Outage:

904-739-1211 (Jacksonville - -
Pay by credit Card Toll Free: All Other ( ) 877-832-6747

using KUBRA EZ-Pay 866-689-6469 Correspondences: 877-832:6747 (Al Other Counties) - Natural Gas Energy

at PeoplesGas.com. Peoples Gas Conservation Rebates:
Convenience fee will P.O. Box 111 877-832-6747

be charged. Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Please Note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is not authorized to act as a
payment agent at Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payment to Peoples Gas and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not
responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or timely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment
charges to your account or service disconnection.



Statement Date: July 10, 2025

A TECO BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Amount Due:
PEOPLES GAS JACKSONVILLE, FL 322585133
AN EMERA COMPANY

Due Date: July 31,2025
Account #: 211003320143

PeoplesGas.com

DO NOT PAY. Your account will be drafted on July 31, 2025 Your Energy Insight

Your average daily THMS used
Account Summary g:rs; ;3&21 r;g;:rer than the same

-

Current Service Period: June 05, 2025 - July 07, 2025 Your average daily THMS used
was 0% higher than it was in your
previous period.

Previous Amount Due $49.66

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement -$49.66

Current Month’'s Charges $50.41 E Scan here to view

your account online.

Amount Due by July 31, 2025 $50.41

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit.

Get rebates
on natural gas
equipment
Monthly Usage (Therms) 2022 B 2025 - Cooking
10 « Water heating

8 + Drying
« Air conditioning

6
. (Gas heat pump)
I Learn more at
0 I I N I PeoplesGas.com/BizRebates
Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Jan Feb Sep Oct Nov Dec

LAV}

Learn about your newly redesigned bill and get deeper insights about your usage by visiting TECOaccount.com

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment.

A TECO.

Account #: 211003320143
PEOPLES GAS
AN EMERA COMPANY Due Date: JUly 31,2025

Amount Due:

Pay your bill online at PeoplesGas.com
See reverse side of your paystub for more ways to pay.

Payment Amount: $
Go Paperless, Go Green! Visit PeoplesGas.com/Paperless to enroll now.

616816571490
Your account will be
drafted on July 31, 2025
BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD Mail payment to:
393 PALM COAST PKWY SW, UNIT 4 TECO
PALM COAST, FL 32137-4774 P.0. BOX 31318

TAMPA, FL 33631-3318

Make check payable to: TECO
Please write your account number on the memo line of your check.



A TECO.

PEOPLES GAS
AN EMERA COMPANY

Meter Read
Service Period: Jun 05, 2025 - Jul 07, 2025

Meter
Number

Current

Page 2 of 2

Service For:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

Account #: 211003320143
Statement Date: July 10, 2025

Charges Due: July 31, 2025

Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation

Previous Measured

AHI40399

Charge Details

Read Date Reading Reading Volume X BTU x Conversion = Total Used Billing Period
6.3
07/07/2025 762 756 6 CCF 1.050 1.0000 T — 33 Days
Avg THMS Used Per Day
0.2 THMS
0.2
0.15
0 Natural Gas Charges 01THMS
Customer Charge $43.07 01
Distribution Charge 6.3 THMS @ $0.62028 $3.91 0.05
Swing Service Charge 6.3 THMS @ $0.03270 $0.21 Thms
Florida Gross Receipts Tax $0.18 Jul2024 Jul2025
Natural Gas Service Cost $47.37 Important Messages
Franchise Fee $3.04
Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes $50.41

Total Current Month's Charges

For more information about your bill and understanding your charges, please visit PeoplesGas.com

Ways To Pay Your Bill

© ©

Bank Draft

Visit PeoplesGas.com for
free recurring or one time
payments via checking or
savings account.

Credit or Debit Card
Pay by credit Card
using KUBRA EZ-Pay

at PeoplesGas.com.
Convenience fee will

be charged.

=) o

In-Person 9
Find list of

Payment Agents at
PeoplesGas.com

Phone
Toll Free:
866-689-6469

Mail A Check
Payments:

TECO

P.O. Box 31318
Tampa, FL 33631-3318
Mail your payment in

the enclosed envelope.

All Other
Correspondences:
Peoples Gas

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Contact Us

Residential Customer Care:
813-223-0800 (Tampa)
863-299-0800 (Lakeland)
352-622-0111 (Ocala)
954-453-0777 (Broward)
305-940-0139 (Miami)
727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg)
407-425-4662 (Orlando)
904-739-1211 (Jacksonville)
877-832-6747 (All Other Counties)

Online:
PeoplesGas.com
Phone:

Commercial Customer Care:
866-832-6249

Hearing Impaired/TTY:
7-11

Natural Gas Outage:
877-832-6747

Natural Gas Energy
Conservation Rebates:
877-832-6747

Please Note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is not authorized to act as a
payment agent at Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payment to Peoples Gas and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not
responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or timely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment
charges to your account or service disconnection.



C OMC A ST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page
B U S I N ES S 849574120 3774991 Jul 10, 2025 Jul 14, 2025 to Aug 13, 2025 1of3
[ ]
Hello Bartram Springs Cdd,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.
Your bill at a glance Your bill explained
For 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-6101 e This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
Previous balance $360.31 page 3.
EFT Payment - thank you Jul 02 -$360.31
Balance forward $0.00
Regular monthly charges Page 3 $345.85
Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $14.46
New charges $360.31
Amount due $360.31
o Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on Aug 01, 2025, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.
Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.
Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 849574120 3774991
B U S I N ESS Automatic payment Aug 01, 2025

1401 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM Please pay $360 31
BCH FL 33407-1937

Electronic payment will be applied Aug 01, 2025
BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

4495741203774991.003k0313


http://business.comcast.com/help

Download the Comcast Business App

Business is always moving. Our

app was built for this. Manage your
account anytime, anywhere with the
Comcast Business App — the easy way
to manage your services on the go.

+ Manage your account details

» Pay your bill and customize
billing options

- View upcoming appointments

Scan the QR Code with your phone
or mobile device to get started.

Need help? We're here for you

=)\
o

/‘
N

Ways to pay Additional billing information

Account Number
849574120 3774991

Visit us online
Get help and support at
business.comcast.com/help

Call us anytime

800-391-3000

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing
and technical support

No more mailing monthly checks
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount

to get started.

Services From
Jul 14, 2025 to Aug 13, 2025

Billing Date
Jul 10, 2025

Page
20f3

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings.

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
security solutions - at a better value.

Call today for a FREE account review
at 877-564-0318.

Useful information

Moving?
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.
Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving (o learn more.

Accessibility:

If you are hearing impaired, call /11. For issues affecting
customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

More ways to pay:
o\

Online
Wisit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

l"\_'y*

Comcast Business App
Download the Comcast Business App

In-Store
e Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter
to find a store near you



COMCAST
BUSINESS

Account Number
849574120 3774991

Billing Date
Jul 10, 2025

Services From
Jul 14, 2025 to Aug 13, 2025

Page
30of3

Regular monthly charges $345.85 B

What's included?

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our

Gig-speed network

N Voice Numbers: (904)312-9604

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $10.00 this month with your
automatic payments discount.

Comcast Business $329.85
Bundled services $309.90
Data, Voice Package $284.95
Package Includes: Business Internet 200 and 1
Mobility Voice Line.
Equipment Fee $24.95
Voice.
Internet services $29.95
Static IP -1 $29.95
Other credits and discounts -$10.00
Automatic Payments Discount -$10.00
Including Paperless Billing
Service fees $16.00
Directory Listing Management $8.00
Fee
Voice Network Investment $8.00
Taxes, fees and other charges $14.46
Other charges $4.13
Federal Universal Service Fund $2.00
Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.13
Taxes & government fees $10.33
Sales Tax $1.87
State Communications Services $4.46
Tax
Local Communications Services $3.60
Tax
911 Fees $0.40

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.



http://business.comcast.com/myaccount

COMCAST Account Number
BUSINESS 8495 74 1211618453

Billing Date
Jul 10, 2025

Services From Page
Jul 20, 2025 to Aug 19, 2025 | 10of 4

Hello Gms Bartram Springs Club,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance Your bill explained
For 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E OFC, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-5133 e Your one-time charges are $3.95 due to Paper
Statement Fee charge(s).
Previous balance ST e Taxes, fees & other charges have increased by $18.23
EFT Payment - thank you Jul 02 -$745.75 on your account as a result of changes to your
Balance forward $0.00 services.
e This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
Regular monthly charges Page 3 $743.60 bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
One-time charges Page 3 $3.95 page 3.
Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $96.23
New charges $843.78
Amount due $843.78
o Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on Aug 01, 2025, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.
Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.
Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 1211618453
B U S I N ESS Automatic payment Aug 01, 2025

1401 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM Please pay $843 .78
BCH FL 33407-1937

Electronic payment will be applied Aug 01, 2025
GMS BARTRAM SPRINGS CLUB
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
OFC
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

44957412116186453008437819


http://business.comcast.com/help

Download the Comcast Business App

Business is always moving. Our

app was built for this. Manage your
account anytime, anywhere with the
Comcast Business App — the easy way
to manage your services on the go.

+ Manage your account details

» Pay your bill and customize
billing options

- View upcoming appointments

Scan the QR Code with your phone
or mobile device to get started.

Need help? We're here for you

=)\
o

/‘
N

Ways to pay Additional billing information

Account Number
849574 1211618453

Visit us online
Get help and support at
business.comcast.com/help

Call us anytime

800-391-3000

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing
and technical support

No more mailing monthly checks
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount

to get started.

Services From
Jul 20, 2025 to Aug 19, 2025

Billing Date
Jul 10, 2025

Page
20f4

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings.

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
security solutions - at a better value.

Call today for a FREE account review
at 877-564-0318.

Useful information

Moving?
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.
Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving (o learn more.

Accessibility:

If you are hearing impaired, call /11. For issues affecting
customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

More ways to pay:
o\

Online
Wisit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

l"\_'y*

Comcast Business App
Download the Comcast Business App

In-Store
e Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter
to find a store near you



COMCAST
BUSINESS

Account Number
849574 1211618453

Billing Date
Jul 10, 2025

Services From
Jul 20, 2025 to Aug 19, 2025

Page
3of4

Regular monthly charges $743.60 B

What's included?

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our

Gig-speed network

TV: Keep your employees informed and

customers entertained

Voice Numbers: (904)880-5156,
A (904)880-5370, (?04)880-5014,
(904)374-3397, (904)619-0387
Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $89.00 this month with your
loyalty discount.

Comcast Business $727.60
Bundled services $179.95
Data, SecurityEdge, $244.00
Voice Package, Includes: Business Internet
Performance, 1 Mobility Voice Line, and SecurityEdge.
Loyalty Discount -$89.00
Equipment Fee $24.95
Voice.
TV services $322.90
TV Standard $114.95
Business Video.
Sports and $34.95
Entertainment Package.
TV Box + Remote $11.95
Service To Additional TV $119.50
With TV Box and Remote.
Qty 10 @ $11.95 each
Broadcast TV Fee $37.10
Regional Sports Fee $4.45
Internet services $29.95
Static IP -1 $29.95
Voice services $194.80
Voice Mail Service $15.00
Qty 3 @ $5.00 each
Mobility Voice Line $179.80
Business Voice.
Qty 4 @ $44.95 each
Service fees $16.00
Directory Listing Management $8.00
Fee
Voice Network Investment $8.00

One-time charges

Other charges $3.95
Paper Statement Fee Jul10 $3.95

Taxes, fees and other charges $96.23

Other charges $18.32
Federal Universal Service Fund $8.77
Regulatory Cost Recovery $9.55



http://business.comcast.com/myaccount

Account Number Billing Date Services From Page
849574 1211618453 Jul 10, 2025 Jul 20, 2025 to Aug 19, 2025 4 of 4
Taxes & government fees $77.91

Sales Tax $6.27

State Communications Services $38.48

Tax

Local Communications Services $31.16

Tax

911 Fees $2.00

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and
manage the programming that is right for your family. Learn
more at: business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-
safe-browse.

Comcast Business Update: Effective August 12, 2025, Cartoon Network will
move from Preferred to Sports & Entertainment.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at xfinity.com/
programmingchanges/ or by calling 866-216-8634.


https://business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-safe-browse
https://business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-safe-browse
https://www.xfinity.com/programmingchanges/
https://www.xfinity.com/programmingchanges/

COMCAST Account Number
BUSINESS 849574 1212680338

Billing Date
Jul 16, 2025

Services From Page
Jul 20, 2025 to Aug 19,2025 | 10of3

Hello Gms Bartram Springs Club,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance Your bill explained
For 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E, BLDG GYM, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-5133 e This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
Previous balance $186.82 page 3.
EFT Payment - thank you Jul 08 -$186.82
Balance forward $0.00
Regular monthly charges Page 3 $184.95
Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $1.87
New charges $186.82
Amount due $186.82
o Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on Aug 07, 2025, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.
Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.
Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 849574 1212680338
B U S I N ESS Automatic payment Aug 07, 2025

1401 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM Please pay $1 86.82
BCH FL 33407-1937

Electronic payment will be applied Aug 07, 2025
BARTRAM GMS SPRINGS CLUB
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
BLDG GYM
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

4495741212k603380018L825


http://business.comcast.com/help

Download the Comcast Business App

Business is always moving. Our

app was built for this. Manage your
account anytime, anywhere with the
Comcast Business App — the easy way
to manage your services on the go.

+ Manage your account details

» Pay your bill and customize
billing options

- View upcoming appointments

Scan the QR Code with your phone
or mobile device to get started.

Need help? We're here for you

=)\
o

/‘
N

Ways to pay Additional billing information

Account Number
8495741212680338

Visit us online
Get help and support at
business.comcast.com/help

Call us anytime

800-391-3000

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing
and technical support

No more mailing monthly checks
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount

to get started.

Services From
Jul 20, 2025 to Aug 19, 2025

Billing Date
Jul 16, 2025

Page
20f3

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings.

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
security solutions - at a better value.

Call today for a FREE account review
at 877-564-0318.

Useful information

Moving?
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.
Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving (o learn more.

Accessibility:

If you are hearing impaired, call /11. For issues affecting
customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

More ways to pay:
o\

Online
Wisit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

l"\_'y*

Comcast Business App
Download the Comcast Business App

In-Store
e Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter
to find a store near you



COMCAST
BUSINESS

Account Number
8495741212680338

Billing Date
Jul 16, 2025

Services From Page
Jul 20, 2025 to Aug 19,2025 | 30of3

P
Regular monthly charges JEZRLY < What's included?
Comcast Business $184.95 — In.ternet: Fast, reliable internet on our
Gig-speed network
Internet services $194.95 Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details
Data, SecurityEdge $229.00
Package, Includes: Business Internet Performance
and SecurityEdge. You've saved $69.00 this month with your
Loyalty Discount -$59.00 loyalty and automatic payments discounts.
Equipment Fee $24.95
Internet.
Other credits and discounts -$10.00
Automatic Payments Discount -$10.00
Including Paperless Billing

Taxes, fees and other charges $1.87

Taxes & government fees

Sales Tax



http://business.comcast.com/myaccount

Page 1 of 4
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV.

225 N. Pearl St. ; DISTRICT
Jacksonville, FL
® 32202-4513 Account #: 2568379466 Amount Due

Bill Date: 07/21/25 ot $8A’\6top7'7§u
0 Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com Cycle: 16 Oygurpggym% r?t :%/ (\;\g/&%‘ess

TOTAL SUMMARY OF CHARGES

EIECHIC oo $ 5,626.57 .
WRLET oo 1,561.95 | JSipaiigm
SEWET it 572.61 Water
- Total B 51 561.95
Irrigation 846.63 New Charges s
ewer
Total New Charges $ 8,607.76 $8,607.76 LYy
(A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.) = Irrigation
$846.63
Previous Balance ...........cc.cccocevieeicnnnns $ 8,218.54
Payment(s) Received ...........cccccccveeennne -8,218.54
Balance Before New Charges .............. 0.00
New Charges ......ccccceeevecvrveeeeeeiiiieeeeens 8,607.76
Do not pay. AutoPay will process your
payment on 08/12/25. $ 8,607.76
(\ISSYAEI=S
Visit jea.com to make sure your contact info is
current so we can reach you with important service
updates and during severe weather.
JEA's 2024 Water Quality report is available at
jea.com/WQR2024. This report contains important
information about the source and quality of your
drinking water. To request a paper copy, email your
address to waterquality@jea.com or call
665-6000.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional information on reverse side. —>

I:l Check here for telephone/mail address correction and fill in on reverse side.

SJEN

I:I Add $ to my monthly bill: $ for Neighbor to Neighbor and/or § for
the Prosperity Scholarship Fund. | will notify JEA when | no longer wish to contribute.

Acct #: 2568379466 Bill Date: 07/21/25

Do not pay. AutoPay will process your payment on 08/12/25. | TOTALAMOUNT PAID

$8,607.76

\_ ONLINE J

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649



Page 2 of 4

Visit jea.com to:

A 02020 X .
E Pay Your Bill |EE@I Manage Your Alerts &o Transfer Service Q Report or View Outages
@ Email Us A Update Your Information ‘. Learn About Rates E_ Understand Your Bill

Solutions to Help You Save

We want to help you use less and save
more. From simple tips to efficiency
assessments and rebates, we have
something for everyone.

Stay - __
Storm-Ready . Scan to find more

ways to save.

It's officially hurricane season.
Learn how JEA prepares for storms Eﬁlﬂ
and what you can do to keep your ﬁ‘ﬁ
family, home or business safe in = =]

case one heads our way.

Scan to explore our

é/ Storm Center.

STATEMENT INFORMATION

APPLICATION AND CONTRACT FOR SERVICE-Customers may review terms and conditions of service and policies on jea.com, or may call, write or email
JEA to request a copy. Requesting of utility service and JEA's acceptance to provide utility service, including the rendering of a bill, constitutes a binding
contractual agreement between JEA and the customer, including each financially responsible person or entity as defined be applicable State, City and Utility
regulations and policies, whether or not services is listed in that individual’'s name.

Please review your billing statement. Should you suspect a billing or payment error, please notify us immediately at 665-6000. Commercial customers can
call us at 665-6250. You have 90 days from the statement date to request a JEA review for correction or credit.

ADDRESS CORRECTION
Account# 2568379466 Tel:

Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

E-mail:



Page 3 of 4

g BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT

SJEN

Account #: 2568379466

Bill Date: 07/21/25 Cycle: 16

@ Phone: (904) 665-6000

WATER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Water Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 06/16/25 - 07/16/25 Reading Date: 07/16/25

Online: jea.com

SEWER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Sewer Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 06/16/25 - 07/16/25 Reading Date: 07/16/25

Service Point: ~ Commercial - Water/Sewer Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Current | Reading | Meter Consumption Meter Days | Current | Reading | Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal) Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
83003017 30 295 Regular 11/2 4000 GAL 83003017 30 295 Regular 11/2 4000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge $ 48.70  Basic Monthly Charge $ 167.90
Water Consumption Charge 12.24  Sewer Usage Charge 19.52
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 1.83  City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 5.62
Total Current Water Charges $ 62.77  Total Current Sewer Charges $ 193.04

WATER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Water Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 06/16/25 - 07/16/25 Reading Date: 07/16/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Current | Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
86860454 30 1407 Regular 2 21000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 75.29
Water Consumption Charge 64.26
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 419
Total Current Water Charges $ 143.74

WATER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Detector Meter Sprinkler Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 06/18/25 - 07/18/25 Reading Date: 07/18/25

Service Point:  Fire Sprinkler 1

Detecto-Meter Charge $ 42.27
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 1.27
Total Current Water Charges $ 43.54

SEWER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Sewer Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 06/16/25 - 07/16/25 Reading Date: 07/16/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
86860454 30 1407 Regular 2 21000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 266.03
Sewer Usage Charge 102.48
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 11.06
Total Current Sewer Charges $ 379.57

IRRIGATION SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commerecial Irrigation Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 06/20/25 - 07/21/25 Reading Date: 07/21/25

Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Commercial
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
61905337 31 28261 Regular 2 161000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 75.29
Tier 1 Consumption (1 - 7 Kgal @ $3.49 kgal) 24.43
Tier 2 Consumption (> 7 Kgal @ $4.69 kgal) 722.25
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 24.66
Total Current Irrigation Charges $ 846.63



Page 4 of 4

A BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT

SJEN

Account #: 2568379466

Bill Date: 07/21/25

Cycle: 16

@ Phone: (904) 665-6000

ELECTRIC SERVICE

Billing Rate: General Service Demand
Service Address: 14532 CHERRY LAKE DR E APT TRCT
Service Period: 06/17/25 - 07/17/25 Reading Date: 07/17/25

Online: jea.com

ELECTRIC SERVICE

Billing Rate: General Service
Service Address: 17 EVEREST LAAPT SGO01

Service Period: 06/16/25 - 07/16/25 Reading Date: 07/16/25

Service Point:  Large Commercial - Electric Service Point:  Commercial - Electric
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type | Constant Number Billed | Reading Type | Constant

22489908 30 72923 Regular 40 45160 KWH 22508751 30 33364 Regular 1 8750 KWH

22489908 30 2.38 Regular 40 95.20 KW 22508751 30 31.76 Regular 1 31.76 KW
Basic Monthly Charge $ 203.00  Basic Monthly Charge $ 23.00
GSD Demand Charge 799.68  Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 583.63
GSD Energy Charge 1,496.15  Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03614 per kWh) 316.23
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03614 per kWh) 1,632.08  Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 44.71
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 230.77  Gross Receipts Tax 24.81
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 13085  Total Current Electric Charges $ 992.38
Gross Receipts Tax 115.19
Total Current Electric Charges $ 4,607.72 WATER SERVICE

ELECTRIC SERVICE

Billing Rate: General Service
Service Address: 14543 CHERRY LAKE DR W APT LS01
Service Period: 06/17/25 - 07/17/25 Reading Date: 07/17/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Electric
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type | Constant

22493394 30 1536 Regular 1 19 KWH

22493394 30 .03 Regular 1 .03 KW
Basic Monthly Charge $ 23.00
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 1.27
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03614 per kWh) 0.69
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 0.10
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 0.75
Gross Receipts Tax 0.66
Total Current Electric Charges $ 26.47

Billing Rate: Commercial Reclaimed Irrigation Service
Service Address: 61 EVEREST LAAPT IR01

Service Period: 06/16/25 - 07/16/25 Reading Date: 07/16/25

Service Point:  Reclaim Commercial
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
89241659 30 4797 Regular 1 296000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 31.50
Inspection Fee 6.00
Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.81) 53.35
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $4.33) 1,221.05
Total Current Water Charges $ 1,311.90

CONSUMPTION HISTORY

I Water Tens Gal [l Electric kWh

63360

47520

31680

15840

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul
2024 2025

1 Year Ago Last Month This Month | Average Daily
Total kwh Used 63,346 52,247 53,929 1,798
Total Gallons Used 140,000 186,000 186,000 6,200




Page 1 of 3

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV

225 N. Pearl St. ; DISTRICT
Jacksonville, FL
® 32202-4513 Account #: 1540008426 Amount Due

Bill Date: 07/18/25 o $21t7p.60 )
0 Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com Cycle: 16 Oggurpgz.ym% r?t :r)]/ (\;\g“q;ggc.ess

TOTAL SUMMARY OF CHARGES

[T o1 TSRS $ 214.17 _
L S 20.96 [ g';fﬂ%
SEWET it 32.31 Wat
. Total o006
Irrigation 50.16 New Charges SeV\.;er
Total New Charges $ 317.60 $317.60 el
(A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.) = Irrigation
$50.16
Previous Balance ..........cccceeeeevveeneenn $ 335.38
Payment(s) Received ...........cccccccveeennne -335.38
Balance Before New Charges .............. 0.00
New Charges ......ccccceeevecvrveeeeeeiiiieeeeens 317.60
Do not pay. AutoPay will process your
payment on 08/11/25. $ 317.60
(\ISSYAEI=S
Visit jea.com to make sure your contact info is
current so we can reach you with important service
updates and during severe weather.
JEA's 2024 Water Quality report is available at
jea.com/WQR2024. This report contains important
information about the source and quality of your
drinking water. To request a paper copy, email your
address to waterquality@jea.com or call
665-6000.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional information on reverse side. —>

SJEN

\_ ONLINE J

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV DISTRICT
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

I:l Check here for telephone/mail address correction and fill in on reverse side.

I:I Add $ to my monthly bill: $ for Neighbor to Neighbor and/or § for
the Prosperity Scholarship Fund. | will notify JEA when | no longer wish to contribute.

Acct #: 1540008426 Bill Date: 07/18/25

Do not pay. AutoPay will process your payment on 08/11/25. | TOTALAMOUNT PAID

$317.60




Page 2 of 3

Visit jea.com to:

A 02020 X .
E Pay Your Bill |EE@I Manage Your Alerts &o Transfer Service Q Report or View Outages
@ Email Us A Update Your Information ‘. Learn About Rates E_ Understand Your Bill

Solutions to Help You Save

We want to help you use less and save
more. From simple tips to efficiency
assessments and rebates, we have
something for everyone.

Stay - __
Storm-Ready . Scan to find more

ways to save.

It's officially hurricane season.
Learn how JEA prepares for storms Eﬁlﬂ
and what you can do to keep your ﬁ‘ﬁ
family, home or business safe in = =]

case one heads our way.

Scan to explore our

é/ Storm Center.

STATEMENT INFORMATION

APPLICATION AND CONTRACT FOR SERVICE-Customers may review terms and conditions of service and policies on jea.com, or may call, write or email
JEA to request a copy. Requesting of utility service and JEA's acceptance to provide utility service, including the rendering of a bill, constitutes a binding
contractual agreement between JEA and the customer, including each financially responsible person or entity as defined be applicable State, City and Utility
regulations and policies, whether or not services is listed in that individual’'s name.

Please review your billing statement. Should you suspect a billing or payment error, please notify us immediately at 665-6000. Commercial customers can
call us at 665-6250. You have 90 days from the statement date to request a JEA review for correction or credit.

ADDRESS CORRECTION
Account# 1540008426 Tel:

Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

E-mail:



Page 3 of 3

g BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV DISTRICT

SJEN

Account #: 1540008426

Bill Date: 07/18/25

Cycle: 16

@ Phone: (904) 665-6000

ELECTRIC SERVICE

Billing Rate: General Service
Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
Service Period: 06/17/25 - 07/17/25 Reading Date: 07/17/25

Online: jea.com

IRRIGATION SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commerecial Irrigation Service
Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
Service Period: 06/16/25 - 07/16/25 Reading Date: 07/16/25

Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Electric Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Commercial
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Constant Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
24063319 30 44206 Regular 1 1029 KWH 74759444 30 186 Regular 11/2 0 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 23.00  Basic Monthly Charge $ 48.70
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 68.63  City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 1.46
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost (30.03614 per kWh) 3719 Total Current Irrigation Charges $ 50.16
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 5.26
City of Jack§onV||Ie Franchise Fee 4.02 ELECTRIC SERVICE
Gross Receipts Tax 3.54 - :
Total Current Electric Charges $ 141.64 Biling Rate: General Service

Service Address: 14857 BARTRAM SPRINGS PY

Service Period: 06/17/25 - 07/17/25 Reading Date: 07/17/25

WATER SERVICE Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Electric
Billing Rate: Residential Water Service . ;
Met
Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY Noe | B0 | R | Re09 | conegant | COmoUTPIOn
Service Period: 06/18/25 - 07/17/25 Reading Date: 07/17/25
Service Point: ~ Commercial - Water/Sewer 22493397 30 | 61939 | Regular ! 423 KWH
22493397 30 11.61 Regular 1 11.61 KW
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption )
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cu ft=7.48 gal) Basic Monthly Charge $ 23.00
68272587 20 | 2107 | Regular | 34 2000 GAL Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 2821
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03614 per kWh) 15.29
Basic Monthly Charge $ 17.67  Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 2.16
Tier 1 Consumption (1-4 kgal @ $1.34) 2.68  City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 2.06
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 0.61  Gross Receipts Tax 1.81
Total Current Water Charges $ 20.96  Total Current Electric Charges $ 72.53

SEWER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Residential Sewer Service
Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
Service Period: 06/18/25 - 07/17/25 Reading Date: 07/17/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
68272587 29 2107 Regular 3/4 2000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge $ 21.61
Sewer Charge ($4.88 per KGal) 9.76
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 0.94
Total Current Sewer Charges $ 3231

CONSUMPTION HISTORY

I Water Tens Gal [l Electric kWh

2880
2160
1440
720
0
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul
2024 2025
1 Year Ago Last Month This Month | Average Daily
Total kWh Used 2,850 1,495 1,452 48
Total Gallons Used 1,000 5,000 2,000 69




Page 1 of 3

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV

225 N. Pearl St. #im DISTRICT
Jacksonville, FL
32202-4513 Account #: 1540008426 Amount Due
Bill Date: 07/18/25 . $§’ﬁ=@@ )
: . P ' ¢ not pay. AutoPay will process
Phone: (904) 665-6000 : rOnhne. jea.com Cycle: 16 Jour payment on 0811128

Electric $ 214.17 '
e 20.96 Fovppd
T O 32,31 e

Irrigation ..o e 50.16 i HNew Charges ~ Sewlrer
Total New CHArges ... $ 347,60 %@ $317.60 | W gnn 21
{A complete breakdown of charges can be found an the following pages.) %;,& -

Previous Balance ......oc.coovvveveeveevenn, $ 335.38 L

Payment(s) Received ............ccoevevi -335.38

Balance Before New Charges ............. 0.00

New Charges ... $ 317.60

Do not pay. AutoPay will process your ¢ 317 80

naymient on 081 1/25.

Visit jes.com o make sure your contact info is
current 50 we can reach you with important service
updates and during severe weather,

JEA's 2024 Walter Quallly report is available at
jea.comlWOR 2024, This report contalng important
information about the source and quality of your
deinidng water. To reguest a paper copy, amall your
address to waterquality@isa.com or cali

865.8000,

Additional information on reverse side. =%

PLEASE DETAGH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE iN ENVELOPE PROVIDED.

I:l Check here for telephone/mall address correction and fill in on reverse side.

D Add § to my monthly bill: § for Neighbor to Neighbor andior § for
the Prosperity Scholarship Fund. { will notify JEA when § no lenger wish to contribute.

SCAN Aot #: 1540008426 BinDate: 07/18/25
g;g zﬁﬁi‘é D not pay: AltoPaywil gigass your payiment on 08/44/25..| TOTAL AMOUNT PAID®
020952 000000948 H

fedglen{ byl teeegy g B PR L0y

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV DISTRICT
475 WTOWN PL STE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

BPXTRO1_GF 182025.DAT-41903-000000848



Page 2 of 3

Pay Your Bill Manage Your Alerts Transfer Service Report or View Outages

Email Us Update Your Information Leamn About Rates &= Understand Your Bill

STATEMENT INFORMATION

APPLICATION AND CONTRACT FOR SERVICE~Customers may review terms and conditions of service and policies on jea.com, or may call, write or email
JEA fo request a copy. Requasting of utility service and JEA's acceptance to provide utility service, including the rendering of a bill, constitutes a binding
contractual agreement between JEA and the customer, including each financially responsible person or entity as defined be applicable State, City and Utility
regulations and policies, whether or not services is listed in that individual's name.

Please review your billing statement. Should you suspect a billing or payment error, please notify us immediately at 665-6000. Commercial customers can
call us at 665-6250. You have 90 days from the statement date to request a JEA review for correction or credit,

ADDRESS CORRECTION
Account# 1540008426 Tel: | i
Address:
City: ZIp Code: L

E-mail:



Page 3 of 3

Account # 1540008426 Bit Date: 07/18/25 Cycle: 16
Online: jea.com

Billing Rate: General Service ‘ Billing Rate: Commercial Irrigation Service
Service Address; 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
Service Period: 06/117/25 - 07/17/25 Reading Date: 07/17/25 Service Period: 06/16/25 - 0TH&/26 Reading Date: 07/16/25

Service Point:  rigation 1 - Electric

Service Point:  irigation 1 - Commercial

i "Cun__ :
Eerletit on : i | Dilen - neadl AYREL L RS S i = T AR gal)
Regular 1 1029 KWH 74755444 30 186 Regular 1142 { GAL

Type.

24(}635 19 ]

Basic Monthly Charge $ 23.00  Basic Monthly Charge % 48.7G
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 68.63  City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 1.46
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03614 per kW) ST19  1otat Current irrigation Charges & 50.16
Taxable Fuel Cost {$0.00511 per kWh) 5.26

City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 402

Gross Receipts Tax 3.54 s

Total Current Electric Charges $ 141,64 Dling Rate: General Servico

Service Address: 14857 BARTRAM SPRINGS PY
Service Perfod: 06/17/25 - 0717126 Reading Date: 0717/25
Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Electric

Billing Rate: Residential Water Service
Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
Service Period; 06/18/25 - 07117125 Reading Date: 07117125

22493397 Regular 1| 423%wH

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
: ;[ Bila - daga)|  Basic Monthly Charge $ 23.00
IS R o o Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 28.21
68272587 Regul 2000 GAL

o Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03614 per kWh) 15.28
Basic Monthly Charge $ 17.67  Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 2.16
Tier 1 Consumption (1-4 kgal @ $1.34) 268  City of Jacksonvitle Franchise Fee 2.06
City of Jecksonville Franchise Fee 0,61  Gross Receipts Tax 1.81
Total Current Water Charges $ 20.86  Total Current Electric Charges § 7253

Billing Rate; Residentiai Sewer Service

Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY 1% Water Tens Gal - 154 Eleckic kW
Service Pericd: 06/18/25 - 0717125 Reading Date: 07/17/25 2880
Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
B 2160
Urmbe .| Biled i Reading "} Ty
Basic Monthly Charge $ 21.61
Sewer Charge {$4.88 per KGal) 9.76 790
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 0.94
Total Current Sewer Charges % 3231 0

Jul Aug Sep Col Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul
2024 2025

1YearAgo | LastMonih
Totat KWh Used 2850  |201,495
Total Gallons Used 4,000

j This Month | Avérage Dally |
1 1452 fiooodgl b
2,000

521

BPXTRO1_07182025.DAT-41805-000000948



& S
RUBICON

Dallas, TX 75373-3963

AUTOBILL

Invoice

Invoice Number 2879373 Billed to

Date: 08/15/2025
Customer Number: 012239
Due Date: 08/20/2025
Invoice Month: August
Payment Term: NET 5 DAYS

Bartram Springs CDD
A00011335.SITE-0001

Winslow Wheeler

GMS Governmental Management Services

14530 E Cherry Lake Dr East, Jacksonville, FL 32258
solear@vestapropertyservices.com

Recurring Service Detail

Service Period Charge Description Location Address

09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025 Monthly Hauling - Trash 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr

Page 1 of 1

(844) 479-1507
billing@rubicon.com
www.rubicon.com

Current Invoice Total

$952.79

Past Due Amount:
$0.00

Account Balance:
$952.79

* Invoice to be paid by:
Bank Account

Equipment Sub Total

8 Yd Front Load $§952.79

Recurring Total $952.79



TAXPAYER NAME: BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY TIN: xxxxx2579

Deposit Confirmation

Your payment has been accepted.

Payment Successful

An EFT Acknowledgement Number has been provided for this payment. Please keep this number for your
records.

REMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN
DUE!

EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 270563414522143

PLEASE NOTE

Any amounts represented in the subcategories of Social Security, Medicare, and Income

Tax Withholding are for informational purposes only.

Payment Information Entered Data

Taxpayer EIN XXXXX2579
Tax Form 941 Employers Federal Tax
Tax Type Federal Tax Deposit
Tax Period Q3/2025
Payment Amount $187.70
Settlement Date 08/22/2025
Subcategories:

1 Social Security $124.00

2 Medicare $29.00

3 Tax Withholding $34.70
Account Number xxxx9755
Account Type CHECKING
Routing Number 063112786
Bank Name HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK



TAXPAYER NAME: BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY TIN: xxxxx2579

Deposit Confirmation

Your payment has been accepted.

Payment Successful

An EFT Acknowledgement Number has been provided for this payment. Please keep this number for your
records.

REMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN
DUE!

EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 270563414522143

PLEASE NOTE

Any amounts represented in the subcategories of Social Security, Medicare, and Income

Tax Withholding are for informational purposes only.

Payment Information Entered Data

Taxpayer EIN xxxXxx2579
Tax Form 941 Employers Federal Tax
Tax Type Federal Tax Deposit
Tax Period Q3/2025
Payment Amount $187.70
Settlement Date 08/22/2025
Subcategories:

1 Social Security $124.00

2 Medicare $29.00

3 Tax Withholding $34.70
Account Number xxxx9755
Account Type CHECKING
Routing Number 063112786
Bank Name HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK



HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

PO BOX 61750 ACCOUNT NUM. 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
PAYMENT DUE 08-22-25
AMOUNT DUE
CREDIT CARD CENTER ( FETURN NEW BALANCE - $9,812.52
P. 0. BOX 96601 TO:
CHARLOTTE, NC 28296-0601 MIN. PAYMENT $9.812.52
AMOUNT
ENCLOsED $
gg%-rp%'?:‘hf\?é) FAI(I;I(?SU%I%—D ™ 0000001 Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank
ATTN BERNADETTE PEREGRINO Please make check Payable to
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649
I |
Detach here To assure proper credit please return upper portion with remittance
CORPORATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY
CORPORATE ACCOUNT NUMBER
4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900
FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY
AVERAGE MONTHLY CORRESPONDING ANNUAL PERIODIC
DAILY BALANCE PERIODIC RATE PERCENTAGE RATE FINANCE CHARGE
PURCHASES $0.00 1.770% 21.240% $0.00
CASH ADVANCES $0.00 1.770% 21.240% $0.00
ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE 21.24%
(this billing cycle)
PERIODIC RATES MAY VARY.
PREVIOUS BALANCE 7,643.44
CLOSING DATE 07-28-25
NEW PURCHASES AND OTHER CHARGES 9,881.56
PAYMENT DUE DATE 08-22-25
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
CREDIT LIMIT 15,000
CREDITS 69.04
AVAILABLE CREDIT 5,187
PAYMENTS 7,643.44-
LATE PAYMENT CHARGES .00
FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL:
FINANCE CHARGES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812
NEW BALANCE 9,812.52
SEND BILLING INQUIRIES TO:
TOTAL PAYMENT DUE 9,812.52
CREDIT CARD CENTER
PO BOX 61750 DISPUTED AMOUNT .00
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
To assure proper credit return upper portion with remittance. Grace Period: To avoid an additional Finance Charge on Purchases pay
See reverse side for important information. entire New Balance by Payment Due Date. Finance charge accrues on Cash
Advances daily until paid and will be billed in your next Statement.

Page 10f6 See reverse side for important information




Payments received anywhere other than the RETURN TO address on the face of this statement may be subject to a delay in crediting of up
to 5 days after the date of receipt.

If your address or phone number has changed, please call us at 1-800-448-8812, mail us this request in writing to Credit Card Center, PO
Box 61750, New Orleans, LA 70161-1750, or if it’s more convenient for you, please visit your nearest Hancock Whitney Financial Center, so
we can update your contact information.

W Detach here and return above portion with your remittance. After detaching, retain lower portion for your future reference

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
The method of determining the balances upon which a Finance Charge is imposed:

We calculate the Finance Charge on the Account by applying the Monthly Periodic Rate to each of the “average daily balances™ of Cash
Advances and Purchases (including current transactions).

(a) Average Daily Balance of Cash Advances (including new Cash Advances). To get the “average daily balance™ of Cash
Advances, we take the beginning balance of your Account each day, including unpaid Finance Charges on Cash Advances, but
excluding any other unpaid fees or charges and outstanding Purchases, we add any new Cash Advances transacted that day
and subtract payments and credits posted to the Cash Advance balance as of that day. This gives us the daily balance for Cash
Advances. Then we add all of these daily balances for the Billing Cycle together and divide the total by the number of days in
the Billing Cycle. This gives us the “average daily balance™ of Cash Advances.

(b) Average Daily Balance of Purchases (including new Purchases). To get the “average daily balance” of Purchases, we take
the beginning balance of your Account each day, including unpaid Finance Charges on Purchases, but excluding any other
unpaid fees or charges and outstanding Cash Advances, we add any new Purchases transacted that day and subtract payments
and credits posted to the Purchases balance as of that day. This gives us the daily balance for Purchases. Then we add all of
these daily balances for the Billing Cycle together and divide the total by the number of days in the Billing Cycle. This gives us
the “average daily balance” of Purchases. If the New Balance on the Account's previous monthly billing statement was zero or
was paid in full within 25 days after the Closing Date, the “average daily balance™ of Purchases will be considered zero.

Page 2 of 6

00000000 - 005985 - 0001 - 0003 -2



HANCOCK
WHITNEY
ACCT. NUMBER: 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900
CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00
CURRENT BALANCE 9,812.52 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 9,812.52
AVAILABLE CREDIT 5,187.48 PAYMENT DUE DATE 08-22-25
CORPORATE ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY
4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900 $7,643.44CR
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
07-17  07-17 74270845198519800001171 0000 PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU 7,643.44PY
INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY
DANELLE DEMARCO CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
4485-XXXX-XXXX-0420 $69.04 $7,564.26 $0.00 $7,495.22
Post Tran
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
06-30 06-27 24455015178141002005623 5411 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 10.68
06-30 0628 24011345179100090097170 5331 AMAZON RETA* NQ8Q805V0 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 14.42
06-30 06-28 24692165180108882822965 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*N385C7J02 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 16.99
06-30 0627 24692165179108057024432 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*N35UM84N2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 31.95
06-30 0628 24692165179108608623161 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NQ4KQ25Q0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 38.97
06-30 06-27 24011345178100104128517 5331 AMAZON RETA* NQ7V24PY0 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 43.99
06-30 06-27 24943015179010205797766 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 46.70
06-30 06-27 24692165179107837593864 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NQ9PL4M91 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 53.83
06-30 0628 24011345179100034587617 5331 AMAZON RETA* NQ7HR9V40 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 53.99
06-30 06-27 24943015179010205797774 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 55.00
06-30 0627 24455015178141002005227 5411 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 85.30
06-30 06-27 24692165178107308249468 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NQ3ZG7XH1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 105.94
06-30 0627 24692165179107833752258 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NQ6NK1GV0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 167.50
06-30 06-27 24000975180970900735480 5812 BARTRAM SPRINGS BALAS SAINT JOHNS FL 179.33
06-30 06-27 24692165179108036548386 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*N36W094W2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 629.46
07-01 06-30 24692165182100694892995 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NQ2GN9YO0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 11.50
07-01 06-30 24455015181141009593535 5411 WAL-MART #5819 SAINT JOHNS FL 39.62
07-01 06-30 24398025181900017153767 5699 KIEFER AQUATICS 309-4515858 IL 57.51
07-02 07-01 74398025182900017480461 5699 KIEFER AQUATICS 309-4515858 IL 3.51CR
07-02 06-30 24137465182200319609647 5945 HOBBY LOBBY #370 JACKSONVILLE FL 37.89
07-02 07-01 24906415182232787039860 5968 EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.COM 855-2295506 MA 104.80
07-02 07-01 24692165182100999105606 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*N34M05FV1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 238.90
07-03 07-02 24137465184001645780567 5411 PUBLIX #1084 SAINT JOHNS FL 27.54
07-04 07-03 24455015184141002353884 5411 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 32.38
07-04 07-03 24455015184141002341954 5411 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 70.26
07-04 07-03 24455015184141002352241 5411 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 365.09
07-04 07-03 24445005185400270110514 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #928 ST JOHNS FL 396.32
07-07 07-04 24034545185000708194924 5541 7-ELEVEN 42317 SAINT JOHNS FL 11.58
07-07 07-04 24034545185000708194932 5541 7-ELEVEN 42317 SAINT JOHNS FL 13.98
07-07 07-04 24692165185103785561823 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NL51S6FM2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 19.98
07-07 07-04 24034545185000708194908 5541 7-ELEVEN 42317 SAINT JOHNS FL 70.06
07-07 07-04 24455015185141001999306 5411 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 73.60
07-07 07-04 24034545186000891240426 5541 7-ELEVEN 42317 SAINT JOHNS FL 7719
07-07 07-04 24445005186400217375450 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #928 ST JOHNS FL 84.54
Page 3 of 6 Continued on next page




00000000 - 005985 - 0002 - 0003 -2

ACCT. NUMBER: 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900

CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00

CURRENT BALANCE 9,812.52 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 9,812.52

AVAILABLE CREDIT 5,187.48 PAYMENT DUE DATE 08-22-25

INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY
07-07 07-05 24906415186233187919079 5045 SSP*COURTRESERVE 844-4073737 FL 99.00
07-07 07-03 24000975185004301629152 5812 BARTRAM SPRINGS BALAS SAINT JOHNS FL 194.80
07-07 07-04 24692165185103926950000 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NL3FC44R2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 580.60
07-08 07-07 24011345188100114804337 5331 AMAZON RETA* NL98F3CX1 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 341.56
07-09 07-08 24692165189107591531207 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NLOAF5ZI1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 81.19
07-09 07-08 24692165189107823190848 7991 SQ *SIGN GYPSIES ST JOHNS GOSQ.COM FL 124.95
07-10  07-09 24055245191401922318963 5541 WAWA 5441 ST JOHNS FL 20.00
07-10  07-09 24011345190100119852899 5331 AMAZON RETA* NL6CW2BK0O WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 25.41
07-10  07-09 24692165191108981623683 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NL18B8BV0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 39.80
07-10  07-09 24692165190108495633252 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NL3PP8RR2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 87.00
07-11  07-10 24692165191109115193627 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NR5XS6FA2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 364.21
07-14 07-12 24692165193101603289197 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NL7XX0W21 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 84.44
07-14 07-13 24692165194102136895061 5941 ACADEMY.COM 888-922-2336 TX 150.46
07-14  07-11 24692165193100998329717 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NR8NB3XJ2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 323.92
07-21  07-18 74692165200107272953076 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA 19.28CR
07-21  07-18 74692165200107362069882 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA 46.25CR
07-21 0720 24011345201100016790363 5331 AMAZON RETA* JE12N7YM3 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 9.99
07-21  07-18 24692165200107484338061 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*AK1N640X3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 26.99
07-21  07-18 24692165200107484277756 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*JD1IR4N33 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 51.98
07-21  07-18 24943005200249076344795 5812 PIZZA HUT 004287 JACKSONVILLE FL 155.87
07-21  07-19 24000975201096408683462 5812 BARTRAM SPRINGS BALAS SAINT JOHNS FL 201.25
07-21  07-20 24692165201108766396305 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NX8VN1QUO AMZN.COM/BILL WA 456.81
07-23 0722 24137465204001510233482 5411 PUBLIX #1684 SAINT JOHNS FL 25.00
07-23 07-23 24692165204101259595266 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*0S1BP8X73 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 61.58
07-23 07-22 24692165203100414380714 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*T891K9CH3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 83.40
07-23 07-22 24692165203100460386672 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*RHOTZ2Y43 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 359.57
07-24  07-23 24692165204101944347545 5200 LOWES #00502* JACKSONVILLE FL 55.47
07-24 07-24 24692165205102123324643 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*N188G1FL1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 112.04
07-25 07-24 24445005206000997539980 5331 DOLLARTREE FRUIT COVE FL 10.65
07-25 07-24 24445005206000997539808 5331 DOLLARTREE FRUIT COVE FL 13.31
07-25 07-24 24692165205102308325811 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*WJ39J3RC3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 17.50
07-28 07-25 24445005207000976905078 5331 DOLLARTREE FRUIT COVE FL 18.64
07-28 07-25 24445005207000976905151 5331 DOLLARTREE FRUIT COVE FL 120.08
ROBERT DURNAN CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
4485-XXXX-XXXX-8588 $0.00 $2,317.30 $0.00 $2,317.30
Post Tran
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
06-30 0627 24943015179010205792304 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 5.78
06-30 06-27 24943015179010205792379 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 11.68
07-01 06-30 24801975182391695354990 5251 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE SAINT JOHNS FL 12.77
07-01 06-30 24692165182100675246740 7399 IN *ST JOHNS IT SOLUTIONS 904-2019890 FL 375.37
07-02 07-01 24137465183600507998448 5411 PUBLIX #1684 SAINT JOHNS FL 8.85
07-02 06-30 24692165182100765041845 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*N37KW7CJ1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 12.99
07-03 07-01 24943015183010207228301 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 26.72
07-04 07-03 24000775184100028455510 1520 SP LOCKSMITH SERVICES 178-64721235 DE 519.16
07-09 07-07 24943015189010204160139 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 84.92
07-10  07-09 24692165191108994685323 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NL4GB88M0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 91.98
07-11  07-09 24943015191010208581427 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 47.05
07-11  07-10 24692165191109574257699 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NR1S79ZN2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 370.40
Page 4 of 6 Continued on next page



HANCOCK

WHITNEY
ACCT. NUMBER: 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900
CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00
CURRENT BALANCE 9,812.52 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 9,812.52
AVAILABLE CREDIT 5,187.48 PAYMENT DUE DATE 08-22-25
INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY
07-24 07-23 24692165204101377190115 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*WE90G3YY3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 31.99
07-24 07-23 24692165204101972172542 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*XV4HJ3JL3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 81.98
0724 07-24 24692165205102083379801 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*OT4MI4X93 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 89.21
0725 07-23 24943015205010200660520 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 245.33
07-28 07-26 24692165207103960487053 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*975035G13 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 16.99
0728 07-25 24445005207500751759632 5814 WENDY'S #360 JACKSONVILLE FL 101.81
07-28  07-25 24000975208132308577968 5812 BARTRAM SPRINGS BALAS SAINT JOHNS FL 182.32
Page 5 of 6 Continued on next page




ACCT. NUMBER: 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900

CREDIT LIMIT

CURRENT BALANCE
AVAILABLE CREDIT

15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE

9,812.52 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE
5,187.48 PAYMENT DUE DATE

.00

9,812.52
08-22-25

Page 6 of 6

00000000 - 005985 - 0003 - 0003 - 2



Danelle DeMarco/July 2025

6/27/25 |Walmart $10.68 1 330| 57200 49100{MISCELLANEOUS 2 cases of water for lifeguards
6/28/25 |Amazon $14.42 1 320( 57200| 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES pens
6/28/25 |Amazon $16.99 1 300/ 13100| 10101|Due From Rec Summer camp- elmers glue
6/27/25 |Amazon $31.95 1 330f 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Lifegaurd BVM mask replacement
6/28/25 |Amazon $38.97 1 330( 57200/ 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |3 fans
6/27/25 |Amazon $43.99 1 330[ 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE [Pool chalk Board
6/27/25 |The Home Depot $46.70 1 330f 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE [Magnetic lock system
6/27/25 |Amazon $53.83 1 300/ 13100| 10101|Due From Rec Summer camp-Cotton Candy - Sorry game
6/28/25 |Amazon $53.99 1 320( 57200| 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Copy paper
6/27/25 |The Home Depot $55.00 1 320| 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS 4th of July-Gift card prizes
6/27/25 |Walmart $85.30 1 320[ 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Bingo Night
6/27/25 |Amazon $105.94 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Contractor Garbage bags
6/27/25 |Amazon $167.50 1 300/ 13100| 10101|Due From Rec Summer camp- games and crafts and décor
6/27/25 Balas $179.33 1 300/ 13100| 10101|Due From Rec Summer camp pizza
6/27/25 |Amazon $629.46 1 320[ 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Decorations
6/30/25 Amazon $11.50 1 300( 13100( 10101|Due From Rec Summer Camp-Borax for slime
6/30/25  [Walmart $39.62 1 330[ 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |[Table cloths
6/30/25 |Kiefer Aquatics $57.51 1 330[ 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |[Velcro head bed- Backboard
7/1/25 Kiefer Aquatics $3.51 1 330[ 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE [Credit
6/30/25 |Hobby Lobby $37.89 1 320[ 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS 4th of July- Décor
7/1/25 Constant Contact $104.80 1 320( 57200| 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Marketing
7/1/25 Amazon $238.90 1 320| 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Holiday Décor
712/25 publix $27.54 1 320( 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS 4th of July - Pie eating contest
7/3/25 Walmart $32.38 1 330f 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE [Duct tape, kitchen supplies
7/3/25 Walmart $70.26 1 320[ 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS 4th of July Cookout and party supplies
7/3/25 Walmart $365.09 1 320| 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Baked beans, meats, potato slad
713125 Walmart $396.32 1 320[ 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS 4th of July Cookout- meats and buns
714125 Z-Eleven $11.58 1 320( 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS 4th of July- Ice for cookout
714/25 Z-Eleven $13.98 1 320| 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS 4th of July- Water bottles for cookout
714125 Amazon $19.98 1 320( 57200| 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Pocket folders
714125 Z-Eleven $70.06 1 330( 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE [Contractor Trash bags
714125 Walmart $73.60 1 320[ 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS 4th of July Cookout- buns and salads
714125 Z-Eleven $77.19 1 320( 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS 4th of July- Ice for cookout
714125 Walmart $84.54 1 320( 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS 4th of July
7/5/25 Court Reserve $99.00 1 320| 57200 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Reservation app
7/3/25 Balas $194.80 1 300( 13100| 10101|Due From Rec Summer camp-Pizza
714/25 Amazon $580.60 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Cleaning supplies, gym wipes, tp, paper towels
7/7/25 Amazon $341.56 1 320| 57200 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES toner ink cartridge- all colors and blk
7/8/25 Amazon $81.19 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Toilet paper
718125 Sign Gyspies $124.95 1 320( 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Sign Gypsies
7/9/25 Wawa $20.00 1 320| 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Gift card- 4th of July- Pie eating contest
7/9/25 Amazon $25.41 1 300/ 13100| 10101|Due From Rec Summer camp slime project
7/9/25 Amazon $39.80 1 330( 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE  [Adult and infant cpr masks
7/9/25 Amazon $87.00 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE First Aid Kit and supplies replacement
7/10/25 |Amazon $364.21 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |cleaning supplies- trash bags, gloves,vaucum bags..
7/12/25  |Amazon $84.44 1 300/ 13100| 10101|Due From Rec Summer camp craft making supplies
7/13/25 |Academy $150.46 1 330( 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE [pool deck umbrellas
7/11/25  |Amazon $323.92 1 320| 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Back to School Bash- décor and supplies
7/18/25  |Amazon $19.28 1 330| 57200 46000[{REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Credit -Trash bags
7/20/25  |Amazon $46.25 1 330| 57200 46000[(REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Credit- Lysol
7/18/25 |Amazon $9.99 1 330[ 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Batteries
7/18/25  |Amazon $26.99 1 300/ 13100| 10101|Due From Rec Summer Camp- Chef hats
7/18/25  |Amazon $51.98 1 320( 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Back to School Bash- décor and supplies
7/19/25 Pizza Hut $155.87 1 300/ 13100| 10101|Due From Rec Summer camp-Pizza
7/20/25 |Balas $201.25 1 300/ 13100/ 10101|Due From Rec Kids Night Out-Pizza
7/22/25  |Amazon $456.81 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Cleaning supplies- Gym Wipes,Trash bags, paper towels
7/23/25  |Publix $25.00 1 330| 57200| 49100|MISCELLANEOUS Gift Card Staff Member of the Month
7/22/25  |Amazon $61.58 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Cleaning supplies- Trash bags, Dish soap, sponges
7/22/25 Amazon $83.40 1 300( 13100( 10101|Due From Rec Summer camp-supplies for games and crafts
7/23/25  |Amazon $359.57 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE [Cleaning supplies- Gym wipes, glass cleaner,
7/24/25 |Lowes $55.47 1 330[ 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE [Sakrete sand
7/24/25  |Amazon $112.04 1 300( 13100/ 10101|Due From Rec Summer camp-supplies for games and crafts
7/24/25 Dollar tree $10.65 1 320| 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS 4th of July- water balloons
7/24/25 Dollar tree $13.31 1 320| 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS 4th of July- Christmas in July event
7/25/25  |Amazon $17.50 1 300/ 13100| 10101|Due From Rec Summer camp-supplies for games and crafts
7/25/25 |Dollar tree $18.64 1 320[ 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Christmas in July
7/25/25 Dollar tree $120.08 1 320( 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Christmas in July and Back to school bash give aways
$7,633.30
Credit| $69.04
Total| $ 7,564.26




Give us feedback @ survey.walmart.com

Thank you! ID #:7VPQCIBIKPS

Walmart 3;<

WM Supercenter
"904-417-9688 Mar. JOHN
845 DURBIN PAVILION DR
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259

ST# 00928 OP# 000326 TE# 06 TR# 02013

I

# TTEMS SOLD 2
TCH 5414 3160 1304 7438 8002

AV oy

PL16.9-35PK 068274669310 F 5
PL16.9-35PK 068274669310 F &

|

SUBTOTAL 10,68
TOTAL 10.68

VISA TEND 10,68
CHANGE DUE 0.00

VISA CREDIT- 0420 T 1 APPR#097538
10.68 TOTAL PURCHASE
REF # 517877199569
TRANS ID - 585178657622020
VALIDATION - 9RRP
PAYMENT SERVICE -
AID A0000000031010
TERMINAL # 55779973
*No Signature Required
06/27/25 14:16:01

BISRAE Get froe delivery
; 2 from this store
E with Walmarh+

Zrante #0.cou fres Ll

Low prices You Can Trust. Every Day.
06/27/25 14:16:07

EE———

==

Il



Order Summary
Order placed June 27, 2025 Order # 112-1571942-4396213

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E ( view related transactions )

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Delivered June 29
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Pack, Black Pens With Soft-Touch Comfort Grip

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: HiTouch Business Services a BU of Staples
Return window closed on July 29, 2025
$14.42

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, inc. or its affiliates

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

BIC Soft Feel Black Retractable Ballpoint Pens, Medium Point (1.0mm), 36-Count

Your Ads Privacy Choices

$14.42
$0.00
$14.42
$0.00

$14.42



Order Summary

Order placed June 27, 2025 Order # 112-6026665-2418625

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal: $16.99
14530 CHERRY LAKEDRE {_View related transactions) Shipping & Handling: $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax: $16.99
United States Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $16.99

Delivered June 29
It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Gms

. . Elmer’s Liguid School Glue, Clear, Washable, 5 Gunces, 4 Count - Great for Making
Y= £a ISH
o g oem g Slme
B B B 8 soldby: Office Basics Co
Return window closed on July 29, 2025
$16.99

4,

b -

Conditions of Use  Privacy Noti Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1986-2025, Amazon.com, inc. or its affiliates




Order Summary

Order placed June 25, 2025 Order # 113-3304421-2053044

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKEDR E ( View related transactions) Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered June 28
It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Rebeca

WNL Products 5000BVM-SINGLE Practi-Mask BVM CPR Training Device - includes 1
Adult/Child CPR Training Mask, 1 Squeeze Bag, 1 Reservoir Bag — For Training Use
Only {Single - Adult & Child}

Sold by: WNL Products

Supplied by: Other
Return window closed on July 28, 2025
$31.95

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

@ 1996-2025, Amazon.com, inc. or its affiliates

$31.95
$0.00
$31.95
$0.00

$31.95



Order Summary
Order placed June 27, 2025 Order # 113-2411322-8874625

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions ) Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered June 29
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Gaiatop Portable Clip on Fan Battery Operated, Small Powerful 3 Speed Quiet 360°
Rotate, USB Rechargeable Mini Personal Cooling Fan for Desk Table Home Office
Strolter Camping Women Gifts Black Blue

Sold by: Gaiatop

Return window closed on July 29, 2025
$12.99

tens of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, inc. o its affiliates

$38.97
$0.00
$38.97
$0.00

$38.97



Order Summary

Order placed June 27, 2025 Order # 113-0682357-7648250

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKEDRE @ew related transactions ) Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered July 1

VEVOR 32"x24" LED Message Writing Board, Menu Sign Boards, illuminated
Erasable Lighted Chalkboard, Neon Effect Drawing Panel with 8 Fluorescent Chalk
Markers and Remote Control

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other
Return or replace items: Eligible through August 7, 2025
$43.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1856-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$43.99
$0.00
$43.99
$0.00

$43.99



Xy How doers
B get more done.

230 DURBIN 9\?LLIDN DRIVE
ST JORNS, FL 2054 (904417~ 4(0

324 Q0057 Soubd 06/27/25 11:093 AM
QALF SEIE HECKOUT
54392549796 MAG LOCK <A= 46. 70N
MAGNETIC LOCK SYS STEM 9 PC
SUBTOTAL 46.70
TAX + PIF 0.00
TOTAL $46.70

YIOOOOOOORNK0420 VISA

AUTH CODE OOGR18/3520415
Contactles -
AID AOU(UOOOOQ1010 VISA CREDIT

P.O.#/J0B NAME: BARTRAM SPRIMGS

USD$ 46.70
TA

.

PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON _YOUR R[LhIPT "CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRA ASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO
THE DPT COMMUNITY DEV&‘\PMENT UIBTPD
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED 1O FINANCE
PUBL.IC TMPROVEMENTS IN THE DTSTRICT
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE %ALESLERl%EXAND 15 SUBJECT

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
poLICY ID  DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 1 90 09/25/2025



Order Summary

Order placed June 26, 2025 Order # 112-7214543-6812244

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKEDRE <View related transactions} Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered June 29
It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Gms

The Candery Cotton Candy Floss Sugar {2-Pack) Includes 100 Premium Cones |
Raspberry Blue and Strawberry | Plastic, Reusable Jars | Easy Pour Spout or Scoop |
inctudes Scooper | 3 LBS Jars

Sold by: Quality Offering

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

$43.99

Sorry! Kids Board Game, Family Board Games for Kids and Adults, 2 to 4 Players,
Family Games, Kids Games, Ages 6 and Up

Sold by: Amazon.com

Suppilied by: Other

Return window closed on July 29, 2025
$9.84

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
@ 1996-2025, Amazen.com, inc. or its affiliates

$53.83
$0.00
$53.83
$0.00

$53.83



Order Summary

Order placed June 27, 2025 Order # 112-2155424-6901023

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal: $53.99
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions ) Shipping & Handling: $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax: $53.99
United States Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $53.99

Delivered July 2
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Hammermill Printer Paper, 20 Lb Copy Paper, 8.5 x 11 - 8 Ream {4,000 Sheets) - 92
Bright, Made in the USA
Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other
Return or replace items: Eligible through August 1, 2025
$53.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1896-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates



‘ i) T .
ek How doers
R o . -
i getl more gone.
230 DURBIN PAVILION ORIVE
ST, JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00052 530383 0B/27/2%  11:06 AM
SALE CASHIER SIMON

XURXOOOCANKK 2845 25. 00N
[PGF VAR GC <A U~ '
GIFT CARD YXXXXXXX2615 <A,Us 15.00N
GIFT CARD -
CARD BALANCE 5.00 -
GIFT CARD XYXXXXXABZBT \H U= 15.0UN
GIFT CARD
CARD BALANCE 15.00
SUBTOTAL 55.00
TAX + PIF 0.00
$55.00

TOTAL
KIOOOBKKKNN0420 VISA
ush$ 55.00

AUTH CODE 04903$,3520416 TA
Contactless
AID AD000000031010 VISA CREDIT

P.O.#/J0B NAME: O .
<U> - NON-DISCOUNTABLE ITEM

o PIF NOTICE ,
THE TAX ON_YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE 70
THE DT COMNUNTY DEVELOPMENT DISTRTCT,

THE FFE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINAMC
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ™ T DISTRICT
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED iN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID  DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
2 = NO REFUNDS



Give us feedback @ survey.walmart.com
Thank you! ID #:7VPQCIBIKRQ

Walmart

WM Supercenter
804-417-9688 Mgr. JOHN
845 DURBIN PAVILTON DR
SAINT JOHNS FL. 32259
ST# 00928 OP# 000326 TE# 06 TRE 02011

# ITEMS SOLD 7
TC# 7338 8719 7893 2986 0925

T

18CT LAYS MP 028400750560 F 9.98
42CT FLAVOR 028400737380 F 19,98
HMLPPSLMICHS 037600330670 F  14.76
HMLPPSLMICHS 037600330670 F  14.76
RITZ 044000031110 F 3.88
VEG TRAY 030223060940 F  10.97
VEG TRAY 030223060940 F  10.97

k% VOIDED ENTRY ##
PL16.9-35PK 068274669310 F

SUBTOTAL  85.30
TOTAL  85.30

ZEZOoOoOoooD

i

YISA TEND 85.30

CHANGE DUE 0.00

VISA CREDIT- 0420 T 1 APPR#01021S
85.30 TOTAL PURCHASE
REF # 517883197602
TRANS ID - 385178657190125
VALIDATION - D68L
PAYMENT SERVICE - E
AID A0000000031010
TERMINAL # 55779973
#No Signature Required
06/27/25 14:15:17

Ew:" EI Get free delivery
b .
2 from this store
with Walmart+

4
Zcantor El-cuy frez vyl

Low prices You Can Trust. Every Day.
06/27/25 14:15:23



Order Summary
Order placed June 26, 2025 Order # 112-6331762-4189000

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E <View related transactions :) Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered July 1

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Tasker Contractor Garbage Bags 55 Gallon, 3 Mil Black Contractor Garbage Bag (50
Bags w/Ties) Large 55 Gallon Trash Bags Heavy Duty Liners, Extra Large Trash
Liners for Construction, industrial Bag

Sold by: Stmple

Return window closed on July 29, 2025
$52.97

Consumer Haaith Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

8-
w0

3-2025, Amazon.com, inc. or its affiliates

$105.94
$0.00
$105.94
$0.00

$105.94



Order Summary

Order placed June 26, 2025 Order # 112-8038547-6429847

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa_ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal: $167.50
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions ) Shipping & Handling: $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax: $167.50
United States Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $167.50

Delivered June 28
It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Rebeca

Battleship Classic Board Game | Strategy Games for Kids and Adults | Ages 7+ | 2
Players | Fun Kids Games | Family Games

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return window closed on July 28, 2025
$16.84

Delivered June 29
It was handad directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Gms

Harsever 78 Pcs 4th of July Accessories Party Supplies Favors,Fourth of July
Patriotic Decorations Set Red White Blue for Independence Day Accessories
1 sold by: Harsever

Supplied by: Other

Return window closed on July 29, 2025

$21.99

i

Delivered July 1
Your packzge was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

i £ Meland Marble Run - 132Pcs Marble Maze Game Building Toy for Kid, Marble Track
' "%f}w Race Set & STEM Learning Toys for Boy Girl Age 34 56 7 8 9+ {102 Translucent
A s

Marbulous Pcs & 30 Giass Marbles)
Sold by: Meland Direct

ﬁ}ﬁ\
q4
7 &
G

Return window closed on July 27, 2025

$33.82

Giant 4th of July Coloring Tablecloth for Kids — Patriotic Arts and Crafts Activity, DIY
Cotoring Poster for Independence Day Party, 72x30 inch Disposable Paper Cover
Soid by: Ainden

Return window closed on July 27, 2025

$8.49

8oz Popcorn Machine Popcorn Packets - All-in-One Movie Theater Style Popcorn
Kernels, Salt, and Oil Packs by Great Northern Popcorn (24 Case)

Soid by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return window closed on July 27, 2025
$43.18



BQHTRAH SPPJNGb BALAS
164 EVEREST | §

PI774

AINT JOHKS, R 32259

(304) 217- 702

Jun 27, 2025 at i1 52 Al

Order w3597

CUstamer 1nf01malion

Bar qum o, Lamp Lori

Phorie: (904) 880-515

D,

Ll-

Email; ddema;rcﬂannf o
Special Requ&sL r1day at 11:45

TakL qu
Guest: g artram §. Camp
Bala

Chsese Pizza 5x g
Fall 's doub‘e cut
3 x g7

Yhole Jd Pen)eroni

" Cheese Fizza

* double oyt

Hil ita:y D?acount: 10.00%

buazcta]

Tax

Gl,cuu”t

lotal (Nop- -Cash)

[@x)

Lori p,

a0
34

5.99

Receipt Dode - 003690335 246033

Thark you for ”1\1t1rg Ba?
Come bacl; Soon!

a's Pizzal

g4 ae
44,45

56.97
A0
18.99

~18.00

o

179.97

16.52
~18.00
179.33

<
(V=)
(%]
(%)

~
(e ¥
(&%)

Do
<



Order Summary
Order placed June 25, 2025 Order # 113-3512443-2213036

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E ( View related transactions ) Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Your Coupon Savings:
United States Promotion Applied:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered June 28
It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Rebeca

Del

GIFTEXPRESS 12-Pack 12x718" American Stick Flags — Made in USA, Handheld with
30" Wooden Pole & Gold Spear Tip, Patriotic Grave Marker Flags for Memorial Day,
4th of July, Veterans Day, Parade Use

Sold by: GiftExpress

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

$29.99

ie;,:d june 28

It was hznded directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Rebeca

4th of July Red White Blue Glow Sticks 12 PCS,Light up Bracelet Necklace
Accessorties for Kids, Fourth of July Party Favor Supplies Decorations,Patriotic
Parade Stuff Toys Gifts for Independence Day

Sold by: Kannove

Return window closed on July 27, 2025

$22.88

GranAroma Sanding Sugar, Decorative, Cookies & Sweets (Blue)

Sold by: Axio Supply

Return window closed on July 27, 2025

$15.1¢

Bunch O Balloons Rapid-Filling Red, White and Blue Water Balloons 6 Pack {100
Balloons) {Amazon Exclusive)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Sunplied by: Other

Return window closed on July 27, 2025

$18.35

Simetufy 24 Pack 12 x 16 inch Large Canvas Boards for Painting- Gesso Primed
Acid-Free 100% Cotton Canvas Panels for Acrylics Oil Watercolor Tempera Paints
Sold by: Simetufy

Return window closed on July 27, 2025

$38.9S

Deliverzd June 28

It was -
Signes

«ded directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
: Rebeca

GOODTAKE Acrylic Paint, Deep Purple Paint for Canvas Painting, Non Toxic Hot Pink
Colors Acrylic Paints - Rich Pigment for Kids Adults Artists Canvas Crafts Wood
Pzinting (Deep Purple, 7 FL Oz)

Sold by: GOODTAKE

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

$9.99

$633.36
$0.00
-$1.80
-$2.10
$629.46
$0.00

$629.46



GranAroma Sanding Sugar, Decorative, Cookies & Sweets (Blue)
Scld by: Axio Supply

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

$15.18

Huguary 24 Pcs USA Bracelets Bulk 4th of July Accessories Red White and Blue
Polymer Clay Beaded Stretch Bracelets for Women USA Jewelry Independence Day
4th of July Patriotic Party Favors Gifts

Sold by: Helisohgrm

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

$16.98

150 Pcs 4th of July Patriotic Accessories for Kids, Fourth of July Party Favor
Supplies, independence Day Memorial Day Decor Dressing-up Accessories,
Classroom Prizes for Students

Scld by: FitKey

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

$23.95

GOODTAKE Acrylic Paint, Red Color Acrylic Paint Bottle, Rich Pigments, Non Toxic,
Paints for Multi Art Surface, Beginners and Kids Painting on Rocks Crafts Canvas
Wood Ceramic {Red, 7 FL Oz)

Soid by: GOODTAKE

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

$9.99

PartyWorks Patriotic Candy - 40 Count Bag - Popping Rocks Pouches - 4th of July
Candies - Strawberry, Blue Raspberry Flavors - Individually Wrapped Triangles
Sold by: CrazyQutlet

Return window closed on July 28, 2025
$11.79
NoCry Premium Disposable Pie Pans (50 Pack) — 9 inch Foil Aluminum Tins with

Full Curl Lip for Baking Delicious Tarts or Crispy Pastry Crusts — Lightweight Yet
Sturdy — Even Heat Distribution

Solc by: NoCry Work Gear

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

524.85
Del - June 28
ftwas “zd directly to a receptionist or sormeone at a front desk.
Signed oy Rebeca

etentious Red Sanding Sugar {4 Cups), Colorful Sugar Crystals for Festive
Hotiday Baking

So'd by: Axio Supply

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

$14.99

& Your Home 6 Inch Aluminum Foil Pie Pans {50 Count) - Disposable &
able Mini Tins for Bakeries, Cafes, Restaurants — Durable Pans for Baking,

arts, and Quiche

i by: StockYourHome

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

$74.55

JCYIN 18 Pack 16.5" Water Gun,Super Soaker Blaster Squirt Guns, Bulk Summer
Outdoor Swimming Pool, Backyard, Beach Water Game Fighting Play Pool Toys

: joyinDirect

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

$238.49

QZYL 6 Pack 4th of July Decorations, 54" x 108" USA Plastic Table Cover, Water
Proof Fourth of july Tablecloth Patriotic Tablecloths, Red White Blue USA Decor
Memorial Day Party Supplies

LK US

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

Simetufy 24 Pack 12 x 16 inch Large Canvas Boards for Painting- Gesso Primed
-Free 100% Cotton Canvas Panels for Acrylics Oil Watercolor Tempera Paints

Scid by

imetufy
Return window closed on July 28, 2025
$38.99



Deliverad June 28
it was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Rebeca

L GOODTAKE Acrylic Paint, White Color Acrylic Paint Bottle, Rich Pigments, Non
: Toxic, Paints for Multi Art Surface, Beginners and Kids Painting on Rocks Crafts
Canvas Wood Ceramic {White, 7 F1 Oz)

by: GOODTAKE

Return window closed on July 28, 2025

$39.99

Sold

Delix  June 28
It was hz ~ded directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Rebeca

Mega-L 4th of July Decorations 2Packs 39 Feet Foil Fringe Garland Tinsel Streamers,
Red White and Blue Star Metallic Hanging Backdrop Banner Table Skirts for Parade
Floats Memorial Day Patriotic Party
Sold by: Cherrystar Mall-EU
Return window closed on July 28, 2025
$19.99

KEMOBER 12PCS Mini Water Guns Toy,Small Colourful Plastic Water Squirt Gun Toys
for Swimming Pool Party Favors,Kids Summer Outdoor Game(Cute)

y: KIMOBER
n window closed on July 28, 2025

U

American Flag Patriotic Party Supplies Disposable dinner paper plates dessert paper
piates Napkins and Cocktail napkins for Veterans Day Election Day 4th of July
penderice Day Decorations, Serve 50

oy Wow-wow party

n window closed on July 28, 2025

100 PCS Patriotic 4th of July Paper Plates, Butk Red Silver Blue Star-shaped
Piates, 7" Disposable Fourth of July Accessories for independence Day
day Memorial Day

v LK US

<

window closed on July 28, 2025

.35

ing Bulk American Sunglasses USA Flag Sunglasses Patriotic Sunglasses for
Of July-10Pack

by: Bragon Fashion
Return window closed on July 28, 2025
$15.89

receptionist or someone at a front desk.

L Peel-Off China Markers, 36 Pack Grease Wax Pencits Wood for Glass
ments Drawing Film Paper Vinyl Metal, White

PATIKIL US

Peturn window closed on July 28, 2025

$15.98

tHons of Use  Pr

y Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices



© 1996.2025, Amazon.com, inc. or its affiliates



Delivered June 27
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Gms

8oz Popcorn Machine Popcorn Packets - All-in-One Movie Theater Style Popcorn
Kernels, Salt, and Oil Packs by Great Northern Popcorn (24 Case)

Scld by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return window closed on July 27, 2025

$43.18

Conditions of Use  Privacy Nof Consumer Heaith Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

@ 18962025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates



Order Summary

Order placed June 27, 2025 Order # 112-1413250-0693063

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKEDR E <View related transactions }

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Delivered June 30
Signed by: RREBECCA

Borax 20 Mule Team Detergent Booster, 65 Oz. (4LB)}
Sold by: Universat Supplies Worldwide

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 1, 2025
$11.50

o
© '1996-2025, Amazon.com, inc. or its affiliates

nsumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure

Order Summary

item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Your Ads Privacy Cheices
Y

$11.50
$0.00
$11.50
$0.00

$11.50



Give us feedback @ survey.walmart.com
Thank you! ID #:7VPQP1210D9H

Walmart 3;<

Neighborhood Market
904-417-9085 Mg~. BERNARD
445 STATE ROAD 13
FRUIT COVE FL 32259
ST# 05819 OP# 009008 TE# 08 TR# 03649

# ITEMS SOLD 5
TC# 9849 6251]§479 0681 5095

5 GAL VITRO 760981030960

14.88

S GAL VITRO 760981030960 14.88
TABLECLOTH 196504200470 2.48
TABLECLOTH 196504200470 2.48
TABLECLOTH 196504200470 2.48
SUBTOTAL 37.20

TAX1  6.5000 % 2.42

TOTAL 39.62
VISA TEND 39.62
CHANGE DUE 0.00

VISA CREDIT- 0420 I 1 APPR#01265S
39.62 TOTAL PURCHASE
REF # 518187 w944
TRANS ID - 585151785929412
VALIDATION - DNHN
PAYMENT SERVICE - E
AID A0OO0000031010
TERMINAL # 26922431
*No Signature Required
06/30/25 17:439:51

Scar for 30-day free trial,

Low prices You Can Trust, Every Day.
06/30/25'_ 17:49:59



Outlook

Transaction Receipt from Kiefer Aquatics for $57.51 (USD)

From Auto-Receipt <noreply@mail.authorize.net>
Date Mon 6/30/2025 1:01 PM
To  Danelle DeMarco <ddemarco@gmsnf.com>

Description: Goods or Services
Invoice Number 000811910

Billing Information Shipping Information

Danelle DeMarco Danelle DeMarco

GMS GMS

475 W TOWN PL STE 114 475 W TOWN PL STE 114

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649

us us

ddemarco@gmsnf.com

7243317695

Item Name Description Qty Taxable Unit Price Item Total

CJ25 CJ Velcro Head Bed CJ Velcro Head Bed 1 Y $44.00 (USD) $44.00 (USD)

Shipping: Fedex - Home Delivery - Est. Delivery Date: 7/7/2025 $10.00 (USD)

Tax: $3.51 (USD)
Total: $57.51 (USD)
Date/Time: 30-Jun-2025 11:01:16 MDT
Transaction ID: 121106912357
Payment Method: Visa xxxx0420
Transaction Type: Purchase
Auth Code: 044548

Kiefer Aquatics
Bloomington, IL 61701

us
ar@thelifeguardstore.com



Nacksonv1 FL 3145/
(904) 880 ~4003

S=370 g-10 T-1698 NATALTA 3 SALE

104400000 1y 4tp 9.56
July 4Th 4Ua ($o 99 - $1.60;
4@ 2, each
104400“07 July dth i1 93
July 4th 40y ($9.99 - $4.00)
2 .99 each
104400000 July g4t 4.76
July 4t1 40% ($1.99 - $0.80)
48 1, 9 each
10500000 Crafts 5.96
49 each
10440000 July qtp 2.99
July 4th 40% (4999 - $2.00)
SUBTOTAL 35.25
TAX TOTAL 2.64
TOTAL 37 8¢
VISA 37.89

ACCOUNT 4. xxAkAX*ﬁAAkWO420
AUTH# 009775
ACC

: VISA INS'EF:‘TED
VIsa CREDIT
CARD # kxum\xxmw:w(}c‘}g(j Exp Wk
REF # AUTH # RESE o
20040b301042 009773 IS0 o
AOUOOOOOOJIOIO
TSI 6800 ARC. CUR: 034y

TVR: 8000008000
PP; VISA LREDIT
IAD: ile?AOSODu
LHANGE DUE .06
Number of Ttems Purchass- 15

Tota] Savings: 19.60

THANK vo
PLEASE Come AGATH

Visit Ol websitg at www.hobbyiobbyicom



N

, Constant Contact
Print
Billing Activity - Invoices

Bartram Springs

Attn: Danelle DeMarco

14530 East Cherry Lake Drive
Jacksonville FL 32258

UsS

P:7243317695

Invoices from 06/29/2025 to 07/29/2025
Date Description
07/01/2025 Invoice #1751354030

Constant Contact - Plus
2501-5000 Contacts

Highest contact count: 2775 $421.00
From 06/01/2025 to 07/01/2025

0
Monthly for 20% Off ($26.20)

From 06/01/2025 to 07/01/2025

Billing questions? Contact Support
Constant Contact - 890 Winter St - Waltham, MA 02451 US

$104.80

Today's Date: 07/29/2025
User Name:

Charge Amount Credit Amount



Order Summary
Order placed June 28, 2025 Order # 113-5589358-1839413

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal: $238.90
14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE (View related transactions ) Shipping & Handling: $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax: $238.90
United States Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: - $238.90
Delivered July 2

Your package was delivered. it was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Chitidr 48 Pack 12 Inch Inflatable Beach Balls Bulk Pooi Game Balls Balloons
Colored Beach Toys Gifts for Boys Girls Games Birthday Party(Red Blue White}
Sold by: Elevimond

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 1, 2025

$34.99

Delivared June 29
It was i=d directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signec oy: Gms

XiFAN Happy 4th of July Banner 98x19.2 Inches, Large Independence Day Hanging
Decorations, Fourth of July Classroom Yard Sign Durable Patriotic Theme Backdrop
Poster for indoor Outdoor Fence Wall Decor

Sold by: Otta

Return window closed on July 29, 2025

$9.99

Xo, Fetti Party In The USA Fourth of July Foil Banner - Red, White + Blue Foil 5 Ft. |
USA Party Favors, American Flag Party Supplies, 4th of July Decorations, Stars and
Stripes Decor

Sold by: xofetti

Return window closed on July 29, 2025

$16.99

2x20 Ft Red White and Blue Banner Decorations 3 Pack,4th of July Banners for
Qutside,Bunting Flags for Independence Day,Labor Day,Veterans Day,Memorial Days
Sold by: three brother

Return window closed on July 29, 2025

$35.98

Dealiversas July 1
e 202 was celivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Eims

Pre-strung Happy 4th of july Banner - No DY - Red & Blue with Silver Glitter Fourth
of july Banner - Pre-strung Garland on 8 ft Strands - independence Day Party
Decorations & Decor - No DIY

Sold by: ParfectOccasion

Return or replace items: Eligible through July 31, 2025

$9.99

Jexine 25 Pcs 4th of July Infiatable Pool Beach Balls 4 to 5 inch American Flag
Patriotic Beach Balls Red White and Blue Pool Floats Filled with Sparkle Stars
C tti for Independence Day Toys

Return or replace items: Eligible through July 31, 2025

$18.8¢



Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ags Privacy Choices
@ 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc, or its affiliates



Plantation Plaza

A0 Racetrack #d

sddot dobwes, FLO3225%9

~abure danagsr: Tony Borbul lq
Yiid-236-3970

1Ws4 721 Uin 49

£O0L wWHIP 16 02

12 0 4.58 55

Promst”
Proaotio,

£

4
: 4
Promot ton -4, 55

.5

4
Pravwant fon 4

i‘”zjf'l' iL/i(l} 2 qu
Sales Tax 0.5
Grand Toigi 271.54
Credit Favient 2754

UCharige G. 00

SAYINgs Suinary
Special Price Savings 27 .54
FERR AR AR A S R b R R £

¥ Your Savings af fublix
& 2754
PR EE A R R R R b kR T R 44

caselpt 100 fuB4 720 076 480

Prichase YIse
Swount: §27.54
Buth @ 01118y

CREDIT Cafy PURLH
AGLOGG V164 URE
Endry #ethod: Gl
Hode: Ias

Your cashier was Vincent i

07,027 2005
loin the Puilix family)
Apply tday ab apply.pubtix, jibs.

WETTR A el SEROriLOty emnploys)

Fublix Super Maikels, Ine.

ROV STodd R1a7 6451 L2

I X

TR ST M e e e oy

*

&

—
Ehid

UIT

855

He

14



give us feedback @ survey.ualnart.con
Thank you! ID #:7UPZ8BBILIH

Walmart ;<

Save money. Live better.

UH Supercenter
904-417-9688 Mar:JOHN
845 DURBIN PAVUILION DR
T JOHNS, FL 32259
ST# 00928 OPR 005225 TEﬁ 02 TR& 02349

Hilllﬂll!llllﬂtil!1H\illﬂllilﬂlilﬂillll

BCK UHT 45YD 0ﬂ7535333
ORG DUCK[QP 06753533 2283

HAX AR 8 003980014519 i 1
FOIL 001090056207 2.00 X
FOIL 001030058207 2.08 ¥
BU 9§ 50C 007874234935 3.16 %
80 9TH 50C 007874234335 3.16 X
SURTOTAL 30.25
. THY 1 6.500°% 158
PIF  0.500 % 0.15
ToTaL 32.38
0ish TEND  32.38
UISA CREDLT  wxk¥ xxxa xxkx 0420 11
APPROVAL # 088753
REF # 518514281388
TRANS 10 - 305105010054652
YALIDATTON - JDRD
PAYHENT SERVICE - E
a0 0000008031010
ARC 9B48DBEODE033SFE
TERHINAL § 28208371
x0 SIGNATURE REQUIRED
07/03/25 26:16:50
o1y SUANGE BUE 6.00
YOUR RECEIPI CONCRTHS @ 0.508 PUNLIC
IHFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE 10 THE
DF1 COMMUNITY DEUECOPHEWT DISTRIC
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO
FINANCE PUBLIC THPROUEHENTS IN THE
DISTRICT. THIS FEE IS HOT A TAX AND
15 CHARGED IN ADDITION 10 SALES TAX.
THIS FEE BECOMES PART OF THE SALES
PRICE AHD 15 SURJECT T0 SALES TAX.
xxxCUSTONER COPYXxx
N

! r_-ilg Get free delivery
from this store

. =1

s s

@mﬁﬁﬁ with Walmart+
AL [

<an for "“‘ day free trial.

“jues You Can Trust Eue:y bay.
07703725 20:16:51-



nart.con
1
’ ‘ \iﬂ
02°TRe 02207
12 8655 5110

IR

@ survey.wal
percenter
96688 Mar:JOHN

UK Su
DURBIN PAU

904-4117-
845

ST JOHHS, FL 3

OPH# 004549 TE#
# ITENS SOLD
45 5125 35

TCh 47

(AR

Thank you! ID #:70pZ8BBIKI1
Save money. Live better,

Walmart

ST# 00928

XXXXXXXXXNHNHNH”

=
N RN O O O €LY T D ENI) e D D O 1 o g e et e ‘
.....................
4 = St ane
5:}5454493223?422“30”“2 2 e were .
e SREILD ST T e LAl D b
-y T Yo b £ e — G +
B O s T > W
* w D Tl = 9 ¥
% o~ N e D 2 ot e 2 e w43 o
Wi ledaia * ‘. @ swia i @ B
e T — =28 = i pefan il ta Dt S o1 £
ettt L T~ YYD e e O h = -t D — wu -
NN AT T e T i e e 0 e e bl 3 s R W EO o2 g e i)
T e e ey 407 e S 00 T 2 o 0 T3 e Se N — AR L € e k. = @ =
DEOmoamneel oS T NSa ool . o TR aWRuEE ool @ 5 w
MMM mar IR oo T oS e 3 - D ®o, Srwd = o -
QN NNNOB N SN S SSTwme o = . B ZE L NAR. DS = £
W N T e L~ S SR PR -3 B &= o .Unu.UT.IR.IE 5
e P e e e G e T Y e n g St ne t—t - N et St T TP e o OO
TG00 0D O O D e T ™ e o ™ R e oy o O S:mrs-0 0 g TR AL A it L —

P P P P o e 07 e 90 T 2 3 v D w1 =By T L @) z
_ﬂ.ﬁa_nuo.ﬂwanuﬂ.onwonﬂuoo — P T 3 i e X
e COND T S oLy

Q. £ poec] DI DO W NaE S
oo o e a b — A D
oD== = LM o acae MmO GG s e T
PP B IR — ;. Mm@ @wmam oS
S B #ia N N o vt o IR0~ N
s N =N X LT b Y e ) e o T
SOOI N it Py TS e
R, et et e 3 D D) O S o DI D D L T e b
b b e S e XTI £ 4673 7 OO e e o 60 O T e =
O 2 2 e 0328 o o3 Y D bk K ek D 3 LD B2 0y
£ D D I D I T ) 205 € T i ) e e e P (e Ll 008 S T b £ 0 T
B D e O s B b e CEY 7D Tl D 73 £ P T T T R e T L R T e 2

Y.

rust. Eyery Da
11:23:27

Scan for 30-day free trial.
Lou Prices You Can T
07/03/25



survey.yalmart.con
L
\,')
" 4 "“‘bw

I ID #:7UPZ8BBIL

Walmart

Save money. Live better.

give us f
Thank you

,

nUhUhUﬂUﬂUHﬂnUhUﬂUﬁU“““ﬂﬂUﬂUnUﬂUﬁunUﬂunUﬂUﬂunUﬂUhUﬂUﬂUﬂUﬂUﬂUﬂUﬂUhunUnunununununUﬁUﬂUﬂUﬂunUﬂunuu“

o—

e
m—
pee e 7&0877!908.6.T.._.....rnro44444444444&.ooouaoﬂ.ﬁ833537777777.{1{7.!777999 -
= = 399392969944999999999999 65656656&999999999999990001 =
.................................................. .
[ == L o < L < D ST R € OF3 O N (T Y R R 63 4R 533333.5..4.4.4.A..A...ﬁ3-.44333333333333335550 = S~
o™ _— R e e e e MDA O 2
LD — \ mmms Q ©
= o = +
e ———] g > b
[T - el
== prig——— 2% e 0 T
o, iy fei— i * o
=_oa ] oy O VTV P T VLI VTR U CSP PRI PR VI P VIR PR VS L n A L A
=t £ - 228 Swi® o, E
.mrnndnnhuun 003007{“ o .Unuw & .
52 o === veron * ~ i e O
I e o e~ ANl oy — = & = e
3T Tl CD oy r— g & Y
= iR R o o [E - m el
@ eSS oS D % o o~ 82 o e
Do " e = ey
= uncoaLco1lnHHHHHVhUkﬁnu = — w e e @ o X
UGI“ZH = o _— 2 e Y - e
AN IO s =0 GO oy €3 2 o3 g T3 TV e e - 36 UDENLEION | e G = B w 2
TEESEEE= 8RS8 RE 5025555 5555553222555583 RS2 S28u8 B iy
— —_—— = DD D D ED U €D D o 1) Rk 7 £
o e A 000ﬂeﬁ.ﬂ.ﬂ-o.ﬁ.ﬂﬂ000000000000300000000000000000000300 N e e~ 2 .
S a. == e | ool P
b B D e Sy S Bl L] SN EI SR EEDCIED LI LD S | Doz .
DL DI RS QuRERs R R T aET T C TR B LB RN MRLDN L o - 2 = =
o = ‘U3IﬂﬁpﬂlzanLLL‘LLLLLL{LL“H“NH“““Nuzzzzz22222222 —_ap | LS -
o ®» == .rr3HF.YFKLq&nﬂEEﬂﬂnﬂnnﬂnﬂRnﬂﬁﬁshﬂnunhﬂ.ﬁ.ﬂﬂﬁ = e Swoo T
~ == < = Al r|.|ssSsssss3SsSEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRU P P D Y
o wEEE T oiRIS-Mmaca . CaE nﬂnunununnnuanbnununununuaﬁnuﬁnﬂpuﬁnﬂnunul o e e — e d—tard
O L T DS URIA T S A D DD ES NI NN T DS o e O B 1 D s O 5 S O QR T e o U
P P 22 T..ﬂHuU“.T.T.rlT.-rlflTLFin?_,ﬁ.uuulDDDDDhuDDDDBBBBBBBBBBBBBD T3 2k 0P R LU KB T O3
=— TTL.I!JSHYEC.C““R..MAH“.RRAHAHAHAHRnﬂEEEEEEEEEE moE IR =
3 —_— ,ECEruTlI\.CET..I;H.H.\.T..T.T...ITvTITnTan.l.lKKKKKKKKKKBBBBBBBBBBBEBU 73 G L O ek B 23 .3 0O €2
o = Ozaﬁﬂuau.kERRUGOBﬁﬂnunuﬂ:UnUBRQRRQRRHRRUUUUUUUUGUUUUL et 0 £ IS I ek 5 0 S
173 ——— 114411..DT:1;5KKGGPPPPPPPD._VFPPBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBY = € B e D O AT b
——

H I

¥, Every Day.
;M-I 95

i1t

Sean for 30-day free trigh”
Loy Prices You Can Tr
8% ing 19K



L
I‘\w

TR# 02208

TCH 4529 9675 6867 5066 4671 9

I A

Live better.
I Supercenier
4-417-9686 War:JOHN
UILION DR
, FL 32259

90
845 DURBIN PA
% ITEMS SoOLD 92

ST JOHRS

, feedback @ survey.ualnart.con
ST# 00928 OPH# 004549 TE# 02

Walmart

Save money.

N I DI CID DM M @ OMIIEOOMOOR
_—
D LD LI ALD D N D MDA WS A WS LD AR D ADAS MO NS WD WD O g g O g e OO R M oy OO N N =
g g e g S R T Y I S T N S RS W R S e P~ wme YO €D N SN T O N ONLCY A v erzars Y S
................... f e e e e s w aas ez
o e e e e e e o 1 7 o o e T o o WP e OO O3 7 107 O 600 N R o €A 1 T = et e .
— rs)
= ~ o TOTE G T b Lid DT i
= I e bl 3 e pre--3 @ 8 4
e b L N e 45
2 ™~ O AT LD = o w
x w3 Wi—mE— B, T a4 g
i 2 . N = b
L e M b e e e R e b e L B P L e e bmle ey Moy i .L“H ~— SE.U&S.QMMW»H - v m
D G O G2 G0 AT LD o4 e ¢ = g bt - o~ e T et Yo 2
55555..3SFJRJSZ.ZZZZZ?Z?Y&D?“Z5531443227%2&TE* = ..n"uu Tl =) R L
P o o e P o o T ot e e T S D o T oy D i o S DD e WD -3 ot — SEmoluDew S g £ o
mmetm MMMt imaoaaaiaianal o o nnaDTaT oo o o~ —— T oS F W
22222222?..7»000000&005093!99916&0.44Bﬂwo 3¢ el Q gy EIDNmLY Youre =3 e
ol G EE N O O TN O ) i o o G B S T T T D e el o InRt o = W o, oA AR . E =
NN SN N M EN N O NN e v g g o R R e S T () D D DI ™S 1 4 YD R B o BT g, SO O b T
4”4”44””441{7?7777‘770 o ey e DO S T e —t 3 'yl R Y el i v bt etk @ o
e foe P e e e e o P P O R OB B 0 D w e RSN D -3 Tu3 COODPED 3 gt S b bd e Qe bkl e L =
OB 60 T O D D O O L s s o (o oo P e e T2 @ 17 rmp D T T R PDRTAD | - (I ED et trrp o e U B el 4
P oo e o T (e (oo e e P 2 L L o o oy oy 25 2 o e € e D 0 D D e I T e e G d 2 00 03 11 B3 T 1k 1 A i Bk 5 O3 00 T
D e e e e e D11 0= 9= Y=g = e =1 A Y o e B8 L1 e 23 Y 22 T
e e = b v T — IO EI IO o ;)
Tony DONOD b 5 ke 23 01 O
LD TIRID A ) IR Bo o e L B Weth S | oD
RS E I P2} S - I2ED = — a3 o el
P S S O RS N WIWIUBMRMRLIWKE ™ N SRR DB —aEm Sl e
A0 O 0 £ 00 550 S5 A5 S0 T S I I TR O T O I O S SEailLIm aeda o = Dwmowm S
oD oD I D e S S bl LD a3 2S00 L e CIED b DR T
0 o o1 00 O o 5 G S 2 S0 500 £ £ O S50 I €1 4 T R € €5 0y S T L [ I T I et e e €23 30 T ST
T CEEEEToOmOamamaamr e 2l il s o 3T O A I ST L = 4D
T T I I I S I TR IR IR TR R W v e St @om e =
e ~ EE i Yl S A S L) DO
I SIS IS IDID I ISR IS NI D . AT ImEn et L 4 e £ LA TR
X3 219 AT 233 00 O 003 403 SO O A5 S A A A AD A KD EI Q. 28 33 DD — b IR IS > € O e T D T T e 3 Do bt 23 e fab S St e D

11:27:58

qu Prices You Can Trust. Every Day.
07/03/2%

Scan for 30-day free trial.



0
7 ELEVEN
265 RAINIER LN
SATNT JOHNS FL 32759
Ph: 3866954633
STORE# (42317
THANKS FOR SHORPING
SALE
3 kedhly Toe Pres Bag {ib Wi iloB
SUBFGTAL $10.77
TAK ON 1077 $0.81
107TAL DUE $11.56
Vina PLEEd H1 i .58

w2
Al Cop o

9! Ul keddd
APPROVALE: LoHESS
APPROVAL 1 IME: G924 14
TERMI: 00423170
REFR: )JUTliﬁﬂld
APP NPHP vISAa CREDTI

ATD: AQGOOLOGOSIID

EMTRY: CHIP

HL’PF\O\’Y B

CRYPTG: 8RUC 787ETALESSY20A5L

g JibHs SO0LD 3
Gt }Q fU PAY zh% aBUVE

THE SAlL

ﬁjﬂ
PTTITICINS
SACTION sk

duLdfy
HEMBER ID: H;gr- J

ok MEMEER TRAN

DON' T FORGLT THE TCE! DRIVE SARL. ...

sk REPRINT Hbt
1H03 UP14 TRNASBA 07/04/2025 09:24 AH



7 ELEVEN
265 RAINIER LN
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259
Phi: 3866954633
STORE®:42317
THANKS FOR SHOPPING

SALE
215 water 5L Zdpk 13.98 F

SUBTLTAL $14.94
1078l 1iE $13.98

YESA O BE B EBE RIS 5
ACCTH . 4 b bbb 40420
g 0danss AUTH il o 4
AP TidE: 0925
TERME: 00074231701
REF#: 663710447149
APP WAME: VISA CHELDS
A10: ABOOODOCOH NG
EHTRY: CHLP
AFPROVED
CRYPTO: ARUC DAYACFZESUSBS11Z

§OLTEMS GULD 7
CUSTUMER AGREES 10 Pay [HE ABOVE
TOTAL ANMOUNT AUCURDHL 10 THE CaRg
HOLDERS AGREFMENT
MEMBER 1D swsdkastdidngin]] 2]
&t HEMBER TRANSACTION ww%

DUN'T FORGET THE ICHT LRIVE Sak0 ,

THUSZ GP14 TRN498% O7/047 20275 0925 AM



Order Summary
Order placed Jjuly 3, 2025 Order # 113-5261066-4166626

Ship to Payment methed Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Iltem(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E ( View related transactions ) Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered July 5
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: GMS

‘ - FILE-EZ Two-Pocket Folders, White, 25-Pack, Textured Paper, Letter Size (EZ-32510)
o Sold by: FILE-EZ
Return or replace items: Eligible through August 4, 2025
$13.98

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, inc. or its affiliates

$19.98
$0.00
$19.98
$0.00

$19.98



7 ELEVEN
265 RAINIER LN
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259
Ph 3866954633
STORE#: 42317
THANKS FOR SHOPPING

SALE

2 Bluebe: v Cake Dot 338
7 fing Do Frosted Shocolate 3.38
Z celebration bonut 3.38
j/ilLrw~w Lay Colc Selt iz 1.89
15 ﬂ f fn; h3.85
ummm - 658

AX UOH 55,74 54 i3
lnlAL LUE $70.06
MIsa Lo G Gty

AUCTRE Aekrtaddrkt 10420
ARPROYALE: uBSY /s AUTH Lopk: o
APPRUVAL Tink: 091823

TERME: BUG/ 4231701

REF#: 507511019754

AFP MAME: VISA CREDTH

AL AGDODOCUGS GG

ENTRY: CHIP

AFPROVED

CRYFTO: ARUC DSUFZ475TFFTUBGT

B OTTEMS SOLh 27
LUSTOMER AGREES 1O Pay THE ABUYE
TOTAL AMUUNT ACCORDING [') THE Ca ;U
HOLDERS AGREEMENT
MEMBER L“ FHEkA *f%*x§:3
w5 MEMGER ACTTON 4%

HON'T FORGED THE (OEY BRIVE SARE. . ... ..

Fhrx REPRINT ek
T#U3 OF14 TRN4YBU 07/04/2025 0918 AM




Give us feedback @ survey.walmart.com
Thank you! ID #:7VPZDWBIMV7

I
Walmart > <
WM Supercenter
904-417-9688 Mgr. JOHN
845 DURBIN PAVILION DR

SAINT JOHNS FL 32259
ST# 00928 OP# 009043 TE# 43 TR# 04073

# ITEMS SOLD 26
TC# 5764 3640 1994 7038 5052
1 1 . | l“‘\g!'i- RN

il
I
i

=——

GV HAMB BUNS 078742223750

F 1.46 0
GV HAMB BUNS 078742223750 F 1.46 0
GV HAMB BUNS 078742223750 F 1.46 0
GV HAMB BUNS 078742223750 F 1.46 0
GY HAMB BUNS 078742223750 F 1.46 0
GY HAMB BUNS 078742223750 F 1.46 0
GV HAMB BUNS 078742223750 F 1.46 0
GV HAMB BUNS 078742223750 F 1.46 0
GV HD BUNS 078742097280 F 1.46 0
GY HD BUNS 078742097280 F 1.46 0
GV HD BUNS 078742097280 F 1.46 0
GV HD BUNS 078742097280 F 1.46 0
GV HD BUNS 078742097280 F 1.46 0
GV HD BUNS (078742097280 F 1.46 0
GY HD BUNS 078742097280 F 1.46 0
GV HD BUNS 078742097280 F 1.46 0
GV HD BUNS 078742097280 F 1.46 0
MAC SALAD 078742132310 F 3.94 0
MAC SALAD 078742132310 F 3.94 0
MAC SALAD 078742132310 F 3.94 0
MAC SALAD 078742132310 F 3.94 0
MAC SALLAD 078742132310 F 3.94 0
VAN IC PAIL (078742315780 F 7.270
VAN IC PAIL 078742315780 F 7.27 0
VAN IC PAIL 078742315780 F 7.27 0
VAN IC PAIL 078742315780 F 7.27 0

SUBTOTAL 73.60

TOTAL 73.60

VISA TEND 73.60

CHANGE DUE 0.00

VISA CREDIT- 0420 I 1 APPR#01120S
73.60 TOTAL PURCHASE
REF # 518504288255
TRANS ID - 585185404291525
VALIDATION - FBT5
PAYMENT SERVICE - E
AID A0000000031010
TERMINAL # 28046056
*No Signature Required
07/04/25 07:13:48

[=]

W= Get free delivery
A from this store
13 with Walmart+

Scan for 30-day free trial.

Low prices You Can Trust. Every Day.
07704725 07:13:55



0
7 ELEVEN
765 RAINIER LN
SATHT JOHNS FL 32259
Pl 3866954633
STOREH : 42317
THANKS FOR SHOPPING
SALE
20 Huddy Tve Prem. Bag 7o 71.80 8
SUBTOTAL $71.80
CTAX- DN 71.80 s TR Y
fOTAL DUE $77.19
Tas HLERd KA A
ACCTH: wddbitbbs s U420

APPROVALE: 022375 AT COUE: G
3PPRU»4 TIME: 123343

TERME . QU423

REFE: 1!/}71 81371

AP “»ﬂ*[ c VISA CREDIT

aliv, llﬂ 00O 00

H~1 r(Y Ii

P!L. AhUC ABURIUZ 740902

& TTEMS S6LD 20
CHSTURER AGREES TO PAY b ABDVE
T0TAL AMUUNT ACCURDING 10 THE CARD
HOLUERS AGREEMENT
OUM'T FORGED THE ICED DRIVE BSARE. ...
. whet REPRINT w44k
TRUZ OF14 TRNSUBT 0770472025 12:33 PH



Give us feedback @ survey.walmart.com
Thank you! ID #:7VPZDWBIMVS

L]
Walmart > <.

WM Supercenter
904-417-9688 Mgr. JOHN
845 DURBIN PAVILION DR
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259
ST# 00928 OP# 009043 TE# 43 TR# 04071

# ITEMS SOLD 27

TC# 7238 8139g74ﬁ? 2482 6945
T
[

X
VAN IC PAIL 078742315780 F
xx YOIDED ENTRY =x
VAN IC PAIL 078742315780 F
xx VOIDED ENTRY wx
VAN IC PAIL 078742315780 F
x% VOIDED ENTRY =

VAN IC PAIL 078742315780 F
PORTION CUP 078742331280 5.22
BATH CUP 078742331380 4.34
PORTION CUP 078742331280 5.22
WHT CUTLERY 681131573920 1.98
WHT CUTLERY 681131573920 1.98
WHT CUTLERY 681131573920 1.98
WHT CUTLERY 681131573920 1.98
WHT CUTLERY 681131573920 1.98
WHT CUTLERY 681131573920 1.98
WHT CUTLERY 681131573920 1.98
WHT CUTLERY 681131573920 1.98
WHT CUTLERY 681131573920 1.98
STERNO FUEL 076642203610 4.32
STERNO FUEL (076642203610 4.32
STERNO FUEL 076642203610 4.32
STERNO FUEL 076642203610 4.32
STERNO FUEL 076642203610 4.32
PAIL 073149120830 2.48
PAIL 073149120830 2.48
PAIL 073149120830 2.48
PAIL 073149120830 2.48
PAIL (073149120830 2.48
PAIL 073149120830 2.48
PAIL 073149120830 2.48
PAIL 073149120830 2.48
PAIL 073149120830 2.48
PAIL 073149120830 2.48
SUBTOTAL 79.00
TAX1  6.5000 % 5.14
TAX2  0.5000 % 0.40
TOTAL 84.54
VISA TEND 84.54
CHANGE DUE 0.00

VISA CREDIT- 0420 I 1 APPR#00068S
84.54 TOTAL PURCHASE
REF # U5287¢407372
TRANS ID - 585185401772944
VALIDATION - SJ8B
PAYMENT SERVICE - E
AID A0000000031010
TERMINAL # 28046056
x*No Signature Required
07/04/25 07:09:36

o

{!;I Get free delivery
2 from this store
with Walmart+

[
Scan for 30-day free trial.

| ow pricss Vari Pan Tritet  Fuaru Nao

Pt > i D Y



Payment Receipt

CourtReserve Subscription Payment for 6/5/2025 - 7/5/2025
Bartram Springs tRaouipt &3

Payment Details

Payment Date Billing Cycle Amount Paid

6/5/2025 6/5/2025 - 7/5/2025 $99.00

Credit Card
sk skedoksk dokkk (1490

Billing Details
Fuil Name Billing Email
Danelle DeMarco ddemarco@gmsnf.com

Billing Address

14530 East Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, FL, 32258

Subscription Details
Pian Rate $99.00

Total $99.00



BARTRAM SPRINGS BALAS PIiZA
164 EVEREST LN
SAINT JOHNS, FL 32259

~(904) 217-7829
Jul 3, 2025 at 11:46 A

Grder #3159

Customer Information:
Bartram $. Camp Lori D.
Phone: (904) 880-5136
Emai]: ddemarcoBansnf.com
Special Reausst: july 3 11:45

Take Out

Guest: Bartram S. Camp Lori D.
Bala
18" Cheese Pizza 5 % $18.99
+ double cut )
18" Cheese Pizza 4 x $18.99

* double cut
Whole Add: Pepperoni

Subtotal
Tax
Total

yisa ...0420
Total Tender
Change

Receipt fode: 0034210923158

Thank you for visiting Bala's Pizzat

Come back soorn!

94,95
75.9%

12.06



Order Summary

Order placed July 2, 2025 Order # 113-9276636-3534606

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States

Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered July 5

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: GMS

CloroxPro Clorox Clean-Up Disinfectant Cleaner with Bleach Spray, 32 Ounces Each
(Pack of 9) (35417)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 4, 2025

$56.39

Schneider Black Vinyl Synthetic Exam Gloves, 4 Mil, XL, Disposable Gloves Latex-
Free, Plastic for Medical, Cooking, Cleaning, and Food Prep, Surgical Powder-Free,
Non-Sterile, 100-ct Box (XL)

Sold by: A2eshop

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 4, 2025

$7.99

Delivered July 5

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: GMS

Scott Professional Coreless High-Capacity Jumbo Roll Bulk Toilet Paper (07006), 2-
Ply, Elevated Design, White (12 Rolls at 1,150’ Each, 13,800'/Case)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 4, 2025

$67.40

Delivered July 5

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: GMS

Freshnaps Wet Wipes Bulk - 4 x 800 Count Refill Bags (3200 Commercial Disposable
Wipes) Value Pack - For Upward Pull Dispenser Ideal For Public Use

Sold by: Innovent Inc

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 4, 2025

$94.55

$580.60
$0.00
$580.60
$0.00

$580.60



Order Summary

Order placed July 7, 2025 Order # 112-6080628-4553840

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States

Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered July 8

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Office

HP 218A Black Toner Cartridge | Works with Color Laserjet Pro 3201, MFP 3301
Series | W2180A

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 7, 2025

$74.89

HP 218A Magenta Toner Cartridge | Works with Color Laserjet Pro 3201, MFP 3301
Series | W2183A

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 7, 2025

$88.89

HP 218A Yellow Toner Cartridge | Works with Color Laserjet Pro 3201, MFP 3301
Series | W2182A

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 7, 2025

$88.89

Delivered July 8

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Office

HP 218A Cyan Toner Cartridge | Works with Color Laserjet Pro 3201, MFP 3301
Series | W2181A

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 7, 2025

$88.89

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice ~Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1956-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$341.56
$0.00
$241.56
$0.00

$341.56



Order Summary

Order placed July 8, 2025 Order # 113-3954259-7649042

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered July 9

COASTWIDE 2-Ply Toilet Paper, Individually Wrapped Bath Tissue, 500-Sheets Per
Roll, 96-Pack, White

Sold by: MyOfficelnnovations/Staples, Inc.

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 8, 2025

$81.19

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$81.19
$0.00
$81.19
$0.00

$81.19



a Outlook

You paid an invoice! (#080725004)

From Sign Gypsies St Johns <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>
Date Tue 7/8/2025 3:00 PM
To  ddemarco@gmsnf.com <ddemarco@gmsnf.com>

Sign Gypsies St Johns

Invoice Paid

$124.95

Paid with Visa 0420 on July 8, 2025 at 3:00 PM

Happy 4th of July *Extra Day*
Invoice #080725004
July 8, 2025

Customer
Danelle DeMarco
ddemarco@gmsnf.com

Date of service
July 4, 2025

Download Invoice PDF

Message

NOTE: It is imperative that you read ALL information below.

.~ Check accuracy of spelling of recipient’s name and address
on email sent prior to invoice.



Helcone 10 Hawa ¥hd4l

Phone:(904) 647-2355
54 Cypress Edge Dr
Saint Johns, FL 32259

7/9/2025 12:34:05 PM
Register #11 Trx ¢
WAWA BRANDED $10 CARD
Card: 3419
lAWA BRANDED $10 CARD

Card: 3242

Discount Total:

Sub-Total:
Tax:

Total:

Visa Fleet:
Change:

Sale

Visa Fleet

Card Num : XXXXXXXXXXXX0420
Contactless

Terminal : XXXXXXXXX4005
dpproval : 002745

Sequence : 058158

USD$ 20.00

YISA CREDIT

Mode: Issuer

AID: A0000000031010
TVR: 0000000000

TAD: XXXXXXXXXXXXKXX
[SI: 0000

ARC: 00

ARQC: B7872FE5SALSEBFAE

1344855
$10.00

$10.00

$0.00

$20.00
$0.00
$20.00
$20.00
$0.00

Bk bR Rk

¥ YOUR OPINION MATTERS!

§



Order Summary
Order placed July 8, 2025 Order # 112-9969395-2428235

Ship to
GMS

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

United States

Payment method Order Summary

Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered July 10

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Gms

Amazon Basics All Purpose Washable School Clear Liquid Glue - Great for Making
Slime, 1 Gallon

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$17.82

Delivered July 10

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Gms

BEN'S ORIGINAL Enriched Long Grain White Rice, Parboiled Rice, 5 b Bag
Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$7.59

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Shipping & Handling:

$25.41
$0.00
$25.41
$0.00

$25.41



Order Summary

Order placed July 8, 2025 Order # 113-2948698-9080263

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered July 10
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Adult and Infant CPR Mask Combo Kit - Includes 2 CPR Masks with One-Way Valves,
Pair of Vinyl Gloves, 2 Alcohol Prep Pads - Portable Emergency CPR Kit — Red -
FSA/HSA Eligible
s Sold by: BP MEDICAL SUPPLIES
) “ Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$9.95

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$39.80
$0.00
$39.80
$0.00

$39.80



Order Summary
Order placed July 8, 2025 Order # 113-8673859-9373002

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

United States

Delivered July 15

-Includes 415 Pcs First Aid Supplies- Red
Sold by: MFASCO Health & Safety co

Supplied by: Other

$87.00

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice ~Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

MFASCO First Aid Kit - Fully Stocked Portable Reflective Bag -First Responder
Emergency Response Kit -for Natural Disaster Preparedness - Customizable Storage

Your Ads Privacy Choices

$87.00
$0.00
$87.00
$0.00

$87.00



Order Summary

Order placed July 8, 2025 Order # 113-9128878-0133032

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Exclusive Promotion
United States Applied:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:
Refund Total

Delivered July 10

S =

el
perValue- B L)
TRASH BAGS GALLON

Plasticplace 32-33 Gallon Trash Bags | 1.5 Mil I Clear Heavy Duty Garbage Can
Liners ] 33" x 39", 100 Count (Pack of 1), (W33LDC15)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$40.59

Reli. 6-10 Gallon Trash Bags | 1000 Bags | Clear | Bathroom | Strong | Garbage
Sold by: Reli.

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$42.99

Delivered July 10

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Gms

Schneider Black Vinyl Synthetic Exam Gloves, 4 Mil, XL, Disposable Gloves Latex-
Free, Plastic for Medical, Cooking, Cleaning, and Food Prep, Surgical Powder-Free,
Non-Sterile, 100-ct Box (XL)

Sold by: A2eshop

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$7.99

(18 Pads) Sticky Notes 3x3 inch, Self-Stick Pads Bright Colors Sticky Note,
Recyclable, Easy to Post for Home, Office, Notebook

Sold by: YEECOK

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$8.39

Oreck Commercial PK80009 Disposable Vacuum Bags XL Standard Filtration 9/Pack
(FITS ORECK XL MODELS Without Bag DOCKS, INCLUDING 2000, 8000, 9000, and
Commercial Series)

Sold by: SelgoVacuumParts:com

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$15.95

$369.00
$0.00
-$4.79

$364.21
$0.00

$364.21
$65.53



Order Summary

Order placed July 10, 2025 Order # 112-2400094-8665045

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States

Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered July 12

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Nate

Ziploc Quart Food Storage Bags, Stay Open Design with Stand-Up Bottom, Easy to
Fill, 80 Count

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 11, 2025

$7.99

Amazon Basics Disposable Clear Plastic Spoons, Premium Quality, 100 Count, Large
Pack

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 11, 2025

$6.30

SKITTLES Original, Assorted Bulk Candy Variety Pack — Wild Berry, Sour, Original
Chewy Candy Bulk, 26.46 Oz

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return items: Eligible through August 11, 2025

$9.96

Delivered July 11

It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.

Signed by: Gms

Ice Cube Tray 5 Pack, 60 Cubes (14 per Tray) Silicone Ice Cube Trays with Spill-
Resistant Lids, BPA-Free & Easy-Release Ice Trays for Freezer, Stackable Dishwasher
Safe for Cocktails,Coffee,and Drinks

Sold by: Bounteli store

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 10, 2025

$8.99

Sukh Glass Marbles - Bulk 100Pcs Cat Eye Mix 4 Colors Medium Sized Thick Marble
Decorative Gift Retro Game with 14mm and 16mm for Bounce,Chinese Checkers
Board Game Vases,Party Decor

Sold by: SCHUI

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 10, 2025

$6.59

RediTape Travel Size Pocket Duct Tape 2-Pack — Compact Flat Small Mini Rolls - for
Repairs Camping Emergency Gear EDC DIY Crafts - 1.88 inch x 5 Yards per Pack
(Twin Silver)

Sold by: Proton Products

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 10, 2025

$7.99

Pipe Cleaners, Pipe Cleaners Craft, Arts and Crafts, Crafts, Craft Supplies, Art
Supplies (200 Multi-Color Pipe Cleaners)...

Sold by: YOUQINMAQYI

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 10, 2025

$5.75

$84.44
$0.00
$84.44
$0.00

$84.44



Recommended For You

Chums Storm
Rolltop Duffel Bag

$169.99

PAYMENT INFORMATION

Nike Women's Dri-
FIT Indy High Supp...

Nike Women's Hornady Black V-
Tampa Bay Rays F... Max 5.7 x 28mm 40...

$35.00 $23.19
2809 Save 20%

Payment Method
Visa ending in 0420

Billing Information
Danelle DeMarco

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092

ORDER SUMMARY

Subtotal: $139.96
Store Pick Up: FREE
Taxes: $10.50
ORDER TOTAL: $150.46
Total Savings: $60.00

My Account | Privacy Policy

CHECK ORDER STATUS

N v» 0 O @




Bl Outlook

Thanks for shopping with us!

From Academy Sports + Outdoors <email@e.academy.com>

Date Wed 7/9/2025 4:17 PM

To

ddemarco@gmsnf.com <ddemarco@gmsnf.com>

Academy

SPORTS+OUTDOORS

Hello Danelle,

Thanks for shopping with us! A record of your purchase information appears below. Please keep
this email as the confirmation of your order.

Order #472963635

Order placed on Jul 09

Store Information

Orange Park
661 Blanding Blvd, Suite 700
Orange Park,FL,32073

Status: Preparing

Preparing

Package 1 of 1 Items(4)

QTY: 4
$34.99 44999

Pick Up Person

Danelle DeMarco
(724) 331-7695

Mosaic Round 9 ft Patio Market Solid Umbrella

Color: Light Beige 02
SKU: 153344402

Pick Up on Jul 09

)




Order Summary

Order placed July 9, 2025 Order # 113-2990605-4061811

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered July 10
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

9FT Back to School Apple and pens Arch, Back to School Inflatable Decoration,
Outdoor Decoration with LED Lights for Outdoor, Indoor, Patio, Lawn Garden
Inflatable Decoration

Sold by: SHDEJTG

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$47.99

Delivered July 13

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Danelle

é 108 Pieces Classic Felt Pirate Hat Set with Skull Printed Hats and Eye Patches for
33%8 Kids' Halloween Costumes and Themed Parties

<> Sold by: Lancious
gggggg Return or replace items: Eligible through August 14, 2025

$38.99

Delivered July 13
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Danelle

é 108 Pieces Classic Felt Pirate Hat Set with Skull Printed Hats and Eye Patches for
338338 Kids' Halloween Costumes and Themed Parties

Sold by: Lancious
%%g%g% Return or replace items: Eligible through August 14, 2025

$38.99

Delivered July 10
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

mﬁ;@m?@g Back to School Photo Booth Props, 16Pcs Back to School Decorations with First Day
@ ““""‘f”;i&@ of School Bus Photo Booth Frame for Welcome Back to School Themed
dbL ﬂr@ Decorations, Back to School Party Supplies
| Sold by: AiParty

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025
$13.99
& 49 2 s g . % @ " .

£y @? Chinco 20 Pieces Pirate Party Sign Pirate Theme Birthday Party Favors Supplies
at;ymm 4 Sold by: Ongeriage

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025
$8.99

#3

$323.92
$0.00
$323.92
$0.00

$323.92



Order Summary

C E g
Order placed July 8, 2025 Order # 113-9128878-0133032 ) é

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Exclusive Promotion
United States Applied:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
.~ collected:
7, | {f ; = Grand Total:
¢~ Refund Total

Delivered July 10 e

SuperValue- 1)

Plasticplace 32-33 Gallon Trash Bags [ 1.5 Mil ] Clear Heavy Duty Garbage Can
Liners | 33" x 39", 100 Count (Pack of 1), (W33LDC15)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$40.59

Reli. 6-10 Gallon Trash Bags | 1000 Bags | Clear | Bathroom | Strong | Garbage
Sold by: Reli.

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$42.99

Delivered July 10

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Gms

Scott Professional Coreless High-Capacity Jumbo Roll Bulk Toilet Paper (07006), 2-
Ply, Elevated Design, White (12 Rolls at 1,150" Each, 13,800'/Case)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$67.40

Amazon Basics 2-Ply Flex-Sheets Paper Towels, 12 Basics Rolls = 32 Regular Rolls,
Everyday Value with 150 Sheets per Roll

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 9, 2025

$22.86

Refund issued
A refund will appear on your original payment method in 2-4 business days.
Why is a refund being issued?

Tasker Contractor Garbage Bags 55 Gallon, 3 Mil Black Contractor Garbage Bag (50
Bags w/Ties) Large 55 Gallon Trash Bags Heavy Duty Liners, Extra Large Trash
Liners for Construction, Industrial Bag

Sold by: Simple

Supplied by: Simple , Other

$47.85

Lysol Disinfectant Wipes, Multi-Surface Antibacterial Cleaning Wipes, For
Disinfecting and Cleaning, Lemon and Lime Blossom, Pack of 4 (Packaging may
vary)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

$19.28

$369.00
$0.00
-$4.79

$364.21
$0.00

$364.21
$65.53



Order Summary

Order placed July 19, 2025 Order # 112-8726089-0311419

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered July 20

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Amazon Basics 20-Pack AA Alkaline High-Performance Batteries, 1.5 Volt, 10-Year
Shelf Life

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 19, 2025

$9.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$9.99
$0.00
$9.99
$0.00

$9.99



Order Summary

Order placed July 17, 2025 Order # 112-8582241-5013851

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

United States

Delivered July 19

It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Sydney

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Handepo 60 Pack Kids' Chef Hat, 8 Inch Non Woven White Chef Toques, Kitchen
Chef Caps for Baking Cooking Home Kitchen School Pizza Party Supplies, Large,

One Size, White

Sold by: Houliyuong

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 18, 2025
$26.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice ~Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Your Ads Privacy Choices

$26.99
$0.00
$26.99
$0.00

$26.99



Order Summary

Order placed July 18, 2025 Order # 113-1254889-5580200

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered July 20
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

*ﬁuﬁ@“@;ﬁ* 66 Pieces Foam Princess Tiaras DIY Crowns Kids Party Favors Craft Crystal Diamond
Sticker Girls Making Your Own Tiara (Multicolor)

Sold by: Lalayanha

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 19, 2025

$25.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$51.98
$0.00
$51.98
$0.00

$51.98



//'—__v’

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

5

13

Amount Tendered
Credit Card

Change

large %
Hand toss 8
Cheese .4
Pepperoni S
=
\aRgedtopp 11.99 8
Large &,
H?nd Toss
Cheese
=
laRge3topp 11.99 'g
Large g
Hand toss =
Cheese e
L ]
1aRge3dtopp 11.99 E
Large ®
Hand toss e
Cheese
.
laRge3topp 11.99%5"
Large g
Hand toss &
Cheese =
=g
\aRgedtopp 11.99 B
Large S
Hand toss &
Cheese
oo
1aRge3topp 11,99 =
lLarge e
Hand toss &
H
Chease =
L
1aRgedtopp 11.99 5
Large e
Hand toss &
Chieese
laRge3topp 11.99 =
l.arge S
Hand toss S
Cheese g
o
Subtotal 185.87 ;
Balance Due 155.87 3
e
155,87
0.00 =1
al
e
ICONIC CHECHK &
YOUR ORDER WAS CHECKED BY: =

DU X




PIZZA HuT
CARRY_ouT

Ticket aoaz
ITtem Count: 13

ENTERED By
MARY
038694 07/18/25

LORT DUHAv3
304-25-Beg0

laRge3topp
Large
Hand toss
Cheese
Pepperoni

laRge3topp
02 1 Large
Hand toss
Cheese
Pepperoni

laRge3topp
03 1 Largs

Hagud tnma

Cheese

laRge3topp
08 1 Large

Hand toss

Cheese

laRge3topp
09 1 lLarge

Hand toss

Cheese

laRge3topp
10 1 large

Hand toss

Cheese

laRge3topp
111 Large

Hand toss

Cheese

laRge3topp
12 1 large

Hand toss

Cheese

laRge3topp
13 1 large

Hand toss

Cheese

Cobdadat

—y
—

3&nxuu11.mq;.::mn:>¢lnh|

=
2J0Uz 10J 3240 djg

ok
—_—
o
ju)
@
]

=

o
WO
ioJour Joj Jos0 diy

QIO MOy wonw ..

i

Shia

dip.y

(Sa)
w

11.99

o w o
fvay \D o
joJou 1oy Jaao dyjy

ioIour xoj JoA0 dijy

sy
!
w
o

10y Ja40 dijg

S A



BARTRAM SPR.LHGSE SB]ALAS PIZIA
bAINT JOHNS, FL 32259
(904) 217-7829
Jul 19, 2025 at 5:57 P

Order #3532

Customer Information:
Bartram S. Camp Lori D.
FhOnP (504) 880-5156
Email: dlemazuo@gmanf con
Special Request: at 515 tomuorow all double cut

Take Out
Guest: Bartram S. Camp Lori D.
Bala

18" Cheese Pizza 5 x $18.99 94,95
18" Cheese Pizza 4 x $18.99 75.9

whole Add: Pepperoni 12.00
18" Cheese Pizza 18.99

* double cut _
Open Discount: 10.00% -20.20
Subtotal Z201.90
Tax . 11.81
Discount -20.20
Total (Non-Cash) 201.25
Yisa ...0420 201.25
Visa ...0420 (YOIDED) -223.62
Total Tender 201.25
Change 0.00

Receipt Code: 0033692326618

Thank you for visiting Ba]a s Pizza!
Come back soon!



Order Summary

Order placed July 18, 2025 Order # 113-8607533-3378609

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal: $456.81
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling: $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax: $456.81
United States Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $456.81
Delivered July 21
Your package was left near the front door or porch.
o Py Scott Professional Pro Hard Roll Paper Towels, Bulk (43959), Hardwound,

Absorbency Pockets, White, for ScottBrand Blue Core Dispensers (6 Rolls at 900
Each, 5,400'/Case)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 19, 2025

$86.00

Delivered July 20

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Tasker Contractor Garbage Bags 55 Gallon, 3 Mil Black Contractor Garbage Bag (50
Bags w/Ties) Large 55 Gallon Trash Bags Heavy Duty Liners, Extra Large Trash
Liners for Construction, Industrial Bag

Sold by: SImple

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 18, 2025

$52.97

Delivered July 21

Your package was left near the front door or porch.

Amazon Basics 2-Ply Flex-Sheets Paper Towels, 12 Basics Rolls = 32 Regular Rolls,
Everyday Value with 150 Sheets per Roll
? i Sold by: Amazon.com

= Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 19, 2025

$22.86

Freshnaps Wet Wipes Bulk - 4 x 800 Count Refill Bags (3200 Commercial Disposable

Wipes) Value Pack - For Upward Pull Dispenser Ideal For Public Use

Sold by: Innovent Inc

"
At
IR g I
\E_:g.l ) Return or replace items: Eligible through August 19, 2025
$94.55

Delivered July 20

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Tasker Contractor Garbage Bags 55 Gallon, 3 Mil Black Contractor Garbage Bag (50
Bags w/Ties) Large 55 Gallon Trash Bags Heavy Duty Liners, Extra Large Trash
Liners for Construction, Industrial Bag

Sold by: SImple

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 19, 2025

$52.97




J04 160 6565

DOURDASH $15-200 25.00

Account #%VXXXXXX/XXASEOE
Orifay Tota] 25.00
&ld ]("0 }&X O.UD
Girang Total 25,00
Credit Faymant 25.00
Change .06

**ﬁ*%%ik&&#%kii*%+%**%44$$%*%%*+*#+$4$
k3

AN THE gy
FOR 81,000 IN Grgepy g,

a Chance fU win 41 1000 i

2 il T1 »
store s 9L Fards,

Survay (ud u/ 2216843104982

+ %

4 §

* *

¥ lsa Lnls FeCeipt 1y conp et g 4

: survey gt PU)]]AU\ IFVEy  copi fUI #

§ i
¥

#

¥

P!

F
&
+f)f$+f¥5%?***44$?¥*¥1$$#++4$$$$*%5¥%7

Ipi 1 }684 THil 049 g7

PhtS(U’

Trace ¢: U41508
Reference 4. 0858071930
Acet i AKXVXXA/%XVXU4W
Purchase visa

Amont: 25 oo

éu?h # 062448

([ If LAKD PURCHASE

ADO J0000U0G3 1070 VISA CREOIT
LHUV'kHMM. Critet less

Mode : Isauer

Your cashier was foh F.

UI722/2025 1257 31664 R104 9570 (U236



Order Summary

Order placed July 22, 2025 Order # 113-8574224-8712267

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

United States

Delivered July 24

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Office

Sold by: Amazon.com
Supplied by: Other

$3.98

Liners for Construction, Industrial Bag
Sold by: Simple

$52.97

Yellow/Green, 6-Pack

Sold by: Amazon.com
Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 23, 2025

$4.63

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice ~Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 23, 2025

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 23, 2025

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Palmolive Ultra Strength Liquid Dish Soap, Original Green, 32.5 Fluid Ounce

Tasker Contractor Garbage Bags 55 Gallon, 3 Mil Black Contractor Garbage Bag (50
Bags w/Ties) Large 55 Gallon Trash Bags Heavy Duty Liners, Extra Large Trash

Amazon Basics Cleaning Sponges, Multipurpose, Heavy Duty Scrub Sponges,

Your Ads Privacy Choices

$61.58
$0.00
$61.58
$0.00

$61.58



Order Summary

Order placed July 21, 2025 Order # 112-5417694-1211428

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

United States

Delivered July 22

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Jennifer

Chewy Candy Bulk, 26.46 Oz

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return items: Eligible through August 21, 2025
$9.96

Delivered July 22

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Jennifer

Prize Stuffer Party Favor (Classic)
Sold by: Colerinsec

$21.99

Filler Toys Bulk Classroom Prizes Rewards
Sold by: BONNYCO BRAND

$18.99

Treats, Giant Size, Original, 240z Box (1 Box)
Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return items: Eligible through August 21, 2025
$5.99

Delivered July 22

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Jennifer

SKITTLES Original, Assorted Bulk Candy Variety Pack — Wild Berry, Sour, Original

40 Pack Funny Sensory Fidget Toy Transformable Chain Robot Finger Toy DIY
Deformation Robot Mechanical Spinners Stress Relief Autistic Gifts for Adult Teen

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 21, 2025
Tangram Puzzle Wooden Pack 30 Kids Party Favors - BONNYCO | Goodie Bags

Stuffers for Kids 3-5 4-8, Return Gifts for Birthday Party Goody Bag Stuffers | Pinata

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 21, 2025

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Kellogg's Rice Krispies Cold Breakfast Cereal, 8 Vitamins and Minerals, Rice Krispies

Disposable Ramekins 50 Packs with Lids and Spoons,Mini Cake Pans Round
Aluminum Foil Cupcake Baking Cups Muffin Cups Tins,Disposable Cakecup
Wrappers Cheesecake Creme Brulee-5 Oz (Gold)

Sold by: Sageme

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 21, 2025

$14.49

$83.40
$0.00
$83.40
$0.00

$83.40



Order Summary

Order placed July 20, 2025 Order # 113-9127880-0624212

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered July 22

@

Scott Professional Coreless High-Capacity Jumbo Roll Bulk Toilet Paper (07006), 2-
Ply, Elevated Design, White (12 Rolls at 1,150' Each, 13,800'/Case)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 21, 2025

$67.40

Delivered July 22
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Jennifer

Freshnaps Wet Wipes Bulk - 4 x 800 Count Refill Bags (3200 Commercial Disposable
Wipes) Value Pack - For Upward Pull Dispenser Ideal For Public Use

Sold by: Innovent Inc

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 21, 2025

$94.55

Delivered July 22

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Jennifer

Freshnaps Wet Wipes Bulk - 4 x 800 Count Refill Bags (3200 Commercial Disposable
Wipes) Value Pack - For Upward Pull Dispenser Ideal For Public Use

Sold by: Innovent Inc

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 21, 2025

$94.55

Delivered July 22

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Jennifer

T T
il
K gy A g € éﬁfy

Em:um

Amazon Basics Wipes, Lemon & Fresh Scent, Sanitizes, Cleans & Deodorizes, 255
Count (3 Packs of 85)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 21, 2025

$11.72

Sprayway Glass Cleaner with Foaming Spray for a Streak-Free Shine for Home and
Automotive Use, 19 oz., Pack of 6

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

$15.54

Core Prodigy Heavy Duty Exercise Handles - Grip Attachments for Cable Machine
Pulleys, Gym Equipment, Resistance Bands, and Weight Lifting (Standard)

Sold by: Core Prodigy

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 21, 2025

$14.95

$359.57
$0.00
$359.57
$0.00

$359.57



LEARN HORE AT LOWES.CON/HYLOWESREURRDS

LOUE'S HOME CEWTERS. LLC
4040 OLDFIELD CROSSIHG DR.
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32223 (904) 886-7112

- SALE
SALESH: FSTLANO3 1633485 TRANSH: 112021627 07-23-25

299326 SAKRETE 50-LB PLAY SRHD 10.32
3@ 5.44

233326 SAKAETE 50-LB PLAY SAHD 41.24
64 6.8

SUBTGTAL: 51.60

TOTAL TAX: 3.87

THUOICE 78104 TUTAL: 56.47

U[SR: 55.47

UISA: XXXXXKXXXKXAO420 AROUNT: 5.47 AUTHCD: 037108
TAP REFID:050234104064 07/23/25 16:54:58
CUSTOHER CODE: Lartan springs
[UR : 0000000000
AID : A0000000031010

STORE: 0502 TERHINAL: 34  O7/23/25 16:55:23

s ALY TS DTSR - ey



Order Summary

Order placed July 23, 2025 Order # 112-8160328-5385815

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal;
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered July 24

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: Office

By o8
ASTROBRIGHTS
S

Hygloss Products 69109 Paper Plates (69109), 9", 100 Pcs

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 23, 2025

$12.69

Astrobrights/Neenah Bright White Cardstock, 8.5" x 11", 65 lb/176 gsm, White, 75
Sheets (90905-02) - Packaging May Vary

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 23, 2025

$5.79

Boakboary Tea Lights Flameless Battery Operated Candles-LED Flickering Votive
Candle Long Lasting 200 Hours,24 Pack Realistic and Bright for Seasonal Festive
Celebrations Decoration Warm White

Sold by: linweida

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 23, 2025

$6.99

ZURU BUNCH O BALLOONS - 350 Rapid-Fill Crazy Color Water Balloons (10 Pack)
Amazon Exclusive

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 23, 2025

$25.99

Elmer's Liquid School Glue, Slime & Craft, Safe and Non-Toxic, Washable, White, 4
Ounces Each, Great for Making Slime, 12 Count - Ideal for Classroom, Home, Office,
Teacher Supplies

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 23, 2025

$14.70

Amazon Basics Disposable Clear Plastic Cups, 160z, 50 Count

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 23, 2025

$5.25

$112.04
$0.00
$112.04
$0.00

$112.04



‘“DOLLAR TREE

Store# 6093 (904) 506-0675
§55§ Rgce Track Road

Saint Johns FL 32259- 6178

DESCRIPTION 1Y PRICE

TOTAL
BLLH 25CT LATEX 9IN ASTD 1 1.2 1.257
B&ta%fSMM%DIHNUME 1 1.5 1,257
BLLN 25CT LATEX 9IN ASTD T 1.5 1.257
BLLN 20CT STQNDRRD 121N RED 1 1.5 1.257
BLLN 25CT LATEX 9T’/ ASTD T 1,25 1.287
BLLN 20CT STANDARD 121N RED 1 1.28 1.25T
HAPPY BIRTHDAY HEADBAND 1T 1.5 1.25T
BLLM 20CT STANDARD 12IH RED 1 1.25 1.25]

Sub Total $10.00

SALES TAX $0.65

Total $10.65

Uisa 10.65

Purchase

§
kxkxxoRxsxi 20420 Rpproued

ctles
auth/Trace Hunber: 016385/023152

NOW SHOP OH- LINE AT DOLLARTREE.COM
Please provide your feedback at
uny.doartreefeedback. con

0586 06093 02 021 27340909  7/24/25 9:46
Sales Associate:Michag)



%DOLLAI?

Storeg 6093 (904) 506-0675

....................................................
...................................................

Sub Tota)
SALES TAX
Tota]
Uisg
x*x*****;*x*04zo Ap
Purchasa n

.31
$13.31
broyed

C tct]ess
nuth/Trace Runbgr» 074928/023!51

0585 06093 g9 021 27340909 7/24/25 9:45
Saleg Rssaciate:ﬁichael



Order Summary
Order placed July 23, 2025 Order # 112-3192293-3677835

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered July 25

McKesson Cotton Balls [2000 Count] Bulk, 100% Pure Cotton Balls for Face, Nail
P Polish Remover, Makeup, Medium

Sold by: SimplyMedical

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through August 24, 2025

$17.50

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, inc. or its affiliates

$17.50
$0.00
$17.50
$0.00

$17.50



#DOLLAR TREE

stored 6093 (304) 506-0675

2550 Race Track Road

Suite R

59193..:‘9*1‘5i&i%%??:?%?@ _______________________
ﬁé&éﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁ""'"'”"'”"’"“"6%?"“&&&6%’"“"%6?&

SHALL KRAFT 3PK RE "

1

1

1

1

1

0 R 1 .

GLSSY ART RED GIFT%QGRHED 2PK } 1.25 1.251

GLSSY ART RED GIFTBAG HED 2PK 1

L0 CR i

1

i

i

i

Sub Total $17.50
SALES TAX $1.14
Total $18.64
Uisa $18.64
e L\ L1 gpproved
pure Cntctless

hase
futh/Trace Nunber: 062265/045568

NOY SHOP ON-LINE AT DOLLARTREE . COH
Pigase provide your fopdback at
uuu.du11artraefeedbaak.cnm

4932 06093 04 041 2818250 7)25/25 9:16
Sales fssociate:Gred



% DOLLA

R TREE.

storeh 6093 (904) 506-0675
2550 Race Track Road
Suite R .
saint Johns FL 999%9-6278
DESCRIPTION Ty PRICE TOTAL
HOT UHEELS US CAR ASHT BASIC 1 1.5 1,257
HOT UHEELS US CAR ASHT BASIC 1 1.2 1.251
HATCHBOX CARS AsSTD 1 1.2 1,251
GLOU INTHE ARK THROW 50X60 1 5.00 5.007
CHARRCTER TRAVEL PILLO i 5.00 5.001
7Y ANINAL PUFFIES ATSD 1 1.8 1.751
4R UNICORN & DTHOSAUR PACK 1 1.8 1.751
AR UNICORH & DIHOSAUR PACK 1 LB 1.751
Pop UP STICKER {1 1.8 1.251
SCNT SHSHPS TUSTBL CRYHS i 3.00 3,001
UHITE BOARD PADDLE 2 SIDED {18 1,287
UHITE BOARD PADDLE 2 DED 1 1.2 1,251
TV ANINAL PUEFIES ATSD {118 1.751
Y ANIHAL PUFFIES ATSD 1 1.1 1,751
TV ANIHAL PUFFIES ATSD 1 1.1 1,751
11 PC BLASTER TARGET SET 1 5.00 5.007
TRADITIONAL pLUSH ASTD 1 5.00 5,001
CHARACTER EL PILLOW 5.0 5,001
CHARACTER TRAVEL PTLLOM 1 5.0 5,001
{ED WIRELESS PARTY SPEAKER {500 5.001
COLOR HEHORY HE ) i 5.00 7,007
SUEDISH FISH THEATER BOX 3.12 y 1.8 1.251
SUEDISH FISH 1 TROP 18 3,52 1 1.5 1,251
HULTT COLOR SOFTCOUER SR HB 1 1.2 1,251
TTTER B W DIECUT HAHDLE 1 1.5 1,251
GCENTOS SCENTED GLIT/HET 4PC i 1.25 1.251
RY ERASE HARKER 4CT 1 1.28 1,251
SCENTOS SCENBOPC BTS CASE PACK 1 1.8 1,251
SCENTOS SCENGOPC BTS CASE PACK 1 1.5 1.251
UARHEADS SUPER SOUR SPRAY .68 1 1.8 1.281
Q0FY STRING HOMEYUELL 1 1.1 1.751
GOOFY STRING HOHEYUELL 1 1B 1.151
G00FY STRING HONEYHELL i 1.1 1,751
JARHEADS SUPE SOUR SPRAY 682 1 1.28 1.251
BLOW POP HINI THEATRE BOX 3. i B 1,251
SOUR PATCH K ROPICAL 3.52 i 1.5 1.251
Ay XTRYU RAINBOU BERRY BELTS 22 1 1.5 1.251
Al XTRY RATHBOU BERRY BELTS 22 LR VA 1.251
UARHEADS SUPER SOUR SPRAY 682 1 1.2 1.251
{/ARHEADS SUPER SOUR SPRAY 682 1 1.2 1.251
PUFFER 18BLY BALL 7,514 PIO i 1.1 1,781
PUFFER WIBBLY BALL 7.5I8 i 1.1 1,751
ETALIC CHENILLE STEMS 457 1 1.2 1.251
ETALIC CHENILLE STEHS 50 i 1.8 1,251
TALIC CHENILLE STEHS 4501 1 1.8 1.251
S INGSHOT {l/SPLASHBALL 1 1.18 1.751
BLOU POP HINI THEATRE BOX 3.52 1 1.2 1,251
SHEDISH.F1SH 1 TROP 1B 3.5 { 1. 1.251
SOUR PATCH {108 TROPICAL 3.52 1 1.5 1,251
af XTRY RAINBOU BERRY BELTS 22 1 1.28 1,251
SUEDISH FISH THEATER BOX 3.12 1 1.2% 1,251
SUEDISH FISH THEATER B 3.12 1 1.2 1,251
AR XTRH oY BERRY BELTS 22 1 1.2 1.251
Al XTRY RATNBOY BERRY BELTS 22 i 1.28 1.281
SUEDISH FISH HINT TROP 1B 3.5 1 1.8 1,251
SUEDISH FISH HINI TROP 1B 3.52 1 1.2 1.251
BLoV POP HIND THEATRE BOX 3.5¢ 1 1.2 1,251
HT MEGA HIN 18 4.252 Yo 1528 1,251
AH XTRU RATNBOY BERRY BELTS 22 1 1.5 1.251
BLOW POP HINI THEATRE BOX 3.52 1 1.2 1,251
sub Total 5112.79
SALES TAX §7.33
Total $120.08
Visa $120.08
*x*m*:‘*****o«m gppmugd
purchase Cnictless
futh/Trace Hunber 0726875/045569
HOW SHOP OH-LIHE At DOLLARTREE . COH
please provide your sgedback at

yi.

§933 06093 04 041 2618250
sales pssociate:@res

dn\lﬂrtreefeedback.com
7/25/25 9:19



Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement Information:

Name & Month:

Robert Durnan - August 2025

Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:
6/27/2025 | The Home Depot $5.78 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance 2x4 Plywood
6/27/2025 | The Home Depot $11.68 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance 2x8 Plywood
6/30/2025 |Ace Hardware $12.77 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Water Valve Key
6/30/2025 |St. Johns IT Solutions $375.37 |1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance IT Support
7/1/2025 |Publix $8.85 1-320-57200-43700 Office Supplies Coffee Creamer
6/30/2025 |Amazon $12.99 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Water Valve Key(s)
7/1/2025 [The Home Depot $26.72 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Spray Paint, BBQ Cleaning Spray
7/3/2025 |Locksmith Services $519.16  |1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Locksmith Service
7/7/2025 |The Home Depot $84.92 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Contractor Trash Bags, CLR
7/9/2025 |Amazon $91.98 1-330-57200-46275 Grounds Maintenance Dog Waste Station Refill Bags
7/9/2025 [The Home Depot $47.05 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Sink Plunger, Rustoleum, Drano Max, mini plunger, Hinge
7/10/2025 |Amazon $370.40 |1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Disinfecting Wipes Dispenser (2)
7/23/2025 |Amazon $31.99 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Wall Mounted Soap Dispenser
7/23/2025 |Amazon $81.98 1-330-57200-46275 Grounds Maintenance Dog Waste Station Refill Bags
7/24/2025 |Amazon $89.21 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Door Mat
Cable Ties,Contractor Trash Bags, Trash Bags, Spruce, Pebbles, Mold Spray, Clasp,
7/23/2025 [The Home Depot $245.33  |1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Tile grout & adhesive
7/26/2025 |Amazon $16.99 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance POW MIA Flag
7/25/2025 |Wendy's $101.81 [1-320-57200-49300  |Special Events Chocolate Frosty - Amenity Special Event
7/25/2025 |Balas $182.32  [1-300-13100-10101 Due From Rec Fund Week 8 - Camp Pizza
TOTAL:| $2,317.30




D

How doers

AR
2 get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRTYE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00001 16707  06/27/25% 10:13 AM
SALE CASHIER HILIARY

098168609890 2X4-8 PT 2P <A= 9. 78N
2X4-8FT #2PRIME PT GC WEATHERSHIELD
SUBTOTAL 5.78
TAX + PIF 0.00

TAX EXEMPT

TOTAL $5.78
XOOXKKKXXXKBE8E VISA

uspg 5.78

AUTH CODE 0337%55/3011429 TA
Contactless
AID ADDDOONOD31010 VISA CREDIT

P.O.#/J0B NAME: O
ZE]I“I"iniﬂﬂﬁﬁiﬂiﬂi“ﬂ}ﬁ“”lj‘CW j‘ji -
1324 01 16707 06/

2772025 5148
PIF NOTICE -
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
_PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE 10
[HE DPT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE TS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
. TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID  DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 09/25/2025




How doers
i get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIyE )
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00001 16913 ° 06/27/2% 10:53 AM
SALE CASHIER HILLARY

098168701930 2X8-8 PT 2P <A= 11.66N
2X8-8FT #2PRIME PT GC

SUBTOTAL 11.68

TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT : )

TOTAL $11.68
XKXUKKXXKXAKBHES VISA

uspg 11.68

AUTH CODE 095575/3011444 TA
Contactless
AID AQO0COC00031010 VISA CREDIT

P.O.#/J0B NAME: .

27,2025 5148
PIF NOTICE

THE TAX-ON YOUR RECETPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEF, PAYABLE T0
THE DPT COMMUNTTY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT .
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT

- T0 SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID  DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 09/25/2025



THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT
CRONIN ACE SAINT JOHNS
2643 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST
SULTE 101
SATNT JUMNSG, FL 32259
(904) 2173524

06/30/25 2:27PM SB 553 SALE
2108892 | EA $11.99 FA
VALVE KEY 4-WAY ; $11.99
SUB-TOTAL:$  11.99 TAK: § 78

TOTAL: § 12.77
BC AMT: $ 12.71

BK CARDH: XHOHKXKKXBE86

MID: #kktiicabbB83  TID: xex4807

AUTH: 081978 AT 12.17
Host reference #: 141799 Bat#

Authorizing Nelwork: VISA

Contact Tess :
CARD TYPE:VISA EXPR: XXXX
ALD : AOOODDGOUZTOT0

TYR & 00000GCG00

LAD @ 06011203400000

TSI ¢

ARC : 00

MODE @ Issuer

CVM : No CVM

Name ¢ VISA CREDILT

ATC :0023

AC v 244F14BDBY95FASH
Txnib/ValCode: 596139

Bank card. - UsDg 12.77
Total Items:!

U

==y JRNL# B41758/1
CUST WO: #5

[HANK YOU VISA CARDHOLDER
FUR YOUR PATRONAGE

I agree to pay above lotal amount
according Lo card issuer agreement
(merchant agreement if cradit voucher)
Accls CASH CUSTOMER

Customer Copy

ACE STORE NUMBER
16059



@

quickbooks.

Payment receipt

You paid $375.37

to St Johns IT Solutions, LLC on 6/30/2025

Invoice no. 1044
Invoice amount $357.50
Tip $17.87
Total $375.37
Payment method Credit Card
Authorization ID MS0279718575

Thank you

i

ST JOHNS

iT SOLUTIONS

St Johns IT Solutions, LLC
+190420192890

https://stjohnsitsolutions.com | gmiller@stjohnsitsolutions.com
11111 San Jose Blvd, Jacksonville, FL 32223-7274

No additional transfer fees or taxes apply.

Intuit Payments Inc (IPl) processes payments as an agent of the business. Payments processed by IPI constitutes payment to the business and satisfies your
obligation to pay the business, including in connection with any dispute or case, in law or equity. Money movement services are provided by IPl pursuant to
IPI&apos;s licenses (NMLS #1098819, https://www.intuit.com/legal/licenses/payment-licenses). IPl is located at 2700 Coast Avenue, Mountain View, CA 94043,
1-888-536-4801.



Publix.

155 Bartram Market Dr $tel00
Saint Johns, FL 32259
Store Manager: Nathan Johnson
904-260-6565

CM FRENCH VAN HG

Order Total 3.85
Sales Tax - 0.00
Grand Total §.85
Credit Payment 8.85
Change 0.00

Receipt ID: 1684 71 731 406

PRESTO!

Trace #: 737520
Reference #: 1185920999
Acet #: XOOKKXNEH88
Purchase VISA

Amount: $3.85

Auth #: 030755

CREDIT CARD PURCHASE
AOOOODOON31010 VISA CREDIT
Entry Method: Cntclless
Modle : Tssuer

Your cashier was Self-Checkout Lane 1

07/0172025 10:44 $1684 R173 1406 CO773

IR



Order Details

Order placed June 30, 2025 Order # 111-2393934-8950650

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 8588
14530 CHERRY LAKEDR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

United States

Item(s) Subtotal:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Arriving tomorrow

rg\ DURATECH 4 Way Sillcock Key Set, 1/4", 9/32", 5/16", 11/32", 2-Pack, for Valve,
Faucet, and Spigots

Sold by: DuraTech Tools

Supplied by: Other

$12.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Shipping & Handling:

$12.99
$0.00
$12.99
$0.00

$12.99



Y How doers

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE

JOHNS, FL 32259 (9043417-46C
1324 00051 25307 07/01/25 10:34 AM
SALE CASHIER HILLARY

673883198091 SPRAY PAINT =<A=
BEHR CONGO GLS AERO B0012 12067

366, ¢ 20.94N
043318600142 SMP GRN 2002 <A> 578N
SIMPLE GREEN HD BBO AERO 2007
SUBTOTAL 26.72
_ ! TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT
$26.72

TOTAL
XIOGOMNKRNEEBE VISA
AUTH CODE 029045/9512667
Contactless
AID A000O000031010 VISA CREDILT

P.0.#/J0B NAME: BARTRAM SPRINGS

TN

usb$ 26.72
TA

i
L

34
25307 07/01 5 7423

!
I
!‘
PIF NOTICE"
THE TAX ON_YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO
THE DPT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE TS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
© TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID  DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 09/29/2025

1 get more done.

4



Locksmith services

LS phone: +17866039294

Items

Custom item

Paymenis

03 Jul 2025 - **8588
Txn. ID - SP250703-02692

03 Jul 2025, 01:36 pm EDT
Albert Leo Carawan

Payments powered by

ScanPay

Transactions will reflect in your bank statement as - SP Locksmith services

Invoice: IN-1751564108

Locksmith services

Invoice #

Date Issued

Due date
Unit Cost Qty
$499.00 1

Subtotal

Service fee

Total

o Paid

INVOICE
IN-1751564108
03 Jul 2025
03 Jul 2025

Price

$499.00

$499.00
$20.16

$519.16

$519.16

PDF generated on 07 Jul 2025

Page 1 of 1



JANN How doers
#it] get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST -JCHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600
1324 00052 86885 07/07/25 09:15 AM
SALE CASHIER REAGAN
073257005357 HUSKY 50CT <A=
HUSKY 42G CONTRACTOR BAGS 50CT
2829.97 59.94N

078291210835 CLR GALLON <A= 24.98N
CER CALCIUM/LIME/RUST REMOVER 12807

SUBTOTAL 84.92
TAX + PIF 0.00

$84.92
UsD$ 84.92
TA

TAX EXEMPT
TOTAL
XIOOHUXAKXB588 VISA

AUTH CODE 00298S/3522460
Contactless

ATD A0C00000031010 VISA CREDIT
P.O.#/J0B NAME: O
1324 OF7, 50915 AM

i

88h 07/07/2025 03

L
PIF NOTICE

THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO

THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.

THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.

THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN

ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT

: TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS .
POLICY ID  DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 1 90 1070572025

v



Order Details

Order placed July 8, 2025 Order # 111-2371388-3720261

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 8588
14530 CHERRY LAKEDRE

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

United States

Arriving Thursday

araE

ﬂ Rolls of 200 bags per roll
Sold by: Zero Waste USA
Supplied by: Other
$45.99

s

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Da

© 1996-2025, Amazon

ata Privacy Disclosure

.com, Inc. or its affi

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Zero Waste USA 2,000 Commercial Grade Dog Waste Station Refill Roll Bags - (Most
@?qp Popular) - 40% Thicker than competitor brands - Fits Any Dog Waste Station - 10

Your Ads Privacy Choices

$91.98
$0.00
$91.98
$0.00

$91.98



How doers
get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00052 93709 07/09/25 09:42 AM
SALE CASHIER EDWARD

049057104927 SINK PLUNGER <A> 9.97N
BEEHTVE MINI SINK AND DRAIN PLUNGER
020066011604 SRSIFLTWHITE <A> 7.48N

STOPS RUST 5 IN 1 FLAT WHITE
019800708559 DRANO42ZTWIN <A= 13.85N
DRANO MAX GEL 4207 TWIN
6972761087894 MINI PLUNGER <A= 3. 48N
HDX YELLOW MINI PRO PLUNGER
030699336548 SAFETY HASP <A= 2N
HASP, DOUBLEHINGE SAFETY 7.75" ZINC

SUBTOTAL 47.05
TAX + PIF 0.00

$47.05
UsD$ 47.05
TA

TAX EXEMPT

TOTAL
HOOKNXXUKNXBEB8 VISA
éUT? CO?E 089293/1522880-
onta
AID A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT

P.0.#/J0B NAME: O

THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO

THE DPI COMMUNITY Dbdr OPMENT DISTRICT.

THE FEE IS COLLECIED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS N THE DISTRICT.

THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND TS CHARGED IN

ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT

_TO SALES TAX,

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 10/07/2025



Order Details

Order placed July 9, 2025 Order # 111-8026931-2373039

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 8588
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

United States

Arriving Wednesday

"~ ' Disinfectant Wipes Container Included
| ' Sold by: Berger Industries

Supplied by: Other

$185.20

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice

5. Amazen.com, Inc. or its affiliates

iy Alpine Stainless Steel Disinfecting Wipes Dispenser Floor Stand - Large Capacity
(5 %
1

ealth Data Privacy Discl

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Gym Wipes Dispenser with Trash Can, Smudge Resistant Coating Sanitizing Stand -

Your Ads Privacy Choices

$370.40
$0.00
$370.40
$0.00

$370.40



Order Summary
Order placed July 22, 2025 Order # 111-8184055-9773840

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 8588
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

United States

Arriving overnight 7 AM - 11 AM

Sold by: VANNSOO
Supplied by: Other
$31.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Free Shipping:
Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

VANNSOO Commercial Wall Mount Stainless Steel Soap Dispenser, Rust-Proof
Lining Liquid Hand Sanitizer Dispenser Bathroom 1100 ml / 37 oz. (Horizontal)

Your Ads Privacy Choices

$31.99
$2.99
-$2.99
$31.99
$0.00

$31.99



Order Summary

Order placed July 22, 2025 Order # 113-7602652-1344233

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 8588 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:
Arriving Thursday
Zero Waste USA 2,000 Commercial Grade Dog Waste Station Refill Roll Bags - (Most

mw Popular) - 40% Thicker than competitor brands - Fits Any Dog Waste Station - 10
(&ESE  Rolls of 200 bags per roll

§qg Sold by: Zero Waste USA

Supplied by: Other

$40.99

Cenditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Shipping & Handling:

$81.98
$0.00
$81.98
$0.00

$81.98



Order Summary

Order placed July 23, 2025 Order # 111-1402788-2853851

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 8588 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Arriving tomorrow

W Amyracel Entrance Front Door Mat, 48"x72" All Season Weather Outside Door Mat,
Heavy Duty Rubber Backing Doormat for Entryway, Low Profile Entry Indoor Door
Mats for High Traffic

Sold by: Amyracel

Supplied by: Other

$89.21

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
® 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$89.21
$0.00
$89.21
$0.00

$89.21



. 230 DURBIN PAVIL.TON DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00028 77116 07/23/25 07:53 AM
SALE CASHIER CRYSTAL

4/1%AJ9157199 24 IN. HEAVY <A- 13. 21N
4 IN. HEAVY-DUTY CABLE TIE, NATURAL
073567185495 ThASH BAGS <A~
HUSKY 426G CONTRACTOR TRASHBAG 32PK
. 2824.97 49.94N
013700573705 HFTY CLN 13G <A
HEFTY ULT STRNG CLN BRST 136 e

O 2823.9 & 794N
310121500015 SPRCE REFILL <A
SPRUCE RF 6
324,97 74.91N

747583148421 ASH PEB <A=
ASH BEACH PEBBLES BAG-30LB
2813.47 g 26. 94N
078291517125 CLR MLD 3207 =A» 6. BaN
CLR MOLDSMILDEW SPY 3207
071649074776 61/4HSHSPSHG =<A> 10. 24N
6-1/4 HIGH SECURITY HASP SNGL HINGE

010186771625 ADHRGROUT «A= 15.57N
PREMIX TILE ADHESIVERGROUT WHITE 1Q7
SUBTOTAL 245.33
. TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT

$245.33

UsD$ 245.33
TA

TOTAL
XOKKNUKXNBESE VISA
AUTH CODE 007885/7281148
Contactless
ATD AGOOD000021010 VISA CREDIT
P.0.#/J0B NAME: 0
=5 07 53 AM
I |
Il |
7711 7/23/2025 8204
PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON YOUR RECETPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE 10
THE DPT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND 1» CHARGED TN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRI&F AND IS SUBJECT
, TO SALES T
RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
Putrvv ID  DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
90 10/21/2025



Order Summary

Order placed July 25, 2025 Order # 111-3879492-5665042

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 8588
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL. 32258-5133

United States

Arriving tomorrow

Sold by: WKMEN
Supplied by: Other
$16.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Pow Mia Flag 3x5 Outdoor Double Sided-US Mia Pow Military Flags-Heavy Duty 3
Ply Vivid Colors Double Stitched with Brass Grommets for Outdoor Indoor Truck

Your Ads Privacy Choices

$16.99
$0.00
$16.99
$0.00

$16.99



Wendy’ s Restaurant #00011985
140 Bartram Market Dr
. 904-559-6860

#6004

Host: 07/25/2025
#6004 3:04 PM

10005
Order Type: DINE IN

SM Chocolate Frosty
oM Chocolate Frosty .
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
oM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
oM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
oM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
oM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SH Chocolate Frosty.
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate. Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
oM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty
SM Chocolate Frosty

NROMNMNNMNRMNDMNMNMRONRNRNNONORNMONONND RN MNRNRN RN NN NN RN RN RN RN NN RN
G ) ¢ G0 G G0 G 00 (0 G 00 G G I G G0 G G G G G0 G () ) G G G G G € G Cad Cad G
SRR R R R R R R R Rk kR R R R R R R s R s R R R R R R R e R = R R R R =R - R G R =R Rt

Total Items 40 95. 60
Tax 6. 21

DINE IN Total 101. 81

Visa HFXXXKXXXXXXB588 $101. 81
Auth:084365

Site #: 11985 Term #: 1

App Label: YISA CREDIT

EMV AID- . AD000000031010

Entry Method: Chip

Auth Mode: Issuer

CyM: VerifiedBySignature



\b BARTRAM SPRINGS BALAS PIZZA

164 EVEREST LN
J

SAINT JOHNS, FL 32259
(904) 217-7829
ul 25, 2025 at 11:53 A
Order #3670
Customer Information:
Lori .
Phone: (904) 239-8660

Special Request: at 11:45 friday

Take Out

Guest: Lori .
fala
18" Cheese Pizza 5 x $18.99
% double cut
18" Cheese Pizza 4 x $18.99

¥ double cut
Whole Add: Pepperani
Open Discount: 10.00%

Subtotal

Tax

Discount

Total (Non-Cash)

Visa ...8588

Total Tender
Change

Receipt Code: 0032573921682

Thank vou for visiting Baia's Pizza!

Come back soon!



	10.13.25 Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the September 8, 2025 Meeting
	IV.	Consideration of Landscape Maintenance Proposals
	Proposal Summary
	V. A. Amenity Center Painting
	V. B. Amenity Center Irrigation (East Entry/Exit)
	VIII. C.	District Manager – Review of Fiscal Year 2025 Goals & Objectives
	VIII. D.	Amenity Management & Field Operations Report
	X. A. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2025, and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2025
	X. B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
	X. C. Approval of Check Register
	XI.	Closed Session: Security Cameras*



